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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF DALE R. BUYS 

Q. Please state your name and business address. 

A. My name is Dale R. Buys and m y  business address is 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 

Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. 

Q. By whom are you presently employed and in what capacity? 

A. i am empioyed by the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) as a 

Regulatory Analyst in the Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. 

Q. How long have you been employed by the Commission? 

A. I have been employed by the Commission since August 14,2000. 

Q. Please describe you current job responsibilities. 

A. Currently, my job responsibilities include investigating apparent rule violations by 

telecommunications companies, monitoring compliant trends of telecommunications 

companies, resolving consumer complaints involving telecommunications service and 

providing consumer assistance. 

Q. What is the purpose of your testimony? 

A. The purpose of my testimony is to testify to the sequence of events that are the basis of 

my recommendation for the Commission to impose a penalty on 9278 

Communications, h c .  (9278 Communications) for its apparent violation of Sections 

364.02 and 364.04, Florida Statutes, by not filing a tariff and registering as an 

interexchange company (IXC). I will also testify that 9278 Communications is listed 

as the network service provider on prepaid phone cards distributed for use by Florida 

consumers and that 9278 Communications provided intrastate prepaid calling card 

services through the use of these prepaid phone cards. 

Q. WOW are you involved in this case'? 

A. I was assigned tc; the coi~suiner complaints the Commission received regarding the 
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prepaid pnone cards provided by 9578 Communications. 1 was tasked w-lth 

determining the network service provider for the prepaid phone cards and ensuring that 

the service provider was properly registered. 

Q. Describe the events that lead you to believe 9278 Communications is providing 

interexchange prepaid calling service in Florida. 

A. On April 10, 2003, the Commission received a consumer complaint (Request No. 

5270361) regarding a prepaid phone card labeled Welcome Florida Phone Card. The 

back of the phone card lists NTSE Communications as the service provider. The only 

information I was able to locate regarding NTSE Communications was included in the 

10-K report filed with the Federal Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) for 

9278 Communications, Inc. for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002. In Exhibit 

21.1 attached to 9278 Communications’ 1 OK report, NTSE Communications, Inc. is 

listed as a subsidiary of 9278 Communications, and was incorporated in the State of 

Delaware on October 9, 2002. Based on that information, it appeared that 9278 

Communications may be the responsible entity for the Welcome FZoridu Plzone Curd. 

A copy of 9278 Communications’ 10-K report is attached to my testimony as Exhibit 

DRB-1. 

Q. Did you attempt to contact 9278 Communications regarding the consumer complaint? 

A. Yes. On April 21, 2003, I sent 9278 Communications a letter via United States Postal 

Service requesting that the company investigate the consumer complaint and inquiring 

as to whether the company is the network service provider for the phone card. A copy 

ofmy letter dated April 21, 2003. is attached to my testimony as Exhibit DIPB-2. 

Q. Did the Commission receive any more consumer complaints regarding prepaid phone 

cards provided by 9278 Communications‘? 

A. Yes. Cin Ms,y 14, 2003, the Cornmission received s consumer complaint (Request Nz. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

533102Tj regarding a prepaid phone card labeled Arroz Con Pollo Florida Phone 

Card. The phone card lists 9278 Communications as the network service provider. 

Q. Was 9278 Communications notified that the Commission received that complaint? 

A. Yes. On May 22, 2003, staff mailed 9278 Communications a second letter requesting 

that the company investigate consumer complaint Request No. 533102T, and again, 

notifying the company that it should submit an application for an interexchange 

company certificate. A copy of the letter dated May 23, 2003, is attached to my 

testimony as Exhibit DRB-3. At that time, Commission rules required that IXCs 

providing intrastate telecommunications services within the state obtain a certificate. 

Q, Was that the extent of the complaints the Commission received pertaining to prepaid 

phone cards listing 9278 Communications as the service provider? 

A. No. On June 3, 2003, and again on June 25, 2003, the Commission received more 

complaints (Request Nos. 536666T and 540752T) regarding the Arroz Con Pollo 

Florida Phone Card. Both of the phone cards in consumer complaints Request Nos. 

536666T and 540752T list 9278 Communications as the network service provider. On 

September 4, 2003, the Commission received yet another consumer complaint 

(Request No. 554677T) regarding two prepaid phone cards provided by 9278 

Communications. One was labeled Arroz Con Pollo Florida Phone Card, and the 

other was labeled X Phone Card Miami. The phone card labeled X Phone Card Miami 

contained the statement, “Services provided by 9278 Communications,~y and a logo 

spelling out “9278.COM” was printed on the phone card. The Arroz Con Pollo 

Florida Phone Card cited in consumer complaint Request No. 554677T did not 

disclose the name of the network service provider. 

Q. If the Arroz Con Pol10 Florida Phone Card cited in consumer complaint Request No. 

5546771 did no: list a network service provider, who was responsible for the prepaid 
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calling sen ice: pro1 ided through the phone card‘? 

A. It appears to be 9278 Communications. The logo representing 9278.com was denoted 

on the card in addition to the statement. “BUY ONLINE WWW.9278.COM.” The 

company-s website, www.9278.com, states on one of its FAQ WebPages that. 

“9278.com is a wholly owned subsidiary of 9278 Communications, Inc., and that 

9278.com buys exciusively from 9278 Communications, hc . ”  In addition 9278.com 

WebPages advertise various phone card products that state the services are provided by 

9278 Communications. Copies of the WebPages from 9278.com’s website are 

attached to my testimony as Exhibit DRB-4. 

Q. Did 9278 Conlmunications respond to your inquiries prior to staff opening a docket? 

A. No. Mr. Craig Libson, General Counsel for 9278 Communications, contacted me after 

This was the first time 9278 I filed my recommendation on August 7, 2003. 

Communications communicated with staff. 

Q. Did 9278 Communications address the issue as to whether the company is providing 

intrastate prepaid calling card service in Florida and should register as an IXC? 

A. Yes. 9278 Communications requested deferral of staffs recommendation from the 

August 19, 2003, Agenda Conference. In its deferral request, the company indicated 

that 9278 Communications and its affiliates have outside telecommunications counsel 

which has submitted the necessary filings, on a nationwide basis, for compliance with 

state and federal requirements and the company would obtain a report of those filings. 

The company further indicated it  would prepare a complete and accurate report and 

response to the Commission and intended to cooperate with the Commission to ensure 

that all items set forth in staff c recommendation were adequately addressed to the 

Commission‘s satisfaction. A copy of 9278 Communications’ letter dated August 14. 

2065. I S  attached to m? testimon? as Exhibit DRB-5 However. on September 24. 
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2001, Mr. Libson, submitted an email indicating that, upon further review of the case; 

the company does not believe that it is providing telecommunications services in 

Florida and is not required to register as an IXC. In its email, the company indicated 

that the phone cards 9278 Communications sells in Florida utilize telecommunications 

services provided by five separate carriers, one such camer is IBGH Communications, 

LLC (LBGH). Mr. Libson stated that IBGH is in the process of filing its registration 

materials and tariff. The company further indicated in its email that on six phone cards 

distributed in Florida, 9278 Communications was erroneously listed as the service 

provider rather than identifying the carrier, and that 9278 Communications had 

undertaken steps to correct the error and to ensure that accurate disclosure of the 

carrier is made on all future phone cards distributed by 9278 Communications. The 

email also indicated that through its subsidiary corporation in Florida, 9278 

Distributors Florida, Inc., it distributes all phone cards bearing the 9278 

Communications logo (including 9278.com). A copy of 9278 Communications’ email 

dated September 24,2003, is attached to my testimony as Exhibit DRB-6. 

Q. Did 9278 Communications make the necessary changes to its phone cards to disclose 

the camer on phone cards sold in the future? 

A. No. It does not appear that 9278 Communications changed the name of the carrier 

listed on all the phone cards using the Arroz Con Pollo Phone Card brand name sold in 

Florida. One exception was the phone card labeled Arroz Con Polio Phone Card 

Miami Florida included in a consumer complaint (Request No. 601 052T) the 

Commission received on June 2, 2004. On that phone card, IBGH was listed as the 

network services provider. Nevertheless, on June 1 1 , 2004, the Commission received 

a consumer complaint (Request No. 602714T) regarding two phone cards, one was 

labeled Arroz Con Pollc Florida Orlando Tampa Phone Card and the other was 
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labeled i l l - r~z  Cor7 Poiio Floriia Flloize Cal-C;. both phone cards denote, “Service 

provided by 9278 Communications.” Ln addition, the Commission received two 

additional complaints regarding the k ~ r o z  Con Polio Phone Card in which neither 

phone card listed any network service provider. One was received on January 5, 2004 

(Request No. 576469T), and the other was received on March 18, 2004 (Request No. 

589021T). Similar to the Arroz Con Polio Phone Card in consumer complaint 

Request No. 554677T, the phone cards in these two complaints failed to disclose the 

network service provider, and instead, the logo representing 9278.com was printed on 

the card. 

Q. Did you attempt to investigate and clarify the relationship between IBGH and 9278 

Communications? 

A. Yes. On September 29, 2003, I sent a letter to 9278 Communications, addressed to 

Mr. Craig Libson, requesting documentation and an explanation of the relationship 

between 9278 Communications and IBGH. I have attached a copy of my letter dated 

September 29, 2003, as Exhibit DRB-7. 

Q. Did 9278 Communications provide the requested information? 

A. No. In his email dated October 3, 2003, Mr. Libson indicated that he may be able to 

provide the requested infomiation by the next Friday (October 10, 2003). However, 

the requested information was never provided. I have attached a copy of the email 

dated October 3, 2003, to my testimony as Exhibit DRB-8. 

Q. What is your understanding of the relationship between IBGH and 9278 

Communications? 

A. The two entities appear to be owned and rnanased by the same principals. According 

10 the information provided in Mr. Libson‘s emaii dated September 24, 2003, IBGH is 

owned i~ pari b ~ ;  the stockholder of 9278 Communications. Mr. Libson’s email 
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indicated that. “due to the overlap in ownership, management of 9278 

Communications takes an active roie in consulting with IBGH management as to 

strategic decisions at IBGH and 9278 Communications provides personnel support 

from time to time. The email further indicated that in order to help establish IBGH’s 

facilities, 9278 Communications provided certain loans to IBGH in exchange for 

preferentiai use of IBGH’s telecommunications platform. Further, 9278 

Communications’ 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, reported that 

9278 Communications established a strategic relationship with IBGH which will 

provide flexible utilization of IBGH’s telecommunications facilities to provide camer 

services to [phone] cards developed and marketed by 9278 Communications. 9278 

Communications has the right of first refusal on IBGH’s capacity. To facilitate the 

arrangement, 9278 Communications made significant prepayments to IBGH to fund 

the establishment of the network to its specifications. The prepayments were to be 

offset against future PIN (Personal Identification Number) purchases by 9278 

Communications. It was also reported on page F-20 in 9278 Communication’s 

financial statements attached to its 10K report, that at the time of the filing, 9278 

Communications is IBGH’s sole source of funds and sole customer, and the operations 

may be required to be consolidated with those of 9278 Communications in terms of 

FASB (Financial Accounting Standards Board) Interpretation No. 46. 

Q. in your opinion, what is the implication of the relationship between 9278 

Communications and IBGH? 

A. It appears that IBGH is owned and operated by 9278 Communications, and thus, 

controls the rates and operation of the prepaid phone cards that utilize the camer 

services provided through IBGH. 

Q. Is B G H  registered as an iXC in Florida‘? 
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A. Yes. IBGH registered as an IXC on November 3 ,  2003, under the name IBGH 

Communications, LLC. However, when staff attempted to mail IBGH correspondence 

concerning a consumer complaint, the package was returned to the Commission 

stamped “Return to Sender, Attempted Not Known.” According to the notes in the file 

for Request No. 601052T, Ruth McHargue, a Commission staff member, telephoned 

IBGH on June 23, 2004, and was informed that IBGH was no longer in business and 

she should contact Mr. Craig Libson at 914-761-0007. She then called the telephone 

number and connected to a recording that stated the number has been disconnected. 

Mr. Libson was the attorney at 9278 Communications with whom Commission staff 

was attempting to negotiate a possible settlement for this case. 

Q. Did 9278 Communications resolve any of the consumer complaints received by the 

Commission? 

A. Yes. For the complaints 9278 Communications resolved, the company issued each of 

the customers a replacement phone card. 

Q. Were there any complaints to which 9278 Communications did not respond and 

provide a resolution? 

A. Yes. After 9278 Communications filed its response on February 3, 2004, protesting 

the Commission’s action in PAA Order No. PSC-04-0022-PAA-T1, the company 

failed to provide staff with replies to four consumer complaints: Request Nos. 

576469T, 589021T, 601052T, and 602714T. 

Q. How many consumer complaints did the Commission receive regarding prepaid phone 

cards provided by 9278 Communications or 9278.com‘i 

A. From April 16, 2003, through June 11. 2004. the Commission received nine (9) 

consumer complaints regarding prepaid phone cards for which it zippeared that 9278 

Communications was the network service provider. Copies of the complaints. 

- E -  
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including a chart listing the complaints and the associated phone cards, are attached to 

my testimony as Exhibit DRB-9. 

Q. What is the date of the first correspondence from staff to 9278 Communications in 

which staff notified the company that it should submit an application for a certificate 

or register as an IXC? 

A. On April 21, 2003, staff mailed a letter to 9278 Communications questioning the 

company as to whether it is providing intrastate telecommunications services in 

Florida, and hence, required a certificate. Fourteen months later, the Commission was 

still receiving consumer complaints regarding prepaid phone cards in which 9278 

Communications was listed as the network service provider. 

Q. Could the phone cards provided by 9278 Communications that are the subject of the 

consumer complaints cited in your testimony be used to place intrastate telephone calls 

in Florida? 

A. Yes. Once the customer dials the access number for the prepaid calling service and 

enters the PIN, the customer could place a call to any telephone number in Florida. 

Q. Did 9278 Communications, Inc. provide intrastate prepaid calling card services in 

Florida? 

A. Yes. It appears that 9278 Communications, Inc. provided intrastate prepaid calling 

card services in Florida through its prepaid phone cards. By listing 9278 

Communications as the service provider on the prepaid phone cards labeled as Arroz 

Con Pollo Florida and X Phone Card Miami, 9278 Communications held itself out to 

the Florida public as an interexchange service provider. The customers' only contact 

for complaints related to the company's products was 9278 Communications, and 

consequently, the company responded to and resolved five of the nine consumer 

complaints received by the Cornrnissioc. Further, on September 24; 2003, 9278 
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Communications indicated it would take the necessary steps to correct the printing on 

the phone cards and list the proper network service provider on the phone cards it 

markets and sells in Florida. However, on June 11, 2004, the Commission received a 

consumer complaint regarding a prepaid phone card in which 9278 Communications 

was still listed as the network service provider. Further, 9278 Communications’ 

website lists several phone card products listing 9278 Communications as the service 

provider. 

Q. Does it appear that 9278 Communications, Inc violated Sections 364.02 and 364.04, 

Florida Statutes, by not filing a tariff and registering as an interexchange company in 

Florida? 

A. Yes. Section 364.02( 13), Florida Statutes, requires that each intrastate interexchange 

telecommunications company shall provide the Commission with such current 

information as the Commission deems necessary to contact and communicate with the 

company. The Commission has established a registration process to facilitate the 

provision of the contact information. Included in that process is the requirement to 

submit to the Commission a completed IXC Registration Form. The company has not 

submitted a completed IXC Registration Form. Section 364.04, Florida Statutes, 

requires that every telecommunications company shall file with the Commission 

schedules showing the rates, tolls, rentals, contracts, and charges of that company for 

service to be performed within the state. To comply with this statute, the company 

should file a tariff. The company has not submitted a tariff to the Commission. 

Hence, by not submitting a completed IXC Registration Form and not filing a tariff, 

9278 Communications appears to have violated Sections 364.02 and 364.04, Florida 

Statutes. I have attached a copy of Sections 364.02 and 364.04, Florida Statutes, as 

Exhibit DRB-IO. 
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Q. Should the Commission require 9278 Communications, Inc. to file a tariff and register 

as an interexchange company? 

A. Yes. If the Commission determines that 9278 Communications, Inc. is providing 

intrastate interexchange services within Florida, it should require the company to file a 

tariff and register as an interexchange company. 

Q. Should the Commission impose a penalty upon 9278 Communications, Inc. if the 

Commission finds that the company violated Sections 364.02 and 364.04, Florida 

Statutes? 

A. Yes. The Commission should impose a substantial monetary penalty upon 9278 

Communications, Inc. if it finds that the company violated Sections 364.02 and 364.04, 

Florida Statutes. Section 364.285, Florida Statutes, authorizes the Commission to 

impose upon any entity subject to its jurisdiction which is found to have refused to 

comply with any provision of Chapter 364, Florida Statutes, a penalty for each offense 

of' not more that $25,000 per day. I have attached a copy of Section 364.285, Florida 

Statutes, as Exhibit DRB-11. 
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@ CHS Marketwatch 
4 H O ~ I E  

INVESTOR TOOLS HOME ALERTS MARKET OVERVIEW INDUSTRIES n S  MUTUAL FUNDS Ipos PERSONAL FINANCE 

9278 Communications Inc (OTHER OTC) 

NTSE 0.1 0 UNCH 0.00% 

SEC Filinas for 9278 Communications Inc 

10-K for 9278 COMMUNICATIONS INC 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

VOI: 3,600 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 21545 

FORM 10-K 

(Mark One) 
(X) ANN7JAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE 

ACT O F  1534 

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 

{ ) TFANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) O F  THE SECURITIES 
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the transition period from to 

Commission file number: 333-27654 

9278 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

(Name of business registrant in its charter) 

DELAWARE 1 3 - 4 1 6 5 1 3 6  

-----..-------..--.--------------------.---------------------------------------- 

-..._____._..._._______________________ ________..___________________________ 

(State or jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer 
incorporation or organization) Identification Number1 

1542 WILLIAMSBRIDGE ROAD, BRONX, N E W  YORK 10461 
- - - - . . . . . . . . ._ ._ - - . .____________________. - - . .~~~~-~~-~~~~~~~~~- - -~~-~-~~~-~- - - -~  

(Address of principal executive offices) 

Registrant"s telephone number, including area code: (7181 887-9278 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12 (b) of the Act : 

T i t i e  of each Name of each exchange on which registered 

None Not applicable 
__._........._._._..----..-.... .......................................... 

Secilrities recisterec pursuant tc Sectio~. I2 ! s )  cf the .z.ct: 

NO>€ 
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. .  ~ncicite k>- checkmark if disclosure cf deiincJilent filers pi?rsuant to Iterr 

4 0 5  of F\egi;lation 5 - %  is not cor,tained h e r e i E ,  and wili not be contained, to the 
best of  registrant"^ knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements 
incorporate6 by reference in P a r i  ilI of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this 
Form 10-K. (XI 

T.he aggrecate market value of the common stock held by non-affiliated 
stockholders of the registrant, as of March Z E ,  2003, was $1,005,053. 

P.?FLICPELE ORi? TC CGRPOW.TE REGISTW-!S 

The number of shares outstanding of the registrant"s common stock, as of 
March if, i G C i ,  was 2 3 , 5 3 2 , 5 1 2 .  

DOCUMENTS INCORPOR&TED BY REFERENCE 

None 

2 

PART I 

ITEM 1. BUSINESS. 

General 

We are a value-added distributor of telecommunications services and 
technologies, specializing in the distribution of prepaid phone cards. We offer 
over 700 different prepaid card products, including 300 private label cards, 
through a network of over 1,000 primary distributors. Our headquarters is in New 
York City and historically a majority of our sales were generated in the New 
York metropolitan area. In recent years, we have established a nationwide 
network of 1 E  distribution centers, including centers in California, Virginia, 
Connecticut. Illinois, Michigan, North Carolina, Florida, Maryland, New Jersey 
and Ohio. Through this network WE estimate that our products are sold through 
over 150,000 retail outlets. Several of our private label products are marketed 
under national or international brand names, such as Absolute(TM) or Extra(TM), 
and in some cases a l so  under localized product variations and names tailored to 
meet the needs or preferences of localized markets. We are continuously seeking 
to introduce new proprietary or third-party telecommunications related products 
into o u r  growins distribution channels, including prepaid wireless products and 
prepaid direct dial lono distance services, end to expand upon our existing 
business relationships with the United States telecommunications companies ana 
large nationel prepeid card providers WE work with. We now offer direct pre-paid 
phone card s a l e s  through our Internet Websites Si7@.com(TM), Callnation.com(TM) 
and Let"s Dial.com(TM). Through our website, consumers can purchase 5 2 7 8  phone 
cards over the Internet from a selection of hundreds of cards, searchable by 
various criteria, e.g., rates, brand name, country, etc., and receive immediate 
delivery of the card"s access number and PIN codes via e-mail. 

Recent Developments - Proposed Going Private Transaction 

On January ai, 5 0 0 3 .  WE announced the execution of a Merger Agreement 
with NTSE Holding Corp., a corporation wholly owned by Sajid Kapadia, o u r  
Cheirman, Chief Executive Officer and principal stockhoLder, which will result 
in S 2 7 E  Communications becoming e privately held corporation, owned by Kapadia. 
?ursuant tc this asreemert, a l l  of t h e  outstanding shares of 5276 Communications 
will be cancelled and ocr existing stockholders will receive a cash payment of 
5.10 p e r  share. The t r a  action is subject it numerous conditions, including the 

meetins tc iF&rc-\:e the x:i- L'E :".el< in M i y ,  and t h a t  the closing of 
LFprOV21 by t h e  CUT pub iders. li is expected that a stockholders 

t h e  triTIS2Ci107., 1 5  EpF'G occur i m m e d i a t e l y  t : ke rea f t e r .  
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and consumer?. More recently, major Ion? distance carriers such as AT?, 
WcrldCom and S p r i n t  have committed considerabie resources to the prepaid phone 
card market. 

Prepaid phone cards are a reliable, convenient and cost-effective 
alternative to coin-operated callins, collect calling, operator assisted cells 
and stancard credit calling cards. Unlike credit callins cards, which provide 
virtually unlimited credit and impose surcharges on iong distance services, 
prepaid phone cards are paid for in advance ana provide finite amounts of 
callin? time. Shaped like a credit card, the prepaid phone card easiiy fits into 
a standard waiiet. Generaliy, the front face denotes the denomination of the 
card, and the beck of the cards contains a scratch-off surface covering the card 
number and personal identification number ( a  "PIN") . 

Most domestic prepaid cards utilize remote memory technology, which 
permits users to place local, iong distance and international cells from any 
touch-tone phone by dialing a toll-free or local access number to connect to a 
prepaid phone card switching platform. After being prompted to enter a P I N ,  the 
caller is advised of the value remaining on the card and is prompted to enter 
the telephone number to be called. The call is then routed to its destination. 
The per-minute charges for the call are automatically deducted from the prepaid 
account corresponding to the FIN as the call progresses. 

Prepaid phone cards are distributed through a vast network of retail 
outlets, including convenience stores, newsstands, grocery stores and discount 
stores. While prepaid phone card products are also sold through vending machines 
ana, more recently, over Internet websites, the vast majority of phone card 
sales are still made through retail outlets. 

The retail outlets are serviced by independent distributors, which 
often distribute newspapers or other items to the retail outlets. Typically, a 
wholesale distributor, like us, purchases large quantities of prepaid phone 
cards from a long distance carrier or reseller, or purchases P I N  codes from the 
carrier to be printed by the distributor on private label cards, and sells the 
cards in smallel- quantities, together with cards from other carriers, to the 
independent distributor for ultimate distribution to the retail outlet. The 
discount from face value at which cards are bought and sola by the participants 
in the distribution chain varies depending upon the carrier and the features of 
the card, such as local versus toll free dial-up access, or the rates and 
geographic regions for which the card can be used. 

Products and Services 

We are primartly i wholesale distributor of prepaid phone cards, 
distributing over 700 different types of prepaid phone cards issued from a 
variety of telecommunications carriers, including 300 private label cards. The 
iong distance rates avaiiabie io users of these cards a re  significantly less 
than the rates for domestic and international calls placed by traditional 
methods. Generally, each type of prepaid phone card is available in $5 and $ 1 0  
denominations, and sometimes in smaller denominations of Si or $ 3 .  We print our 
private label cards with PIN"s purchased from the telecommunications carrier 
pursuant to a program established by the carrier ana coordinate the activation 
of the cards with the carrier. For third party cards, WE purchase pre-printed, 
pre-activated phone cards from the card provider. In either case, we distribute 
the cards through our network distribution centers though over 1,000 independent 
primary distributors. 

We currently offer over 300 private label cards, serviced by several 
long distance carriers, including, "Extra (TM) " ,  "Arros Con Pollo(TM) " and 
"Bollywood ITM) " .  Generally. WE determine the design and target market of the 
cards based upon our perception of market demand and s e e k  appropriate 
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. .  
0-ir retail customers can use the p r e p a i d  phone cards WE ois t r ib i i te  ei 

en?; touch tone teiephone by liaiing an access r.umber, fcllowed by a FIN assignee 
tc each card and the teiephone number the customer seeks to reach. The carrier". 
witch completes the call, and its debit card platform reduces the outstandins 
balance of the card durino the call. We believe that many of our customers use 
prepaid cards as their primary means of makina ions distance calls due to: 

C 

c 

r 

Attractive rates: 

Reliable service; 

Ease of monitoring and budgeting long distance spending; end 

The appealins variety of caiiing cards offered to different 
market segments. 

One of our focuses has been on distribution in certain ethnic markets 
in the U.S. that senerate high ieveis of international traffic to specific 
countries. As a result, WE have become one of the premiere phone card 
distribution channeis in the New York City area, which has many such ethnic 
markets. Recent immigrants and members of ethnic communities are heavy users of 
international long distance, given their desire to keep in touch with family 
members and friends back home. In addition, recent immigrants often do not have 
established credit histories necessary to establish accounts with traditional 
long distance carriers. An example of one of our products marketed to a specific 
ethnic group is the Eollywood Phone Card, from which WE generated over 
Sll,OOO,OOO in revenues in 2002. There are approximately 500,000 Indians, 
Pakistanis, and Eengalis residing in the vicinity of New York City. The 
Bollywood Phone Card is designed for and has become a household name for peoples 
from the sub-continent of India, who, by using the card to piace long distance 
calls to that region, receive deep discounts on rates. Other examples are La 
Ranchere(TM), with attractive r a t ~ s  to Central and South America. 

We have over 1,000 independent primary wholesale distributors who 
purchase from us for resale directly to retail outlets or sub-distributors. 
These customers serve as a network, purchasing cards from us and further 
distributing them to an estimated 150,000 retail outlets. In 2002, one of our 
customers, Sohel Distributor, Inc., accounted for approximately 12% of our 
revenues. Sohel Distributor inc. is owned by the brother of our  Chief Executive 
Officer ana controlling stockholder. 

In February 2003, WE introduced a pre-paid mobile phone product through 
our 5 2 7 E  Mobile subsidiary. Our pre-paid mobile phones are purchased by 
consumers who must also purchase monthly service plans which permit the user to 
utilize the phone for a thirty dsy period, subject to limitations on 

minute usage. P.vailabie minute usage may be increased through the purchase of 
"extended airtime" cards, and additional monthly service can be obtained from 
monthly access cards. To date, WE have conducted such sales efforts on an 
introductory basis to allow us to better determine the best distribution 
processes and to allow us to test consumer acceptance, pricing ana customer care 
issues. Althoush some of our existing distributor base will be viable outlets 
for this product, it is likely that new distribution channels will need to be 
established to maximize the potential saies of this product. Unlike our existing 
phone card business, the sale of mobile phones requires significant up front, 
out-of-pocket expenses to acquire the phones and the reliance on third party 
software vendors end carrier service providers for the continued functionality 
of the phones. 

St ra t egy 

O u r  coal is tc sciicify our position a s  a doninart player in the 
pre-paid distribution inaustry by continuously expanding t h e  breadth of our 
distribution network and by offering the most soucht after pre-paid products tc 
:he marketplace. Oir fccus alsc ccntinues tc De or. m i i c i n g  bran6 name i ~ a r e n e s s  
fcr " S > 7 f "  ... . 
ttlccommunications carriers. E:". shiftins oiir produci cfierinos to inciudc a 
SreaLer percentage a n c  variet:g cf SZ5E r r i i v a i t  label c;rds, a n t  by- expanoins cul- 

have strengthened G U T  position as premiere 

. . .  . 

w;tn tht CGZCCmET D E S € .  t h e  CistrlbUtiCr ntiXCrks, end E l t h  

. .  

. .  
rcw:k ir Cir CIIET. ;  base anG market s h e r e  

1 txpansicn anc  ky s t r a t e g i c  

r._- -c__. s.'.art cf 
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e-cc,mme:cE siri;e~y the: has  expsndec  

will eisc C T E ~ : ~  cperaticnal 
A s  :?is cistr:b.~tior~ e n a m e l  expands, 

c:ns. E-commerct s s l e s  accornted f o r  
.. r grcss s s l e s  is i C ' C 2 .  

In ;CC;. WE sipnificantl:. expanded ocr direct silts efforts tc 
penetrste markets ?ot directly s ~ r - ~ ~ i c t c  by o u r  Existlnc branch offices. Our 
teiemerketi-c t t a i i  ci almost 2c' ssiesr,erscns enaaoes IT. telemarketinp efforts as  
w e l l  as pursu;nc c~stomer l e s d s ,  bcth retsil ortiets and clstributors, attracted 
by our advertisinc cr public rtiacicns Efforts or by wcrd of m o u t h .  

Tc date, t h e  ultimate consumer of mass marKet prepaid phone cards have 
beer  ~ r ~ d o ~ t i n ~ n t i y  :mmiarsnts need:n? access to the Ncrth American and/or 
icttrniticEs: teiecommunlcstions systems and whc have a need :cr competitive 
~r:cinc icr ~nttrnationai c a l l s  i c ~  their native country, as well as  other 
io~,silmei-~ makin2  c sianificazt v c l u m ~  of OVEIZESS or icnc distance caiis. ic i 
i e s s e r  extent, csrds ire pcrch~sed by trsveiers and niche market card 
ccllectcrs. of GUT r . u m ~ r o u s  ~r:vett iibti cards, many ere directed to specific 
gtogr~pnic reaions tc c e i n  msrket s h e r e  end brand awareness with these 
CcnsumerE. ?e remaig competitive, we wili be conductinc e targeted marketing 
prosrrm tc d:str:butors, retaiierz znd corporations. In addition, we wili seek 
cut strategic ps'tners who currently provide distribution and marketing of 
"repaid cards to different customers or regions a s  a means of increasing overall 
market share. 

We recently established s strateaic relations hi^ with IBGH 
Communicaticns, a NEW York based telecommunications carrier which wili provide 
us with flexible utilization of iEGH"s 

t 

telecommunications facilities tc provide carrier services to cards developed and 
marketed by u s .  This relationship, in addition to providing flexibility and 
attractive rates, will provide us with e right of first r e f u s a l  on 1BGH"s 
capacity which we expect will provide us with additional security against the 
risks of reiying on many third party carriers for switching facilities. To 
facilitate this arranoement, we have made significant prepayments to IBGH to 
fund the establishment of the network to our specifications. Such prepayments 
are to be offset against f u t u r e  F I N  purchases by us, and IEGH has agreed to 
repay the u~used advance payment on or before December 3 i ,  2 0 0 3 .  Such repayment 
obliaation is evidenced by a s e c u r e d  promissory note executed by JGBE. 

Compe t i ti O E  

The teieccmmunicstic trvicez ind~stry ~enerel>y, and the prepaid 
phcne c a r d  1nd.astry specifica is irtenseiy compet:t:ve, rzpialy evolvlnc and 
sub2ect to ccnstant technoloo chanac. There a r e  several iarge and numerous 
small comp~titcr~ in the ~ncuztry, and w e  expect tc face continuing competitiox 
b a s t c  on p r i c e  end  service cfftrinfc from exist:nc compecitors and new market 
entrants. In sdd:ticn, the increasing ~ r e v i i e n c e  of the Internet and emerain? 
technciocies seek;ns t c  e e t a t ; l i k  teleFhony pose potential competitive 
threats to the market f e r  lonc lephone services. The principal 
ccmpetitive factcrs in the mark 

C' P r i c e ;  

C Quality of s e r i i i c t ;  

C Eresdth of g t ~ c ~ ~ p k i c  presence 

C Cdstomer s e r v : c e :  

C' 

C 

C -. _ _ r - _  
i. c . . . ! r ? ? C t C  Cc78iiilliL: cc  
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i h C 1  _ c c c -  

Government heciliatior 

-. . n e  FYCV;SICX cf it~tcommunications servicts is rtculattd by tht 
federal i n d  stste pcvernintnts cf the Ur.ited States. Federal laws and r e g u i a t i o n s  
.~rornui~attd by t h e  Federal Ccmnunications Commission apply to interstate i n c  
intErnat:cnii teiecommunicat:on:, while state recu?atcr)i authcrities have 
)urisciction over ttieccmmur.;citicns services that originate and terminate 
W i t h 1 1  the s i n e  stitt. VSI3oUs Cther inttrnationii iuthcrlties also may seek tC 
recuiatt ttlecommunicatioxs strvicts oripifiatinc in their respective countries. 
i i o w e ~ e r ,  s s  ci the d i t t  cf this report, we a r e  not aware of any requirement for 
ccvtrnment ipprcvai tc minufacture, distribute a n d / o r  mzrket prepaid phon€ 
cards 

EmFloyeet 

As cf March 15. ; c C 3 ,  WE had 1 6 E  full-time employees. Of these, 25 w e r e  
s a i e s  ind marketins personnel, 1 1  were mansgement and finance personnel, 2 4  were 
customer service personnel, :C were information technolocy personnel, ii were 
warehouse and shippino pt~scnne;, 1; w e r e  general and administrative personnel, 
and 5.3 were ~mpicyed in c'ur branch offices in a variety of roles. None cf our 
p e r s m n e l  i r e  cov~red by a ccliective baroaining agreement. W E  have never 
experienced ar. employment-related work stoppaoe ana consider GUT employee 
relations to De satisfactory. 
ITEM 2 .  PROPERTIES 

Our executive offices are located at 1942 Wiiiiamsbridge Road, E r o n x ,  
Ne% York,  where WE i e a s e  approximately 3,500 square feet, pursuant to a sublease 
azreement that expires on Ncvember 30, 2008. The aqgreoate annuai base rental 
: o r  this space is S E 3 . 0 0 0 .  W e  sublet these premises from an officer and director 
cf ours, on terms substantiiliy the same as those under which the officer leases 
the space. 

NE PlEC l t E s t  apFICX:rGitE1y 2 , 6 0 0  SCpare feet, iCCat€d at 153E 
arns-bridgc Road, Eronx, KeW York, pursuant to 6 I t i s €  that Expires in March 

;GCE. This space is used a c  adf:t:cnai office space and s s  a warehouse locatior. 
i c r  t i e  cff-cite s t c r s ~ ] ~  ci C U T  products. The annuil rent fcr such spact i s  
c 1 c i . o o c .  

in addiiicr., WE l e a s t  ~p~raximately- > , T O G  squzre f t e ~ ,  !ocated at 1 5 6 5  
i i ' l l l i a m s k r i d ~ e  R G c C ,  Ercnx,  NEW York tc house our tcommerct, ttiemarke:ing and 
c'astomer service optritions. W E  l e a s e  this space pursuant to i lease agreement 
that t x ~ 3 i r t s  on November 3 C ,  2 G C 2 .  The a g q r e a a t e  annuil k i s t  rental fcr this 
spact is 5 6 0 , C G C .  

We cisc rnzintiir. sales and distribution offices in 1 2  
additional sites, in the states cf CT, FL, NC, Mi, CJ., ME, VI-., NJ and OE 
servicinq ~rincipaily their respective local markets. T.ntst branch offices 
conbine office and warehouse facilities a n a  ranc t  in slit from apprcximattly 5iC 
s q c a r e  feet tc ipp~cxim~tti) 3 , i C C  sq-dsre feet, at annual rentals rancinc from 
aFFrcximateiy $ i C , O O O  tc SlC5,C 
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E 3  S T G C i G C i D E h  ?J&.TTERC 

Market ir f crma t i CT. 

3urinc :he ::scai y e i r  t e l  Dtcerber 3i, iOC;, our commori stock was 
q u c t e d  cc tfle over-tht-ccur.ttr ku etin Scsrc 1 " C T C E E " :  cf the Nasdaq Stock 
Kir~t: .ir.der the symbcl ' 'hTSE' . P1t ic1low:ng table sets forth :he range cf tht 
hich inl l c i i  kid p~ctet1cr.s f e r  CUI ccmncr. s t o c k  fer t h e  periods indicated. Such 
mirket cuctit:ons reflect inter-ceiler prices, withcut mark-up, msrk-down cr 
commiscicr. 2nd nay nc t  ~ E C E C S ~ T  rerresent actuil trinsactions. Since January 
i 20CI, cui- ccmmcn stock has bEer: tricec ir. t h e  "Fink si.eetC" 

2G0; 
.... 

F:rst -+iter 
Seccnd quarter 
Third quarter 
FoUrth quarter 

2001 
.... 

F:rst  quarter 
Second q u a r t e r  
Third quarter 
Fourth F u a r t e r  

E l S t  
.... 

$0 .i; 
0.36 
0 . I C  
C . C E  

5 1  . 5 5  
0.76 
C . 5 1  
0 . 3 5  

Lob- 
... 

S C . 2 5  
c . 1 0  
0.04 
0 .  O C  

$0.61 
0 . 4 C  
C . 3 6  
0 . 2 c  

As of March 2E. 2 0 0 3 ,  t h e r e  were approximately 370 holders of record of 
our common stock and the closinc bid quotation of our common stock on the pink 
sheets was $ 0 . 0 7 5  per share. 

On J a n u a r y  31, 2003, WE announced the execution of a Merger Agreement 
with XTSE Holding Ccrp., a ccrpcration wholly owned by Sajid Kapaciis, our 
Chairmar,, Chief Executive Officer and Frincip~i Stockholder. which will result 
in 527E Communications becominc a privitely held corpcration, owned by NTSE 
I i c ld inc  Corp. Pursuant to this i s r e e m e n t ,  a l l  of the outstanding shares of 5 2 7 E  
Communications will be cancelled ir.a txistino stockholders will receive a cash 
~ . i ? m , e n t  cf 5.10 p e r  share. The trinsaction is subject tc numerous conditions, 
inciudinc the rp~rcval by the stcckholders o f  5 2 7 6  Communications. It i s  
expected that t stcckhc;ders meeting ic i p r r cve  t h e  transaction will be held lr, 
late i * . t y ,  e n d  : h i t  the ciosir.~ cf tnt transacticn: i f  zpprcved, will occur 
immrdiittiy thereafter. 

Uividend Policy 

F t  dc r m t  intend tc F L ?  i u t u r t  ?ividends and i n t e n d  tc reinvest any 
~ i r r . i n c s  into c x r  business it ; i r . t n c t  iiturt g r o w t h .  Accordinciy, our Board of 
~irec;crc does nct ir.ticipatt deciirin~ an)- cash c:viatnds in t h e  f o r e s e e a b i ~  
i;tl?rt 

ITEM 6 .  SELECTEE ? I N A N C i X  I);?; 

?CY t h e  -!fir EEdec 3 t c e m r t  

-.. .- theisanis, t x c e p t  '~ire 
.......................... 

-, L ;ooc ._ 
.. .... 

L L C C  



Docket No. 030696-TI 
Exhibit No. DRB-1 

Page 8 of 45 

? G , 5 G L , 0 6 C '  I C , t t  

ii c c  
.- - . ~  

sirnirss : ! c s s :  i jtr 
ccrma?. s n t r t  

Ueictttc-averast 
s ha re E 

cu rr e n t  As E Et s 

- -  ictal issets 

Ccnvertiklt nctes 
payzbi t 

.. 
_. 

ITEY 7 .  WLZ,!!A.GEMENT"S D l S C i i S S I G N  ANT .Z.XALYSIS OF F I N L V C i A L  C O N D l T l O h '  AhT RESULTS 
OF CFEXA.TIONS. 

The fcliowina discussion shouic be rtic ix cox]unction with the consolidated 
financial statements a n d  notes tneretc set forth in Item 7 of this Annual 
keport. In addition to historical information, this discussion ana analysis 
contains fcrward-iooking statements tnat involve risks, uncertainties and 
assumptjons, which could cause actual results to differ materially from 
manacement"s expectations . Fzctors :hat could cause differences include, but are 
nct i i rn i ted  ic, expected market demand for tie Company"s proaucts, fluctuations 
in p r i c i n c  for products distributed by the Company and products offered by 
competitors, as well as g t n e r a i  cond;tions of the telecommunications 
marketpiace. 

OVERVI EW 

To date, our principal source of r evenue  has been the marketing and distribution 
of prepaid Fhone cards. W E  marKet and distribute branded prepaid phone cards, 
which +re produced by a variety of telecommunications lona distance carriers and 
rtselltrs, as well as private iabel proprietary prepaid phone cards produced 
exclusiveiy for us by various icnc distance carriers and/or reseiiers. 

Prepaid phone cards a r e  distributed through a vast netwcrk of retail outlets, 
convenience stores, newsstands, grocery stores and discount stores. 

i outlets a r e  s ~ r v i c e d  by ;ndependent distributcrs, which often 
clstribute newspapers O T  cther :terns to the retail outlets. W E  purchase laroe 
volumts of branded prepaid ph0r.e c as from the long distance carrier 01 
rese!ier 2nd sell the c a r d s  ifi sma tr quantities, i o g ~ i h e r  with cards frorr 
crher c a r z - i t r s  and/cr private i a b t  cards we distribure, tc tne :ndependent 
cistrikutor, i o r  ult:mate distrlbution tc retailer o u t i e i  

W e  purchise branded cards at a cisccunt from the fact value of the card, ana 
resell them to the cistribvtcr ai r sI:attly lower discount. The difference 
betweex the twc disccunt r a t e s ,  t?;F.lcaiiy from 3 %  to E % ,  represents the Gross 
m,crgjx we rttaix. We purchase brznded cards on v i r y i n g  terms, from C.O.C. to ax 
as used b a s i s .  Sales cf our FrcCucts art generally maat en a net 21 basis. 

Private label cards a r t  senerally dtsicned and produced by us, utilizinc card 
numbers and F I N S  provided by the ttitccmmunications carrier or r e s e l l e r  

the ions distance servjct f o r  tht card. W E  incvr the upfront Expense 
ng the phone cards. .'.:cw€ve:. we do not pay the loris cistance carrler 
activates the c a r d s ,  wh:c t  cccurs Epon our s a i e  io the distributor. 

Acccrdingly, through the use oi ~rivare iabel cards, our ccst  cf inventory is 
significantly r e d u c e d ,  a s  p r c . t i ~ t ~  art effeciivtiy m a a t  cn an as-needed basis. 
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_-  t n e  heh >orK metropol:is- e r e z  anc we nave establ:snec stratesic 
relzt-onskips -it.? 2istri~~tors lr Cenaaa anc Unite0 Xin:oorr, ir acc-t-on, NE 

sell Dre-paic pnont C ~ I G  t.?rodar. our Internet W e b s ~ t t  525E comiTMi. Throdgk our 
weDs:tE consumers worlobioe car pdrchase S 2 5 E  phone caras over the Internet 
from a selection of GVES i C  caros, searchable ~y varioLs criteria, E g., r a t e s ,  
trano name, country, etc., anc rece:ve immeciate oelivery of the carat's access 
number and Pilu COOES via e-mai- 

We a r e  seekins to oevelop and acquire rights to additional prepaic 
teiecommumcations services and o t n e r  prepeic products or services to diversify 
olir proauct offerings and increase our overall gross margin. in the short-term, 
additional costs relatea to the oevelopment or acquisition of such products may 
h a v e  ST. impact ox CUT net prcfiis 

RESULTS OF OFERATIONS 

The foliowino t a b l e  sets forth certain financial d a t a  as a percentege of net 
revenues f o r  t n e  perioas inoicatec 

For the Years 
enaed December 31, 

2002 2 0 0 1  _ _ _ _  .._. 

1 0 0  . O O %  Net revenue s 100.00% 
Cost of services 5 4 . 6 6  5 4 . 5 2  

..____ ..__.. 

Gross margin 5.34 5.4E _ _ _ _ _ _  ..____ 

Selling expenses 3.07 1.11 
General ana aaministrative expenses 4 . 2 0  3.i5 
Depreciation and amortization 0 . 1 E  0 . 2 E  
Provision for bad debts 0 . 3 2  0 . 4 4  
lnterest expense, net 0 . 0 1  0 . 0 6  
Litigation settlement 0.10 

__._-. _ _ - - - -  

7.76 5 . 1 2  _ _ _ _ _ _  ..____ 

Earnings ( lo s s )  before income taxes (2.42)2 0.36% _ _ _ _ - _  ___-.. 

YEAE ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2002 COMFW(ED TO YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2 0 0 1  

NET REVEhWES Net sales increased by approxlmately $45 million to $ 2 4 7  milliOn 
f o r  the year enaea December I ; ,  2 0 0 2 ,  up over 2 3 . 4 %  from net sales of $200.0 
million for the year enaed December 31, 2 0 0 i  The increase in net sales W a s  
primariiy GUE tc our ?eo?raphic expansion since the third quarter of celendar 
y e a r  i G C C  and continuing since tner i  New iocations openea aurin2 2 0 0 2  
contributed $ 5  1 million or 1 5  L /  of the total increase in s a l e s  during 2002 

GROSS W G I N  Gross margin increased to approximately $13.2 million in 2 0 0 2 ,  as 
compared t o  approxlmately $11 million in 2 0 0 1 ,  principally as a result of 
increasea volume. As a percentage of s a l e s ,  gross profit for 2 0 0 2  and 2 0 0 1  
remainea virtually flat, oecreasinc to 5 342 as  compare0 to 5 4EI f o r  tne year 
enaed December 31, 2 0 0 1  The no change in gross margin percentage Was 
attributable to the Ccrnpanyl's agcressive sales efforts tc increase its market 
share by selling cerds at a reaucea cross margin aurin? this period. O u r  gross 
margin baries from period to Derioc aepending upon discounts and promotlons 
employed from time to time to stimulate sales 

SELLING EXFENSES Selling expenses ircreasea Dy S 5 . 3 4 5  000  GT 2 4 0 %  to S 5 , 5 5 6 , 0 0 C  
-r Z G C i  as compare0 to 5 , 2 2 5  C cdri?~ t n e  y e a r  i C C l  Of tLis Si 5 0 0  O O C  \uis 

.rcrease i? acvert:sir.c costs -7. c~nxeciio~. ~ii.- t.te C ~ m c i ? ,  promctirc 
- 7 s  ? r - " e t e  lanei caras anc B E  i h e  i n t e r n e t  0ur-r .g t h e  y e a r  E C C Z  ?.e 
com,miss?cr expense ixicreasec : C G C  is the Cornpan?. r i r e o  aoc:tior~- 
commiss-czta s i i e s p e r s o r s  ir. Z C C  r ~ m ~ t t  i t s  s a l e s  'Jreae sn30bs expense was 
:rcreasea ry C l E 6 , O G G  as a r e s L - t  c5 necotiaieo p e c ~ ~ o e s ,  anc c 
ci t r a c e  odcl:cations w e r e  ~EOUCEC c) S t E  OOC as t h e  compazy d t  

~. 
- T - T . C U S E  IiCilltleS ;r OtSisniq$ t ' E S t  FUbi.CE'C:G?S 

1 3  
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t c z  s a - e s  erforts anc 
Itre- rnc acri-,strat-Je expenses 
"tr t n t  irttrn~t wnicn zncreased D: 

muzrea tc E Z 2 6 , G C O  for the year  
s e  I n ~ r ~ i s ~ ~  b y  C37C.OGO tc 
C i  Rent expenses increased b> 
306 OOC ir 2OC1 as the coTtpany 

i anc aarninistrative expenses 
in? eacitAcnel locations anc  

existins :ac*;ities Teiephcne anc 

e n t a g e  cf "et revenues increasec tc 
encea Decerrbt. ;oC: frov I. 3 5 2 ,  fcr the same perica in 

DEFRECIETIOh Ah?: hMGRTIZATlOIu J t ~ ~ e c i ~ t i @ n  =nc emortizetion for the year enaec 
Ijecerri~er I i  2GC: tctalea 535.3 OC( i a e c i t i s e  cf $115 G C C  as cornparea to the 

rlca -n 2 G G 1  T ~ E  aecrezst 1 - c  cbt tc t o e  fact that WE nc longer amortizt 
I is i result cf the aaopticn effective Sznuar:. I, 4002, of S F X  No IC; 

FLnaqcial Ecccuqting StancrraL carc This aecrease bas offset by an 
irlcrezse ir aepreciation Expenst cf $1 E O G C  aue to acauisition of fixeo assets 
Ior  our neb iocations 

FROViSIOh FOE DOUETFUL ACCOmflS F r o v i s i o n  fcr baa ana  ocubtfui debts decreasea 
k> $ 5 5  C C C  tc $55G,GGG ir. 200; z c  comparea tc S E E 5 , G O C  in 2001 This decrease 1s 
aue t ? t  Company". acaressive co;ifc:-or efforts of its accounts receivable 

NET INCOKE (LOSS FROM CFEWTION-C W E  haa a net l c s s  cf $ 5 , 9 7 @ , 0 0 G  for the year  
t r c e a  DectmOEr iOC: a s  cornprrec to a net profit of S E 5 6 , O G O  for the year 

selling Expenses and operating expenses O u r  
200: The aeciersfi ,n nti income was C ~ E  to :he increase in 

li 

ceocrrphAcal expansion by opening UF n e *  off>ces nationwiae has  led tc increase 
ir seliir5, central ana administrative costs W e  also aaopted an acgressive 
cricinc pciic). by discouxting olir c a r a s  ena civinq away promotional cards in 
t'lese neb iocations tc gain rna rKe t  s h a r t  h e  believe that our loss from 
cpercticns is temporary and that t h e r e  s h c ~ l d  be z turEarcunc Once these ne* 
off-cts a r e  establishec 

?ELF EhZEE ZECEMEEE 2 -  i C G l  COYFAXEX -C \EAR EhmEC DECEMEEK 31, 2 O G C  

he: s r . t c  I r ~ r ~ r s t a  b) a?prox,rr.e:ti - C  r r L - i J c n  tc S;OC 2 rniilion for tne yezr 
ercec  Dtce r rbe? '  2 1 ,  2 O G i  up cvtr :LE: crr ztt s a l e s  of S f C  5 nillion for the 
ytci tnctc Lecerriber 31, i O G C  T ? t  L - ~ c  st Jn net s a i e s  was primarily aue io cor  
?tograph-c Expansion since the tk-rc abrrttr of crlenaar year 2000 ana  
ccnt-nLing in t n ~  first three uucrttrs cf 7001 Ir the thira auarter cf 2 O O O  WE 
-ca-,.-rtc two ~ u s i n e ~ s e s  l i n  Y C E ~ E T S  N e w  \ C T K  anc Silver Springs, Maryland) that 
ccccuntta icr S 2 5 , C 3 7 , G G C  cf s a l e =  fcr tnt y e z r  enaec December 31, 2001 In 
December i G O C  W E  acquirec Eeiicf-e hetici c a competitor of o u r s  iocatec 
ir Cueens N m  YcrK, which acccurlttc fcr C , G O C  of seies for the year enaec 
Decerrher I - ,  2 G C .  In January 2 C C -  * e  cpe office in Connecticut, which 
acccuntec f c r  a n  aogreqate of $ E  n e c  C C C  iri s a l e s  fcr the y e a r  ended December 
:i 2 C C i  I- MLV i o c i  be oDenec fit* cffict An iios Anaeles, California, which 
r ~ ~ o ~ n t e ~  f e r  Zii 951 G O O  in s a l t s  ;cr ine v t a r  enaea December 3 1 ,  2 O G i  In 
J J C ~ S :  i r c :  WE cpeneo  a neb icciric- in E r o o k l p ,  New YcrK, whicn accounted for 
$1 6 5 5  CC: in sa-es s -nce  its L ~ ~ e c t - ~ ' l  rrc .n Septerrber ;GO1 WE openec a ne* 
-ocLt~c- ir Chicesc Illinois w h ~ c "  r ~ ~ ~ ~ n t ~ ~  for $ 5  079 OCC ln siies since 1ts 

F c r  c ~ t  y e a r  E ~ C E C  Lecerct. 
~ t r s t c  r u  afcrcr-r 
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.c : C L -  

Lc' t - c r c  

y continuec tc i o c  l e *  JOCitiCnS r n c  
tx i jano  -is ExlscLn: lac a: fees i n c r e C s e o  01, SI:: 00C tc 

i r  2 0 C C  The increase :n prcress~cna- 
k e s  out ic l e g z l  ario iccc-nt,ng f e e s  i n c u r r e o  p r i r r a r ~ l )  ir connfctlon bit' 

' ~ e c  -ocatlons cur-n Travei  anc reiatea expenses 
:i55,OCC c n t r e a s  it 

-a*silts scttlec -r. TZC. znc .eg,: r z c  ,cccLnt,ng cos:c L ~ ~ d : - r t ~  lr ccnnett-C- 

i c  

utll-tles i -~creasec  ov C 1 E 5  C C C  C i h e r  general ana a ~ r n ~ ~ ~ s t r a t l v e  expens~s 
~ r c r t r s e c  C L ~  tc tne CGT~F~ZI, or; in_nc aoait:onal iocatic-is ana exFensfs relatee 
tc increcst in sales volume 

Sellin! ~ X D E ~ S ~ E  lncreasto ty 5 1 . 6 E C  000 or 3 0 6 %  to $ 2 . 2 2 5  0 O C  in 2 0 0 1  as 
ccmparea to : 5 L 5  000 o u r i n g  t h e  Year iOOC Of t h i s ,  5 3 3 0 , 0 0 0  w a s  increases ir 
promotLoial expenses incLrrea  in connection with the Corrpany promotlna its 
p r l v a c e  i a b t l  cards a u r A n c  tne  year Z C i O i  The cornmlssion expense i n c r e a s e o  b) 
SES; CCC as the Company h i r e a  ccmmissionec salespersons in 2 0 0 1  to promote its 
s a l f t  Acvtrtls.ng costs increaseo by : E S E , O C O  to S E 1 7 . 0 0 0  i n  2 G O :  from $155 OOC 
in 2 O C C  a s  the compan) i r i c r ~ a s f c  t n e  sales of its private label caros ana sales 
cvt: t ix  Internet T r i o e  shows expense w a s  recuced hy C l i P , O O O  a s  a result of 
negotiaiec F a c k a a e s  anc cost of printing of traoe publications were reauceo b) 
$ 6 3 , 0 0 0  as tnE company utilized its in-house facilities in cesiqnino t h e s e  
pub1 i ca ti ons 

F r o ~ i s ~ o n  i o r  bad ana oouhtful aebts increased by $>E7 0 0 0  to $€€5,0@0 in 2 C C i  
as comparec t c  $ S S E , O O G  in 2 0 0 0  an increase of 4 8 8  @ver prior year This 
increast Is nominai ccmparea to the 148% increase in sales 

Other Expenses cecreased by S n 7 C , 0 0 0  to $ 3 2 0 . 0 0 0  in 2 0 0 1 .  a s  comparec tc 
S 7 C 0 , O O O  a u r i n 9  the year Z O G C  Incluceo in other expenses i s  a one-time c h a r g e  
f c r  ,mount payab le  to an EX-venaor ~n connection with a l~tiqation settiement i n  

the amount of C i O 3 , O O C  

b e  nao  n ~ i  t a r n  i g s  cf $ 6 5 6  O G C  fcr 2 0 C 1  as C G ~ O ~ T E O  tc r.ft -05s  of $: A C L  O O C  
fcr the #ea? enceo Ijecemer 3 1 ,  i 0 O C  

C A F I T A L  RE-COJXCES AXD L1CC:EIT' 

?-t Iiecerrce. i 0 C ;  i ' ~  hac ictGl current a s s e t s  cf apcrc~im~ttly t i 7  EiE O O C  

i n v e r t o r )  ,no 5 3 5 , 6 7 5  O O C  cf zctounts receivable O u r  c a s 9  balances v z r \  
s1:r:ficirti) ~ r o r  oaq-tc-cay CUE the irr:e vc;ume of purchases ana s a l e s  W E  

r a k e  f r o r  tne va~ious DreGaic ~ f i ~ n t  c r r c  companies an0 the numer 
s t l ?  caroh hlthouqh we ha0 c u r r e n t  liabil:iie~ cr C 5  

C t  c t nbt r ; C G ;  be b e l i e v e  that ConiinLec support from c ~ r  tr 
t us h i c k  aceouatt iiauicity tc func o ~ r  cperations 

7 5 2 7 , G L j C  ln cis5 S1,CZi COC i n  restrlctec cask> S - E  OLI G O C  oI 

h e  C I O X ~ C ~ C  $ 5  i C E , O O G  ir. cash :Torr cperatlnc activitits aurin5 tke v ~ a r  enceo 
DecerLoer 1- 2 S O i  2s comparec tc 5 3  a t 5  C C D  c u r i n c  the s c i r e  D ~ I ~ C C  lr > O C A  
Increases .r casr f iobs  a u r i n q  the y e G r  e n c e c  C~cember 2 -  Z C C 2  a r e  relateo ic 
an .r,creast -r accounts pavcbit by S ; 2 , 6 n  0 C C  offset cy increase -c acccunis 

E C  an0 inventorie~ O L . ~  oecrease In wcrkinc capital 1 s  attricutatlt ic 
csc frcr cperatLor.s a?a it l e s s e r  extent to o L r  cctninc ci f i t r r  

btJcr~ i-~clve carrii 
t h t  ctl-tu~ c u r  LC 
T~ esta21Lshec in0 c 
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:he Fi";'En; tc or:. 
dependent upon the 

citnt -iendcr credi: 1 s  
ices cf f:ninc:nc. If WE a r t  

r eud i r t c  io S E E K  ctktr f~rincinc, t ~ . t r e  c a n  D e  nc issurance that WE wili be s k i t  
nable terms, or otherwise, or tha: 

WE '&ill bt ikle tc c t h e r ~ c s e  s i t : s f v  OCT short-term csst f l o ~  needs from o t h e r  
sources in the future which wc;ild ha\-€ a material adverse effect on c u r  
c - ~ e r a t : c r i .  _nest factcrs r c i s e  s u b s c a n t i i l  doubt ibcut the Company"s ability tc 
continue is a ccing concern. 

i ie ire continuously rentgotiatins credit terms with our teiephone card 
E-cpFliers. The favorabit c h i n ~ e s  i:1 t t r r n s  f r o m  cur vendors has eiiminated the 
temporary cash crunches tnst h a v e  cccurred ir the past, c u e  to the restrictive 
credit term: ?re-viously m i c e  a v ~ i l ~ b i e  tc us from the teitccmmunications 
conpinies h't bily branded cards from, 8 s  ccm~ared to the credit terms WE makt 
ivailablt ic our customers. The Ccrnpaq believes its relationships with its 
vexdors rrt satisfactcry, however,  the Company"s creditors currently have the 
right :c modify credit terms. 

CRITICAL A C C O W I N G  P O L I C I E S  

Financiai kepcrtinc Reltast Nc. 6 6 ,  published by the S E C ,  recommends 
that 611 companies include E ciscussion of critical accountins poiicies used in 
the prepiraticn of their financiai statements. The  company"^ significant 
accounting policies are summariztd in Kcte A cf its financial statements. While 
ai? these s;pnificant acccunt;ng pciicies impact its financial condition ana 
results of operations, the Company views certain of these policies as critical. 
Policies determined to De critical Z T E  those pclicies that have the most 
sionif;cant impact on the Company"s financial statements and r e w i r e  manasement 
tc use a greater decree of 1ud9mer.t and/or estimates. Actual r e s u ? t s  may differ 
from those estimates. 

The Company believes that given current facts and circumstances, it is 
unlikely that i~plying any other reasonable ?udqments or estimate rnethodolooies 
would cause a material effect on the Company"s consolidated results of 
operations, financial position or liquidity for the periods presented in this 
report. 

The accountinq policies identified as critical are as follows: 

REVENLIE RECOGNITJOK. The Company rtcoq~izes revenues in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting prlnclFles as cutiined in SAE No. 1 O i  which 
reouir-es chic f c u r  basic criteria be mer before reVenuE can be recognized: (1) 
persuasive Evidence cf BL arrangement E x i s t s ,  ( 2 )  product deiivery, including 
ciistomer acctFtznce, has occurrec c EETI-ICEE have been rendered. ( 3 )  the prict 
is fixtd c -  detrr~~inabie end 1 4 )  cc iectibility is reasonably assured. The 
Compiny ctiieves t h a t  its r evenue  recogn:t:cn pclicy is critics: becaiise revenue 
is i very sigsificsnt ccmporent oi its r t s u i t s  of operations. Decisions relitivt 
io crittrri ( 4 ;  r t c a r d i n c  cciiectisiiity ire bistd upon maneaement judcments and 
should ccnditior.s chinst in the future end c a u s e  manaqement to dettrmine these 
cr:terie a r e  rot met; the Compcny"s r e c o c n i z e d  results may be affected. 

INCOME T M E S .  Zn preparing the Compiny"s ccnsclidited financial statements, 
income tax exFense is ciicuiated fcr each of the jurisdictions i n  which the 
Company operates. This process invclves est:mating actual current taxes due p i u s  
assessing ternpcrcry differences arising from differins treatment for tax and 
iccounting p u r p ~ s e s  which are recorded is deferred tax assets and liabilities. 
Deferred tax ~ssets are periodicilly evaluattd to determine their recoveralzility 
ir.d where their reccver?; is nci : i t t i ? ,  E valuetior. a110wance is established and 
i ccrrespondinp additional tax expense is reccrced 

.. 
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C -  /\c C C - h - G E T  C E c - C k 7 t S  C T  ki?C E L  
Lr -: essLri',ct : ? E L  - - ' e s t  rrrcLzts k - 

GC3DhIL- .zA-3 e c:cc~-:ing reG:res  exteysive LSE c: 
--ccert tne Durcnase price tc the reir 

Durcnesec l v i tn  t n e  excess $slue, if 
t1CE is CEsCr1DeC ir lu'otes .z cf tPe 

su-t of the Compip)"s acquis:iicns 
i s  ror customer lists ana relatec 

l i f t  As kith 21). intangible asset 
ass-cnec to these Intangibles anc t h e ?  

fLture &rite-ccwns m a y  DE r ecn - r t c  .* the VS-UE cf tnese essets become impa:rec 

? . L L C ~ U I . ~ C E  FOE DGLETFUL .LCCOUNTS Tne Company performs ongoing crealt evaluations 
c: its cLs:~rrers anc aa]usts creo.: l~ril~ts b:,sec upon pepent history ana the 
c ~ s t c n ~ r " ~  curreri creait wcrtkiness a s  ~eterrrin~c by a rev leb  of their current 
creaLt Lnformtt_o~ The Cornpen\ ccrtinuously mcnltors collections an0 payments 
;iciil cusicmeis anc a ~ r c b ~ s - c ~  ZCT estirritec crecit -asses 1s meintainea basec 
Lpor its F-stor,cii ~xperience ino snv specific customer coliection issues that 
?eve beer  iaertiriec W h i l e  sdc' creait losses have historically Deen hithin the 
Compa-)'~ expectzticns end tne ~ r o ~ l s i o r h  establishec, the Company Cennot 
guirantee thit tne same creait icss rates k i l l  be experiencea in the future 
Ccncentraticfi T a s k  exists reletlit it t h e  Compeny"s acccunts receivable a s  
2 5  2 %  cf the Comuany"" tote1 rcccunts receivable balance at December 31, 2002 1s 
ccncentratea :? one affiliateo customer While the accounts receivable relatec 
tc this cu~tomer may be significi?t the Company aoes not belleve the credit 
-ass risK to be ~ i g n if~cant given t n e  consistent payment history by this 
customer 

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

In June ; O C A ,  the Financial kcccuzting Stenaaras 6oara. or FASE,  issued SFAS No 
141, 'Eus1 '1ESs CGlTiblnatlons', ana S F W  No 1 4 2 .  "Goodwill and Intangible 
Assets" M a ~ o r  provisicns cf these Statements a r e  as follows. all business 
combinations initiated after June 30, 5001 must use the purchase method of 
accourting the poolins of interest methoa of accounting is prohibited except 
f o r  transactions ~ n ~ t i a t e d  before J u l y  1, 2001. intangible assets acquirea in a 
business corntination must be recoraea separately from goodwill If they arise 
from contractuei or other iegai riahts or are separable from the acquired entity 
an0 can be solc, transferred, licensee, rentea or exchanged, either indivioually 
or as part of e reletea contract asset or Iiabiiity, gooawill ana intangible 
assets bitn Anoefinite lives ere  'ict amortized but are tested for impairment 
annually u s i n $  i f a i r  value approackA, except in c e r t a i n  

? E  

circ~rsti?:ts r i c  k k e n e v e r  there i c  a r  imp--inen: -ncicatcr other intincikle 
assets continue tc bt vaiuec ina crncrtiz~~ cver their estimates lives, ai- 
c c m i r e ~  gocchil- must be a ~ ~ i ~ n e ~  tc report-nc units for p ~ r p o s e s  of inpairmen: 
test-ng ana seement repcrtins ~frect:vt , ' a n ~ e r y  1 2 0 0 5  exlsting Goodwill will 
nc l o n g e r  be suk3)ect ic :,mcrtaiatlOT T.ne aaoFtion cf SFAS No 145 in January 
Z O C Z  ala not hsve e material impact or odr operating results or financial 
conai t i on 

In GctCDer 5002, the FAZE ISSUEa SFAS No 144, "ACCCUntlnp f o r  the 
Impairment or Dispos21 of ionc-,iLec ?sset~' which estekiishes one accountlng 
moael to DE usec f o r  icng-livec r ~ s t t s  tc be aisposea cf oy saie ana brcaaenc 
t n e  Freser.taticr C: ciscontinuec cperat-cns tc incluae more aisposa:  
tiansactiers SFhS hc I L L  s~perceoe-c SFA-C - 5 1  "hccoknting for the Impairment 
CI Lcnc ~ i - ~ e a  A s s e t s  to B e  Cispcsec Oil ana the accounting and reportins 
~rcvis-cfis cf hEE Oc;~icn rVc T . C  SrAS Prc I A i  reqLlres that those long-i,vto 

J L C t  :c si 
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C C L  tie -FSE -ssutc SFiS l i t  ' i  

s l i p  Exi- ir 051. ~ C ~ I I ~ C - E C  i . .F lC-  r C C ' t S S t Z  

E ~ ~ ~ C U S  accourt-r,~ au-aance princioallx 
Enercinc Issuts 3 . ~ 8 ~  Tore€  Iseut ho 5 . i  The CornDany b - i i  raoCt the provis,cns 
C: S F L S  i n €  icr restructdr iriiiatea arter SIecerrDer L ,  200; S F F C  
1flt rear.ies tkrt tot : l i t -  f e r  C O E ~ E  i s s o ~ i a t ~ c  kith a n  exit cr alspcsi- 
aci-v,t) C E  recocnAiea &he. -iakL-ity is incurrec UncEr Issue 5 1 - : ,  i 

i-acAIA:> f e r  E T   EX.^ ccst was  recconizec at tnt aate of che Ccrnpany's 

tiali) DE meisurec inc recoraec =i fair value Accoraingly, SFAS 146 me) 
ect the i.n,?i: cf rtcoan-i.nc future restricturinc costs as well as the 

rrnoucl~s tc DE recoGnizec 

Ir. N O J E ~ E T  ;OC; :ht E:-F reac.cEc a ccnsensus on i s s u e  Ne G C - ; l  
8 .  .+ccouit.n~ for k t v t n b t  A r r r - c e n e n t s  with Vulti~lt Dtlivtrabies' The EITF 
c~nc-ilaea thit rtienut ~rr~ncernerts with mLltiple elements shouia be a l v i a e c  
inic stprite Lnits o: acccmtinc 1: tne aeliverables in :ne arrangement have 
% i l i l e  tc the c~siomtr or i stinaaicne basis, if there is ob)ective ana r e l i a b l e  
eviaence cf the fair viiue or the unaei:verea tlements, a n 8  as  ions as there art 
nc rLchts 01 return cr aaaitionii performance guarantees by us The provisions 
of EITF I s s u e  Tuc 0C-21 ire applicable to acreements entered intc in fiscal 
perioas l j e ~ i n n i n g  after June 15 2003 We are currently determining 

i c  

wnrt effect i r  iny, the Frov:s,ons of EITF ISSUE NO 0 0 - 2 :  wili have on our 
operatang resliits cr financiai ccnaition 

In Tuoverrber 2002, the FhSE issuea FASE Interpretation Nc 45, 
"Gu6rantor"s Accounting and Disciosure Requirements for Guarantees, inciucing 
Inairect G~arrntees cf Inaebteaness of Others-" (FIN 4 5 )  F I N  45 requires that 
upon issuance of a guarantee, the guarantor must recognize a liability for the 
fair value of the obligation it assumes uncer that guarantee The recognition 
ana measurement provisions will be applied to guarantees issued or modifiea 
after Decemer 31, 2002 W e  have not determinea the impact of F I N  45 on o u r  
operatino results or financial condition 

In j a n u a r y  2003, the FASE issuea FASE Interpretaticn No 46 
'Consol-aation of Var;ab?e Interest Entities " In oeneral, a varirbie interest 
entity i s  i CcrFcratior, partnershiF, trust, or =ny other ieaal structure use0 
for busiress pLrposts that eitner ( a )  aoes not have  equity investors with votinc 
rignts c y  (k\ n a s  equity investcrs that ao not provice sufficient f i n a n c i i -  
resources fcr the entity to sappcrt i t s  a c t i v i t i ~ s  > %ariabie interest entit) 
o f t € -  he-as f-ninciil issets ,nc-uainc l o a n s  or receLvables real estate CI 
other ~roptrt]. J v,rirble interest tntLty m a y  DE essent.aily ~ a s s i v t  or i t  ma> 
engage A~ activities on benalf of a n c t h e r  cornpar.\ Until no*, a ccmpan\  
Generally n a s  inclucec another Entity in J t s  ccns~~icateo financial s t a t e n i e n t ~  
~ n i )  if it contrcllea the entity thrcuak votinc interests FIN No 46 cnanaes 
that cy remirini: a variable interest enLit) tc be ccnsoliaated by a company i f  

that compan) - s  suk]ect to a majority of the risk of loss f r o m  the variable 
interest entitv"s activities or entitlec tc rece:ve a majority of the entity"s 
resiauCl retilrns or both FIN Nc L 6 ' s  consoliaation requirements applv 
immeaiattly t~ variable interest entities createa or ac~dired after January 3:  
2003 Tne Conscliaat~on reauirfments apply to olafr Entities in t h e  first fiscal 
y e a r  ofi interin per,oa beginning after June 15, 2 0 0 3  Certain of the aiscicsure 
recrilirernents a p ~ i y  tc a i z  financial statements  ass^^^ after January 2 -  2 0 0 3  
regaraitss cf bher. the variacle :nitrest entit) b a s  tstabiishea The Comwany b a s  
not aac~tea FIN he A 6  f o r  the Y e a r  EnafC Ctcember 3 -  2002 ana h a s  not CGmplEtEC 
its anal>sIs c f  the effects of caoFtAn5 FIh No 

-. 

,- 
- 1 1  3ec tnCer  2 C C L  i n ~  F>SE i s s ~ t c  SFXS . L E  "hccGLnt-nc fcr Stoch Eiiec 

CcnFe-sit.cr 1 r c r . s  on inc S . s c i o s ~ r e  a. c~~-larne-i CT F&SE Stittrne~i h~ 

si CCK -Cr s ic tnl;.  c 
S c l C C r r e  - e  

c t  ct ; t r -_TIec i't EZItCi :net 
i / F  t- C L 1  C Z l e T G - . T C  "E'L--i c 
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REPORT O F  INDEFEhTENT CERTIFIED PLIELIC ACCOUNTANTS 

h e u c r t  cf Incepenaezt CertifJea Fklic Fcccdtdits 

Cc-~Sc.-ccCea Ealznce Sneets 2 s  Cf Decematr ; C C 2  a ~ c  i C C l  

Ccnsciiai:ec Stitement cf Shirencicers' E m i t ? .  (Defic-ti f c r  the 
v e a r s  encec December 31, 20C; 200- ana i O C C  

Ccqscl-aatea Statements cf Cash Flows for the years  enaeo 
Decerrber L . - ,  20C;. 2001 ana ; O C C  

h o t e s  tc Ccnsclicatea F i n a n c i a i  StEtements 

Eoard of Directors ana Shareholaers of 
C i 7 E  COMWUNlC>TlONS, INC 
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(LETTERHEAD OF F R I E D W  ALPREN GREEN LLF) 

INDEPENDENT AUDiTORS" REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of 
S27E Communications Inc. 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of operations, changes 
in shareholders" equity and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2000 of 
527E Communications, inc. and Subsidiaries. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company"s management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used ana 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

in our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present 
fairly, in all material respects, the results of operations and cash flows of 
5 2 7 8  Communications, inc. and Subsidiaries for the year ended December 3 1 ,  
2000 ,  in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of Americi. 

New York, New York 
March 2 3 ,  2 0 0 3  

F - 3  

5 2 7 E  Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

CONSOLIDATED EALANCE SHEETS 

D E C E ~ ~ E ~  3 1 ,  

ASSETS 
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._ 
i 5 ,  E 5 7 ,  C'1 E 2i,E:5,3;i 

i,EGI,75E I ,  3 0 6  , E E L  

F - 4  

5 i 7 E  Communications, I n c .  and S u b s i d i a r l e s  

CONSOLIDATED E k L A N C E  S H E E T S  

December 31 ,  

L I K E ?  LIT1 E S  A N E  SHAREHOLDERS" E Q U I T Y  

CURRENT L I A B I L I T I E S  
k c c c u n t s  peyab le  and a c c r u e d  e x p e n s e s  
k c c c u n t s  p a y a b l e  - r t i a t e d  p e r t y  
Ciirrefit m a t u r i t : e s  o f  n o t e 5  and a d v a n c e s  payable, ? h i r e n c l a e r  
CCrrent m i t ~ r i t i e ~  of ca~ital l ea se  o b l i a i t : o n :  
Curref i t  m o t u r ' 1 t i e s  of convertible n c t e s  p i y a b l t  
inccme :axes payable 

TotBi c u r i - e a t  iiahiiities 

CkFITAL LEASE 0 4 L i G > . T I O N S ,  l e s s  c u r r e n t  maturities 

CONL'ERTIELE NCTE? F E Y h E L E ,  l e s s  C u r r e n t  maturltltc 

COMYITMEhTS XNU CONTZNGENC1E-C 

... 

s c 7  
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4 i 5 E  Communications, Inc. ana Subsidiaries 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMEhTS OF OFERATIONS 

Year ended December 3i, 

Net saies 
cost of sales 

$246,575,715 $200.17 
233,800,151 185,2i 
___..________ - - - - - . . 

Gross profit 

Operating expenses 
Sellins 
General and administrative 
Provision for bad debts 

Operating profit (loss) (5,961,116) 1,or 

Other expense 
Interest expense 
Litigation settlement 
Loss on disposal of assets 
Unrealized loss on investment 

33,638 11 
20 

Earninos ( l o s s )  before income taxes 

income tax provision (benefit] 

NET EAF.NINGS (LOSS) 

Earnings ( loss )  per common share 
Basic end diiuted c 

Weighted-average shares 
Basic and diiuted 

Tne accompanyins n o t e s  are an integral part of these statements 



Docket KO. 030696-Tl 
Exhibit No. DRB-1 

Page 19 of 45 

telence Jinuiry I ,  Z C C ' C  1 , E C C '  $ 1 ,  c c c ,  oc: 

Ccnversicr. cf rreferred stcck ic 

Issuance cf common s t c c k  t?.rc~:o.t 

Xssiiznce cf common stock tc cffzcer 
in txchrnce f o r  adv~nce: piyhblt 

Issuance of commcz stock i c l  
services rtnderec 

issurnce of commc? s t o c ~  OFCZ 
acqiisiticn of Eeiiable Netiiorks, 
inc. 

C o m m G X  Stock. (555: l i . 5 5 , O O C .  

--. r - - V e i E  ~licErrert 

Net l c s r  
..... 

EElanCt 2 t  DECtTbET 31, > O O L  505 505, c o c  

Conversion of preferred stock to 

Eepurchase and retirement of 

NE t i ncomt 

common stock (505) (505, 000) 

CGmmGl7 Stock 

....... .......... 

Ealance at December 31, i O 0 i  

issuance of common stock in connection 
with accpisition of Reliable Networks, 
Inc. 

Net l o s s  
....... .......... 

1 5 , 6 5 5 , 6 2 5  $15, t 

&;-, j q  i 

5 2 5 ,  c:c 

25G, 00C 

E55, 0 G C  

i , O O O , O O C  i , c  

.......... ..... 

77€, 013 I 

(1,010,070) 1 1 , o  

.......... _.__. 

2 2 , s  2 5 . 5 3 ; .  912 

1,000,000 i , C  

.......... 

:ne accompanyin: ~ . c i t c  irt i ~ 1  intecrai p a r t  cf inces t  s i s t e r t e n t s  

F - i  

5 ; 7 E  Comm.aLications, inc. and S u b s i d i r r i t ~  

CONSGLiDF..TED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Year ended December SI 

i 0 C ' Z  
........ .. 
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C;cner essE-ts 
.iccounts pa:yeble end eccruec expenses 
Accounts peyaijle - reiate- pert:: 
income texes payable 

it 

N e t  cash provided by operating actlvltles 

Cesh fiows from investing activities 
E.cCyL1isition of property and equipment 
Note receivable, Strategic Partner 
Acquisition of businesses 
Pispositioc cf marketable securities 

( 8 7 7 , 5 4 7 ;  
( 1 , 5 3 0 , 9 7 5 1  

(368,351) 

__.__...._. 

1 2 , 7 5 6 ,  6 7 3 )  
. . . - - . . . . . . 

-. 

( 1 ,  
.... 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Cash fiows from financing activities 
Notes and advances payable, shareholder, net 
Principai payments on capital lease obligetions 
Proceeds from convertible notes payable 
Principal payments on convercible notes payable 
Eepurchase and retirement of common stock 
Issuance of common stock 

( 5 7 0 , 1 0 0 )  
( 4 5 , 5 3 6 )  

( 3 5 , 6 2 4 )  

N e t  cash provided by (used in) financing activities ( 2 .  
.... 

NET INCREASE IN CASE 
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cesh end cash equivalents, beginning of year 5 .  
__.. 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

F- E 

5278 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

CONSOLIDATED STE.TEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 

Year ended December 3 3 ,  

200i 
- - - . - . . . 

Suppiemental disclosures of cash fiow information: 
Cash paid during the year for 

Interest 
income taxes 

5 5 5 , 6 5 4  S 
(24, 9 4 5 1  

Noncesh investing and financing activities: 
Equipment acquired under capital leases s 

Conversion of notes end advinces payebie, shereholder for 

Conversion of preferred stock it common stock 
Notes issued for eccrued dl-\~ldends 

common stock 

iSSuEnC€ Of C G m Z G Z  StGC?. fCr ‘.Et 30TiCES:h E55EtS r t C t Z - \ r e -  - -  . . I  

. -  
merger 

Xddi t :one 1 FZ i c - : r. c6pi t E 1 er: c: n5 I rcm ccnt ri br t L c:. 
of treasury shires 
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L E S S  

Commcn s:ock issuee 
Contin~ent considerarior. - commor. stock: 
Promisso ry  nctes payable 

Cash paic 

?he accompanyins nctes are a n  integral part of these statements 

F - C  

9278 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 

NOTE A - S W Y  OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Company distributes prepaid telephone celling cards to distributors and 
retail establishments through its various sales locations throughout the 
United States. 

In addition, the Company markets certain prepaid calling cards directly to 
consumers via its internet website, 5278.Com. Sales via the internet were 
$19,327,000. $6,645,000 and $0 for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 
and 2000 respectively. 

5278 Communications, Inc. is the successor-consolidated entity formed by 
the merger, on December 10, 3 9 9 9 ,  of 5278 Distributor Inc. (the "Company") 
and iLink Telecom, Inc. ("iLink"1. iLink was originally incorporated in 
Colorado on December 30. 1557 and was reincorporated in Nevada on July 14, 
155E. Concurrent with the merger. iLink, z publicly held company and the 
legally surviving parent company, changed its name to 5278 Communications, 
Inc. This event has been given retroactive treatment in these financial 
statements. The Company was incorporated in ?Jew York on April 17, 1597 ana 
reincorporated in Delaware on April 3 ,  2000. This reincorporation had no 
impact on the Company"s authorized stock. 

The accompanyins financial statements have been prepared in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
which contempiete continuation of the Company a s  a going concern. The 
Company sustained substantial losses from operations ana its current 
liabilities exce~ded its current assets by approximetely $11,364,000 as Of 
December 31, 2002. The company is largely dependent upon the extension of 
credit from its vendors, in particular on credit granted by a significant 
supplier. These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company"s ability 
to continue as a going concern. 

In the event sufficient vendor credit is no longer available, the Company 
would be required to seek other financing, however there can be nc 
assurance that the Company will be able to obtain such financing on 
commercially reasonable terms, or otherwise or that the Company would be 
able to satisfy short-term cash flow needs. The Company is continuously 
renegotiatins credit terms with its suppliers a n d ,  to date, hes received 
favorable ierms. The Company believes its relationships with its venacrs 
are satisfactory; however, the Company"s creditors currently have the right 
tc modify credit terms. 

- .  
.i. sfirnmary cf t he  sicnli:car.; eccoun:ins po~icies ccnsisrentlv appliec: ir 
the prepareticr cf the ~ccompanyinc ccnsoiicatec fini?.ciii siriements 
fci 1 ow s : 

. .  

I .  Principles cf Consol<deticn 
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C 2 I E  C c m m u n i c a t i o n s ,  i n c .  end S n b s i c : a r : e s  

RGTEC TC' CGNSCLICLTEC FINLNCIAL STATEKEhTS !COA'TIIrLIED 

December 31, 2002, 5001 and 2600 

ICCTE P. SlJJJJ"'%A:~ CF i l G N ; F I C M \ Y  ; C C C . m i N G  PCLICIES iCGh'TIIu-LIEZ; 

.. 
. i ~  sigrifica~t intercompany- trcnsactions End balances 
ntinattc ir. consolidatioE. 

2. C z s h  End C a s h  Eqnivaltfits 

C e s t  and cash equivalents include all cash and h i c h i y  liuuid 
~nvesiments with a5  orisinel maturity of three months or less 

5 .  Inventories 

Inventor;es, which consist cf prepaid telephone cards, are stated at 
the lower  of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. 

4 .  Froperty a n d  Equipment 

Froptrty End equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation and 
amortization are provided for, using straight-line ana accelerated 
methods, in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets 
to operations over their Estimated service lives. Leased property under 
capital leases is amortized over the shorter of the service lives of 
the assets or the term of the lease. Repairs and maintenance are 
choroed tc operations as incurred. 

5 .  Goodwill 

Effective Z a n u a r y  1 ,  2 0 0 2 ,  the Company adopted SFAS Nc. 142, Goodwill 
ana Other Intanaibit hsstts. In accordance with the ouiaelines of this 
acccuntinc; principie, socdwiil and indefinite-lived intansibit a s s e t s  
are no io r?c t r  a m c r t i s e d  but will be assessed :or impairment cn at least 
E n  snnuai besic. SFAS Nc. 1 4 2  also r e u u i r e s  that intangibie assets with 
tst:mabit useful ? i v e ~  be ;mortizea over their respective estimated 
ustinl I:ves :c :heir estimsted residual v a 1 c e s ,  and reviewed :GI 

impii rmeni 

F - l l  

S 2 7 E  Ccmmdnications. Inc and Subslciiries 

NOTES TO CGRSOLIDATEI)  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS \CONTINUED 

Uectmber 31, 2 0 0 2 ,  ;OGi and 2 O C C  
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Adjusted n e t  income ( l o s s ,  c 10.25; c 0 . 0 4  c (0.16) 
- . . . . . - . . . - - - - - - - - - ..._....._. 

Goodwiii amortization, which w a s  5 2 6 0 , 0 0 0  and S i S . 0 0 0  for the years 
ended December 31, 2001 and i O O C ,  respectiveiy, ceased effective 
January I, 2 O O i .  In the first quarter of i O O i ,  pursuant to SFAS Nc. 
14;, the Company compieted i t s  reassessment of previously recognized 
intangibie assets, and ceased amortization of indef inite-lived 
intangible assets. 

SFAS No. 142 reguires that goodwill be tested for impairment upon 
adoption and a: least annuaiiy thereafter, utilizing a two-step 
methodology. The initial step requires the Company to determine the 
fair vaiue of the business acguired and compare it to the carrying 
value, including goodwill, of such business. If the fair value exceeds 
the carryins value, no impairment loss would be recognized. liowever, 
if the carrying value of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value, 
the goodwiii of the unit may be impaired. The amount, if any, of the 
impairment is then measured in the second step. 

The Company compieted the initial step of impairment testing during 
the first quarter which indicated that no goodwill impairment existed 
as of January 1, 2 0 0 2 .  The Company determined the fair value of 
business acquired for purposes of this test primarily by using a 
discounted cash flow valuation technique. Significant estimates used 
in the valuation include estimates of future cash flows, both future 
short-term and long-term growth rates, and estimated cost of capital 
for purposes of arriving at a discount factor. Eased on that analysis, 
no impairment was recognized. 

F-12 

9 2 7 6  Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 3 i ,  2 0 0 2 ,  2001 and 2 0 0 0  

NOTE A S W X Y  OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1CONTINUED) 

The Company performed its annual impairment test as of the beginnins 
of the fourth quarter cf 2 0 0 2 .  The Company determined the fair value 
of the business acguired icr purposes of this test primarily by using 
a discounted cash fiov valuation technique. Significant estimates used 
in the valuation inciude estimates of future cash flows, both future 
short-term and long-term growth rates, and estimated cost of capital 
for purposes of arriving at a discount factor. Eased on comparing this 
discounted cash fiow model to the carrying value of the reporting 
units, no impairment was recocnized in the consolidated statement of 
operations for the year ended December 3 1 ,  2 O O i .  On an ongoing basis, 
the Company expects to perform its annual impairment test during the 
fourth quarter absent any impairment indicators. 

E .  Long-lived Assets 

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicste that the carrying amount of an asset 
o r  group of assets may not be fully recoverabie. If an impairment 
indicator is present, t h e  Company eveiuates recoverability by a 
comparison of the carrying amcunt of the assets to future undiscounted 
net cash fiows that the Compsn?; expects io generate from these assets. 
If the a s s e t s  are impaired, the Company recognizes en impairment 
charge equai tc the amoxri k'y which the carrying amount exceeds the 
L = L T  v e l u e  cf the E S S E ; ~ .  Assets tc be disposed  of Ere reported at tie 
lower cf carr:~-i?g velilts c r  fair values, less estimated costs of 
dispossi. 

~. _.. 
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. .~ recopizec :r the p e r l o ?  ir. b.kick it is inc-irrec 11 i re~sonable 

costs are tc b e  cep:til:zec is p e r t  cf the cirryins amoiint of the 
long-live? a s s e t  anc expense? over the life of t:ie issei. The Company 
has electec to edopt  SFAS Nc. 14: f o r  the year  beginnins January i, 
5 0 0 1 .  

in August 2 0 0 1 ,  the Financial Accounting Scanaaras Eioard issued 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. i 4 C  ("SFAS No. l e g " ) ,  
"Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, '' 
which is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2 0 0 i  
SFAS No. i 4 i  clarifies acccuntinc and reporting for assets held for 
sale, scheduled for abandonment o r  other disposai, and recognition of 
impairment loss related to the carrying value of long-lived assets. 
The Company has elected to adopt SFAS No. 1 4 4  for the year beginning 
January 1, 2 0 0 2 .  

Estix,;tE cf fair v r l u ~  cin be made. . ~ c y  issoclitec csset retirement 

F - i ?  

5 2 7 E  Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31, 2 0 0 2 ,  2001 and 2 0 0 0  

NOTE A S-Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOLTNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

5 .  Income Taxes 

lncome taxes are accounted for in accordance with Statement of 
Financial kcounting Standards NO. 105 ("SFLC NO. 1 0 9 " ) ~  "Accounting 
of Income Taxes." Under SFAS No. 109, deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences 
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying 
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax 
basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted 
tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which 
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. 
Under SFAS No. 1 0 9 ,  the effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities 
of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that 
includes the enactment date. 

E .  Earnings (Loss) Per Share 

Basic Earnings ilossl per share are determined by dividing the 
Company"s net earnings (loss) by the weighted-average shares 
outstanding. Diluted earnings per share include the diiutive effects 
of outstandins stock option 2nd warrants. Excluded from the 
calculation of diluted earnings per share are 2 i 0 , O O O .  2 3 5 , 0 0 0  and 
~ : , 0 0 0  options and warrents to pu;chase the Company'ls common stock in 
200i. 2 0 0 0  and 1555. respectively, as their inclusion would have been 
antidilutive. 

^I 

5 .  Stock-Based Compensation Flans 

The Company maintains two stock option plans, as more fully described 
in Note J to the consoliaited financial statements, which are 
accounted for using the "intrinsic value" method pursuant to the 
provisions of Accountin? Principles Board Opinion No. 25, "Accountins 
for Stock Issued to Employees, I' and related interpretations, and, 
accordingly, recognizes nc compensation expense. Therefore, the 
Company has eiected the disclosure provisions only of Statement of 
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, "Accountins for Stock-Based 
Compensation. I' 

."rc Forma esrnings l ioss !  and eerr,ings ( loss!  per share are not 
presented as the prc f c r m i  infcrmitlon 1 s  not materieliy different 
from t h e  Company"s repcried results. 

I c . xevenue Recogni t io?. 
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NOTE A. SLTMppJlY OF SIGNIFICAhT UCCOU?TING POLICIES (COhTTIhTcTEC: 

1; 

14 

i c 

Advertising 

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred end totaled $ 3 , 5 1 7 . 0 O C ,  
S E 1 5 , O O O  end SlS5,OOO in 200i, 2001 and 2000, respectively. 

Shippins and Eandling Fees and Costs 

The Company- inciudes fees biiied to a customer reiating to shippins 
and handling costs in net sales. Ail shipping and handling expenses 
incurred by the Company are included in cost of sales. 

Gses of Estimates and Fair Value of Financial instruments 

in preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, 
management is required to make estimates ana assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual r e s u l t s  could differ from those estimates. 

Management of the Company believes that the fair value of financial 
instruments, consistins of cash, accounts receivable and debt, 
approximates carrying value due to the immediate or short-term 
maturity associated with its cash and accounts receivable and the 
interest rates associated with its debt. 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable are due within contractual payment terms and are 
stated at amounts due from customers net of an allowance for doubtful 
accounts. Credit is extended based on evaluation of a customer"s 
financial condition. Accounts outstanding longer than the contractual 
piyment terms are considered past due. The Company determines its 
allowance by considering a number of factors, including the length of 
time trade accounts receivable are past due, the Company"s previous 
l o s s  history, the customer"s current ability to pay its obligation to 
t h e  Company, and the condition of the general economy and the industry 
as a whole. The Company writes o f f  accounts receivable when they 
become uncollectible, and payment subsequently received on such 
receivables ere credited to the allowance for doubtful debts. 

heclassifications 

Certain reclassifications have been made to the pr ior  year financial 
statements to conform to the current year presentation. 

F-15 

5 2 7 8  Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINPNCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 3 i ,  i O G 7 ,  2001 and 2 0 0 C  
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, I ,  ,ccci;ntinc i f o r  

Srcck-Eisec Comwensi;lc:. ~ 7 closure, an amendment of 
F X E  Stattmenz Nc.l;:.' SFi-S Nc.:rE smends SFAS Nc.122, "Accountlng fcr 
Stcck-Esse< C o m p e r i n i t i o r ,  ' ir proviot ei~ernative methoas of - ~r,,.-Ltion - 7 c ,  fer c r  tn::tj thst -vcluntsriiy chances to the fair 
... . ~ c i ~ ~ - b c s t c  method cf icccuntinf for stock-oasec empicyte 

cornpensstiop. :t alsc amtnds t h e  disclosure prcvisicns cf thai 
Staiemen: tc reFLilre pror,i,lr.ent disciosure Eboiit :he effects or. 
reported net income ct ET entity"~ ~ccountinc pclicy cccisions w i t ?  
respec: tc stock-bestc eml;icyte compensation. The Company has choser. 
tc cor.tinue to acco'unt fcr stock-based compensition using t h e  
:rtr:nsic value methoa  res scribed in APE Opinicr .  N c . 2 5  anl related 
interpretations as prcvided fer under SFAS No.14E. Acccrdingiy, 
comptnsstiop txpense i s  only recognized w h e n  the market vaiue of the 
Company"s stock at t h e  d a t e  cf the ?rant excttds the amount an 
trnl;icyet must pay tc ec~dirt the C ~ O C K .  2 0 0 3 .  The adoption cf S F k S  
N c ' . l i t  did not have m e t e r i a l  impact on the Company"s financial 
pcs;tion o r  results of operttionc, 

5 2 5 6  Communicstions, inc. and Subsidiaries 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATEL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 7 1 ,  2002, 2 C 0 i  and i00C 

NOTE .C SLW?GRY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

In November 2 0 0 2 ,  the FASE issued FASB Interpretation No.45, 
"Guirantor"s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, 
Including Indirect Guarantees of indebtedness of Others." FIN No.45 
requires that upon issuance of a c~uarantee, a ouarantor must recognize 
a liability for the fair value of an obligation assumed under a 
Guarantee. FIN No. 45 elsc requires additional disclosures by a 
guarantor in i t s  interim and annual financial statements about che 
obligations associated with Guarantees issued. The recognition 
provisions of FIN ~ 0 . 4 5  zre effective for any guarantees issued or 
modified after D~cerher 31, 4 0 0 2 .  The disclcsure requirements a r e  
effective for financial statemnts of interim or annual period ending 
Cecember 1 5 ,  2 0 0 ; .  The aocptior: c: the disclosure requirements of FIN 
Nc. 4 5  d i d  not have a materia3 impact or. the Company"s financial 
position or resuits o: cperations. Tht Ccmpany is currentiy evaluatinc 
:ne Effects cf the rtccpnition provisicr. of FIN Nc. 4 5 ,  but does no: 
Expect the adoption : e  h i v e  a nittrial impact on the Compsny"s 
+ .  .~nanciel positlor. or results cf cperetions. 

In Jznuary 2003, the FASE ?ssU€d FASE Interpretatlor, Nc.46 
"Consolidation of Viriak3t I~tertst Entities." In General, i variable 
interest entity is i ccrporsticfi, partnership, trust, or any other 
ieOai structure used for business purposes that either ( a i  does not 
have e q u i t y  investors w i t h  vctinc liphts or (bl has e q u i t y  investors 
that do not provide sufficient financial resources for the entity io 
support its activities. k varlabie interest entity o f t e n  hclas 
financial assets, including ioans cr receivables real estate or other 
Frcperty. A variable interest entity may be essentially passive cr i t  
n ~ e y  E T A ~ ~ C E  in activities on behi?: cf ancther company. Until now, c 
company generally h a s  inciudtc ancther entity in ~ t s  consolidated 
::nanciai statements c:.iy i f  i t  ccntrciled t n e  entity through votinc 
l x t e r e s t s .  FIN N c . 4 t  chances tT.2: ky requir:nc i variable interest 

of the r i s k  ci Icss irorr :ht variskit interts: tn::ty"s 
E S  or e r . t i : l t d  tc rect:it i ma3cr:t) ci tne enrity"~ r t s i d i l ~ l  

c c n s ~ ~ i d z r i o : ~  r e q r i r e r t E n t s  s p ~  
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Z C C Z ,  the Cornpan>- a c ~ ~ i r e c  certiir, ~ssets of cnt of i t s  
distribntcrc in rr, asset pLrchase transacticr., wherein i t  acquirec 
ixver.tcries a n d  custcmer l i s t s  cf the distributor. The Company piic 
I ? I S , O C C ,  in EXCESS cf the tancikie  asset^, which has been aliocated tc 
tht tttimatel v a l u e  cf acgilirtd customer iists. The assets acq~irec 
w e r e  recorded at: estimated fair market v a i u t .  The ccnsoiidated 
ststements of cperations inciudt the results of this acWisitioI: 
b e s y m i n c  S e p t e m b e r  :, 200; 

A. summary of the transactions is as follows: 

Assets purchased 
Inventory purchased 2 3 5 , 3 5 1  
Customer 1 is t LC i49, O O C  

_.___.._.. 

Cash pale C 3 8 E . 3 5 1  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

F r o  forms results of operaticns art not presented, s s  they are not material 
tG t h e  historical results presented hereln. 

On January 2 7 ,  i001, the Company acquired certain assets of two of its 
distributors in an asset purchasf transaction, wherein it acquired acccunts 
receivable, inventories, fixed assets and customer lists of the 
distributors, net of accounts payable. The Company paid $ l O O , O O O  in EXCESS 
of its net assets for the customer lists. The assets acquired and 
liabilities assumed were recorded at estimated fsir vaiues. The 
consclidated statements of operations include the results of this 
acpuisiticfi beginning January 2 3 ,  2001. A s u m m l r y  cf t h e  transactions i s  as 
foliows: 
h s s e  t s pr rcha s E c 

--. :i1,435 

L i 5 i ' i l i  ties assumed 
Accounts payable 1113,677; 

._... ~ - . .  

Ne: assets acquired 

Ccsr. p i c  

F r c  form; r e s n i t s  of operations ire nci presentee, ss they i r e  not m a t e r i e l  

ic Ti-.€ :-Jlstcricil resrlts r;rtsenttc ttrt:r. 
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s?r";Eh+s 2.T CTEEh 

SeF:t".ce:. 1 ,  z c  i ;cr,pir:i i7, i irec 
i t i s €  kesesrc-r., Fkp 'C  i i i i i a s e " ,  , t company that :E ix the buslnesc 

iitions c t n i  "Cossultinc kcreement", , 

ts securiti~s, thereby incressin2 
dit? and ii;.pro-~inc shareholder v a i u t ,  
ions, mercers 2nd other financial 

ccn sii i t i "F , a d vi s c r> 

m t h e  public cf the potential 

'ri: s i 2 e 5 s 

--. L.=nsact:on?. This rcreemeri .wts i c r  I perlod of fcur years. The Company 
:ssi led kapid !?:tiease E C C , O C C  snares ci :is ccrnmon stock and has recoanized 

his rcreemer.: Eazed on ihe market vilue of the stock of 
dtte Cf :ssilt which was EE75,C<C, in the y e a r  endel 

Or. Jafiusry 2 5 .  2Coi. the Ccrnpin) r c q u i r e c ,  for t nomina2 amount, t 2 7 %  
equity znterest ;P DHS A c q i s i t i o n  CCYF., ( a  Deiaw~rt corporation) as an 
.nducernenc tc, ester i n t c  a ion$-term distrinuticn acrtemtnt with DMS 
.kqulsiticn CorF. DMS F..cwisit:on C O Y F .  is a faciiity-based carrier of 
Icnc-distince :€i€phcne serl-ice. C r  February E ,  2001, DMS Acquisition  cor^. 
was t p i r t y  to i trianguiir mercer with Capite1 One Ventures Corp. (an OTC 
FutIic2y :rided company) with Capitai One Ventures Corp. as the survivinc 
entzty. DMS kcquisitior. CcrF. became t wholly-owned subsidiary of Capital 
One Ventures Corp. Simuitaneous with the meroer ,  Capital One Ventures Corp. 
chanaec tne corporate name to Cirus Teiecorn, Inc. 1"Cirus"). As a result of 
the m e r c e r ,  the Company"s equity interest of 10,600,000 shares of C i r u s  was 
diluted tc l E % .  The Company"s Investment in Cirus was restricted and 
subject to other conditions pursuant to the distribution agreement. The 
 vestment in Cirus i s  accounted f o r  at cost and is not material to the 
Ccmptny"s financial positior~. On September 2 6 ,  2001, under the terms of the 
Consuitins h,areement between Rapid Reiease and the Company, Rapid Release 
retcrned tc the Company EC0,000 shares of the Cornpany"s common stock in 
exchance for 600,000 s h a r e s  of Cirus stock held by the Company. As 
cdditionsl consideration, the two parties mutually agreed to declare the 
Consulting Agreement as null and void. The Company also delivered 60,000 
shares of Cirus stock to a consulting firm, for its services in negotiating 
this settiement agreement. The Company has  recorded no gain or loss from 
this transaction. 

O n  September 26, 2001, the Compbny transferred the baiance of 10,140,000 
shares of C i r u s  stock back to Cirus in exchange for li) Cirus" consent to 
the September 26, 2001 transaction between the Company and Rapid Release; 
l i i )  il0,CiO s h a r e s  of the Company"s common stock hela by certain 
s h a r e h o l d e r s  of Cirus; and (iiii an unconditional re lease from the 
Distribution Agreement  dated February 6 ,  20Ci. signed between Cirus ana the 
Ccmpany, f r o m  the day of its inceptics. 

C n  S E F ~ E ~ D E ~  2 1 ,  ZOCi, the Company retired 1,CiG,07C shares of its CGTTirnOr. 

sccck :t rice:ved from the above settlements. 

F-15 

5;7E Ccmnu~ications, I n c .  a n d  Subsidiaries 

NC7;E-C TO CONSGLIGA7E3 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTIh'UED; 

December 31, ZCCi, 2001 2nd 2 0 0 C  

NCTE E- FEEFEERE3 S T O C K  

ihrizg the y e a r  ended December 3 1 ,  :SL':, the Cornpin)' converted 5 0 5  shares 
cf Cliss E, 5.0CI p a r  v a l u e  ccnvtrtikle preferred stock into 7 5 6 . 0 1 3  snares 
of ccmmcn stock. 

.... 
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Cr 3ectrnbsr :, i C C i .  t h e  CGT,~.~E:.~ e;l:ered ictc ir i s r e e m e n i  with i neiil) 
es:iz1ished teiecommcnica a r r i e r  ("Telecom' ; whereby the Company 
asreed tc ccvance up tc C on tc establish E switching platform (the 
"Gii.tiorrr" 1 ic Frcvide :tltconmrnication s e r v i c e s  i n  exchange icr c e r t a i t  
preferent:il rights tc the said C E ~ V I C E S .  Such advences a r e  evidenced by c 
promisso ry  nctt which b e a r s  :nterest at 202 and is ccllateraliied by all 
c u r T e n t  enc f i i t u r e  i.ssetc cf Telecom. The Compsny further ecreed tc utliiie 

.~ 

n ,  cf :IC miilicr cf t h e s e  services dul - in9  the year ended December 

;n t h e  E v e z t  t n a ?  TE~ECOT~ is not successful :n esteblishinc the platfcrm cr 
aforementioned services tc t h e  Company in terms of the 

agreener.t, t n t y  be rem;red t c  repay e l l  monies previously advanced tc 
them bnc ai? eqGipment and infrastructure purchesea with the said funds 
w i l l  revert to the Company. 

Fresentiy, the Company is Telecom"~ s o l e  C G U ~ C E  of funds and s o l e  customer. 
As a result, the cperations of Teiecom may be reelred to be consolidated 
with thcse cf the Company i n  terms of FASE Interpretation No.46. 
"Consclidatlon cf Variable Interest Entities". hs of April 11, 2 0 0 3 .  the 
Company had advanced apprcximetely $ 3 . 5  million to Telecom. In addition, as 
of April 11, 2 0 G 3 ,  the Company hed outstandins billings from Telecom f o r  
SETVICES aopreaating apFroximately $ 3 . 5  million. 

.. 

F - 2 0  

5278 Communications, Jnc.  and Subsidlarles 

NOTES TO CSNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ST>.TEMENTS (CONTINUEC) 

December 31, 2002, 2 0 0 1  and 200C 

NOTE G - FKCFERTY P u  EOUJ PMEhTT 

Frcperty and ecuiFment cons:st cf the fclicwinc at December 1 1 :  

ES i i mi. t e c  
u s e f u l  i i f t  

( y e a r s .  206; i G C L  
~ ~ ~ . . . . ~ . .  ..___..... ...... ~.~~~~ 

Fcrn:turt and eq:prner.t 

Computer equipmen: 
L e a s e h o l d  imprcvemtnts 

Aut O m o b i  > E 5  

i- E 5 E . 3 i 5  S 4E3.161 
E - -  270, G t i  2 2 4 , 5 t C  

I t  . .  3 2 5 , l G C  2 4 5 . 7 2 c  

E . -  

1,265,lEi 731, t E t  

.._._._... ...____... 

2 , 5 6 2 , 6 5 :  l,6E5,144 

and amortiratior 7 6 C , f S Z  3 7 E , i C C  

L.t 5 E i c c u m  1 a t ea d e p r  EC i a t : or. 

. . . . . . . . . . __........ 
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. .  t t r .  .:. -crlrcip;- zziTilEr.: . .  ci 

2CC2 2nd D e c e ~ h e r  Z : ,  20C;, 
cceieratec if the Compzr. 
ci zny six consecutive c 
~ c h  p e r i o d .  Durinc the y 
:he remainins Frizcipal Fayments 
a!-abie ac  t rete of E % .  interest 
C 5 C , I O C  fc r  t h e  years ended December 

- -. r- ' .  

NOTE I -  INCOME T M E S  

The Frovislor. (benefic] for income taxes 1 s  sumrnarlzfd as foliows: 
20c; 2 0 0 1  2 0 0 c  

......... ........ ....... 

Current 
Federzl e .  $ 3 1 . 4 0 0  c -  
Ctztt ( 2 4 , S 4 S i  I l l ? ,  o o c  2 5 , 4 0 4  

......... ........ ....... 

( i 4 ,  5 4 5 1  6 5 , 4 G C  2 5 , 4 0 4  
Def Erred 

......... ........ . - . . - - - 

The actual income tax expense (benefit) differs from the Federal statutory 
rate as foliows: 

2 O G i  2 0 0 1  
............................................ 

hrnouni hmount 'i 

............................. ....... 

F€dtraL statctcry r z t t  
C i a i t  :ncome ~ Z X E C ,  net of 

Utilization c: ntt operetins 

va;uaticr. allowanct 

Ftderti izcome tix becefit 

loss carry iorwards 

........................... ....... 
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2CCI 
........... ........... 

c Lr;,CO; 
c c r u t c  cornpensat 1 cy. ;13,s_Cc 
t r  c ? e r i t i n c j  icss cc ' 5 6 ,  0 c c  

F e d e r r l  AM? cred:: l i , C G C  
........... ........... 

Gross dtftrrec t ax  i s s e : ~  : _ , i i  C C T  ,00C i , I <  6 ,  i 5 C  

.. ~ ( i , l 4 6 , i 5 @ '  b ' i 2  K Z  t i cn allowance 1 3 , 5 5 7 , O G C :  
........... ........... 

-. IT.€ i a x  less carr:"' f o r w a r d s  c i  t h e  Company 2nd i t s  s u b s i d i a r i e s  may b t  
suk ,?ec t  t c  I i m i t E t i o n  by Secticn 3Ei of t h e  Internal Eevenue Code w i t h  
r e s p e c t  t c  t h e  e m o u n t  u t i i i i a b i e  e s c h  y e a r .  T h i s  i i m i t a t i o n  r e d u c e s  t h e  
CcmFany"s a b i l i t y  t c  u t i l i z e  net o p e r i t ~ n c  l o s s  carry f o r w a r d s  i n c l u d e d  
above each  y e a r .  The amount cf t h e  i i r n i t a t i o n  h a s  n o t  b e e n  q u a n t i f i e d  by 
t h e  Companj.  

NOTE C - STOCK OPTION PLANS ELND WARhANTS 

The Company e s t a k l i s h e d  r n c n q u a i i f i e d  s t o c k  o p t i o r ,  p l a n  p u r s u a n t  t o  wh ich  
o p t i o n s  t o  a c q u i r e  a maximum cf 5 0 0 , 0 0 0  s h a r e s  o f  t h e  Company"s common 
s t c c k  W E ~ E  e x e r c i s a b l e  ( t h e  " 1 5 5 3  Fisn"i. Under t h e  t e r m s  of t h e  P l a n ,  t h e  
o p t i o n s ,  which expire  t e n  y e a r s  a f t e r  g r a n t ,  a r e  e x e r c i s a b l e  a t  p r i c e s  
emel t o  t h e  f a i r  marke t  value of t h e  common s t o c k  a t  t h e  d a t e  of t h e  g r a n t  
and become e x e r c i s a b i e  i n  z c c c r d a n c e  w i t h  t e r m s  e s t a b l i s h e d  a t  t h e  t i m e  of  
t h e  c r a n t .  A t  December 3 1 ,  2002,  t h e r e  were 577,000 s h a r e s  a v a i l a b l e  f o r  
g r a n t  u n d e r  t h e  1 5 5 3  P l a n .  

I n  March 2 0 0 1 ,  t h e  Company s d o F t e d ,  s u b j e c t  t o  s h a r e h o l d e r  a p p r o v a l ,  i t s  
2001 S t o c k  O p t i o n  P l a n  ( t h e  " i G G 1  F i s n " )  a n d  r e s e r v e d  5 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0  s h a r e s  of 
common s t o c k  t h e r e  u n d e r .  O p t i o n s  a r e  n o n q u a l i f i e d  a n a  a r e  g r a n t e d  a t  a 
p r i c e  e q u a l  t o  t h e  f a i r  market  v a l u e  of t h e  Cornpany"~  common s t o c k  a t  t h e  
d a t e  o f  c r a n t .  A t  December 3 ; ,  2 C O i .  a l l  5,000,OGG s h a r e s  were  a v a i l a b i e  
f o r  g r a n t  u n d e r  t h e  2001 P l a n .  

Cr. June 1, 2 O C C ,  ir c c n s i l e r a t i o n  f o r  an  o f f 1 c e r " s  a c r e e m e n t  t o  amend the 
r e p a y r e n t  t e r m s  of a 5 2 , G @ O , C O O  Fromissor:- n o t e ,  t h e  Company i s s u e d  a 
t e n - y e a r  n c r i q s i i : i e d  w a r r a n t  ic purchssct  2 0 0 ,  O C C  

F-;: 

: ; Y E  Ccmrnunicat lons,  2nc.  and  S u b s i c i a r l e s  

NOTES TC, CONSOLIDATED FINfi'Ci Z;L STATEMEhTS (CONTI hWED 1 

December 3 1 ,  > G O ; ,  i001 and i O O C  

NCTE C - STOCk: CFTIOK FLm-S >AT h'ARLU.TE (COI\'TIhTdEL 

shirts ci the Coir.Fenyf's commcn s t o c k  s t  a n  e x e r c i s e  p r i c e  of 21.655 p e r  
s h a r e  iwh;ch r t p r t s t n t e c  t h e  ii:r m i r k t t  ~ . i l u e  cf <he underlying commcri 
stoc~ a t  c h t  t i m e  of crar.t . The werrant, whick \.-estea irnmedlatei?; ,  i z  
excrc:stbit t:?rouch ;-me i C i C 1  m c t t  E 



Docket No. 030696-TI 
Exhibit No. DRB-1 

Page 32 of 45 

Outstancing at January i, 2000 
Granted 
Expire6 

Outstanding at December 31 200C 
Forf el t eZ 

Outstanding at December ?i, 2001 

Eaianct exercisabie at December 31, 200; 

Shares  
...___ 

23,  000 
2 3 5 ,  00C 
123,  000) 
. - - -. . . 

2 3 5 ,  000 
l25.000) 
- - - . - - 

The foilowinq :able summarizes significant ranges of outstanding and 
exercisable options and warrants at December 31, 2002: 

Ranges of 
exercise prices Shares 
----.____-_..__ - - - - - - - - 

P r i c e  per sh 
_.......___.. 

$ 5 . 2 '  
1 . 6 3  t o  4.0 

5 . 2 5  

1 . E 3  to 4 . c  
4 . 0 0  

1.63 to 4.0 

1.63 to 4.0 

Options and warrants outstanding Options 
____.______._____._....--.-.----.------------ __--.___ 

Weighted- Weighted- 
average everage 

exerc i se rema i ninc 
life in years price 

$1.63 
54.00 

2 0 0 , 0 0 0  
1 0 . 0 0 0  

7 . 4 5  
0 . 4 2  

$1.63 
4 .00 

F-24 

5 2 5 E  Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEhTS (CONTINUED) 

December 3i, 2002, 2001 and 2 0 0 0  

NOTE J - STOCK OPTION PLANS AND WAF3.ANTS (CONTINUED) 

The weighted-averege fair veiue on the grant date was $1.96 for options and 
warrants issued during the y e a r  ended December 31, 2000. No options or 
warrants were Granted during the year ended December 3i, 2 0 0 2  and 2 0 0 1 .  

NOTE K - RELATED PPXTY TRANSACTIONS 

S a i e s  of inventcry to a customer who is related tc an officer of :he 
Company were approximately $ 2 5 , 0 3 2 , 0 0 0  and $21,i25,000 and $ 4 , 3 5 0 , 0 0 G  f o r  
the years ended December 31, 2002. 2001 and 2000, respectively. The Company 
a l s o  purchrsed inventcry from this customer in the amount of $ S , 0 5 E , O O C ,  
$ii,l5i,000 znd 5 6 , 3 2 3 , 0 0 0  aurin2 the years ended December 3 1 ,  2 0 0 2 ,  2001 
and ~ O O C ,  respectively. Ssies to this re?atea party represented 1 2 % ,  1 1 %  
end 12% of tcta1 s a l e s  aurin5 t h e  y e e ~ s  endel: Deceiiher 31, 2002, 2001 a n t  
2 C C C .  ~ e ~ p e c t i v e l y .  Nc c tne r  s ~ n g l e  ci ls iomer r e p r e s e n t e d  c r e a t e r  :her. 102 

t c i B  s a i e s  Cxrir.c each cf t h e  ci:rret veirc in i k e  p e r i o d  ended D t c e i i k . t r  
, 2 0 0 ; .  

NOTE i. - CONCENTZATIONS 

Shar 
__._. 

200,G 
10. 0 
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-.  fie Compan- made Firchases from cwc separate preprid telephone carc 

suppliers which aggregated zpproximately 13? and 15% of total purchases 
during the ?errs ended December 31, 2 0 0 1  and 2 0 0 0 ,  respectively. 

NOTE M - COMMITMENTS MK CONTINGENCIES 

ii t igati on 

For the year ended December 31, 1 5 5 5 .  purchases from one telephone card 
supplier were approximateiy 55% of total purchases. In November 1 9 5 5 .  the 
Company commenced an action against this supplier to recover damages 
resulting from cancellation of the telephone card purchases by the Company. 
The suppiier subsepently countersued. In the Company"s opinion, with which 
its iegal counsel concurs, no material liability will result from the 
countersuit. The Company incurred a ioss of 5551,547, which was reflected 
in the fourth quarter of 1555. The Company subsequently mitigated, in 
substantiai part, its reiience ofi this supplier by increasing its purchases 
from other vendors. On September 3 0 ,  2 0 0 1 ,  in 

F-25 

5276 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2 0 0 0  

NOTE M - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) 

order to avoid protracted litigation and mounting iegal fees, the Company 
decided to settle the case, wherein it agreed to pay $250,000 to the 
supplier over a period of four years beginning in August 2001, pursuant to 
a nonnegotiable, convertible promissory note (the "Convertible Note"). This 
amount is payable in four monthly installments of $7,500 and 4 4  subsequent 
monthly installments of 55,000. each exclusive of interest. The Company has 
recorded a $i03,000 charge representing the net present value of the 
settlement amount. The Convertible Note contains conditions, whereby, upon 
occurrence of an event of default, as defined, the supplier shall have the 
right to convert io02 of the unpaid principal balance, plus an additional 
$ 2 0 0 , 0 0 0  (the "Default Amount") into fully paid nonassessable shares of the 
Company"s common stock at a conversion price equal to the greater of the 
fair market value of the common stock on the date of default ($0.04 at 
December 31, 20021  or $ i . O O  per share. 

Aggregate annual maturities of the Convertibie Note are summarized a s  
f oliows : 

Year ending December 31, 
..__.____-_..__.________ 

2 0 0 3  
2004 
2 0 0 5  

5 50.020 
55,258 
34,868 

. - . . - - - - 

$140,146 
. - - - - - - - 

The Company from time to time is subject to other certain legal proceedinps 
and claims which have arisen in the ordinary course of its business. These 
actions when ultimateiy conciuaed will not, in the opinion of management, 
have a material adverse effect upon the financiei position, results of 
operations or liquidity of the Company. 

Employment hgreement c 

On December IC', 1 5 5 5 ,  the Company entered intc i three-year employment 
its chief executive ofi:cer. L e s e  s a j a r v  for each of chc 

i l  De C ; C ~ O , G G C ,  5225,GGG and C 2 5 5 , C , G C ,  respectively. kt tit 
end cf tihe t h r e e - y e s r  period, the irnplcjment a~reement wiii automaticell> 
DE extendee fcr a~ adlitionr? y e a r  withoiit rny  action b . the Company or t h e  
chief exec~ii-~e c:ficer, .inless there IS r subnitted iir tien notice four 
months Fricr io e x ~ i r a t i c r .  cf the acreemen: b>- either p a r t y .  I n  additioz tc 
the b a s t  s a l e r ? ; ,  chi Ccmpaz:~. w i l l  compensate the c;r:tf executive office+ 
w l i r  cssk bcnises ~ r c  stcck o~;icr przIts b a s t c  OF. tk:e Cornpany':s economic 
performance. 

. .  . .. - 
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S i 5 E  Commiinications, inc. sni Subsiliaries 

NCTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINPXCilii STATEMEhTS (CONTINLIED; 

December 31, 2 0 0 2 ,  2 O O i  and i O O G  

NOTE M COMlyITMEhTS AND COhTINGENCIES (CONTIlWED: 

Employment Agreements (continued) 

On March 2 2 ,  SOOi ,  in considerition for this off3cer”s agreement to further 
amend the repayment terms of a S 2 , O O O . O O O  promissory note [Note H), the 
Company amencel the cfficer”s employment agreement whereby the officer 
shall receive an additional bonus equal to 5 %  of the gross profit of the 
Compeny, as defined. Such bonus shall be paid in cash, or, at the 
discretion of the officer, in shares of the Company“s common stock, based 
upon a per share price equil to 7 5 %  of fair market value of the common 
stock. Approximately $ 7 5 6 . 0 0 0  is payable to the officer and is included in 
accounts payable and accrued expenses on the consolidated balance sheet at 
December 31, 2 0 0 2 .  

Lease Commitments 

The Company leases its main office and sales office facilities ana certain 
equipment pursuant to noncancellable operating and capital leases expiring 
through November 2 0 0 8 .  The minimum rental commitments under these 
noncancellable leases, at December 31, 2 0 0 1 ,  a r e  summarized as follows: 

Year ending December 31, 
2 0 0 3  
2 0 0 4  
2 0 0 5  
2 0 0 6  
2 0 0 7  
Thereafter 

Less amount representing interest 

Totai minimum iease payments 

Less current maturities 

Operat ing Capitalized 
leases leases 

__________.. _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _  

$ 4 4 0 , 1 7 E  
3 8 9 . 7 5 4  
3 2 2 , 4 1 2  
3 0 5 , 6 2 4  
3 2 2 , 7 0 3  
1 8 1 , 2 2 7  

2 , 3 6 5 , 8 5 6  

. . - . . - . - - - 

. . . . . . . 

553,268 
4 1 , 4 4 9  

2 , 0 7 5  

10.805 
- - - - . . . 

E5,OEC 

Long-term capitalized i e i s e  obligations $41,051 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Rent expense f o r  all operatlno leases was 2 5 5 9 , 5 6 5 .  2 i 3 4 , o e o  and $ 1 2 8 , 0 6 7  
in 2 0 0 2 ,  2 0 0 1  and 2 0 O c .  respectively. 

F - 2 5  

527E Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

NOTSS TC. CONSGLICATED FINLNCIAL STFTEMEhTS rCGNTih.LIED; 

DecerrQEr 3 2 ,  i o c ; ,  2 0 0 1  anC 2 c c c  
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F - 2 E  

4 2 7 8  Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

SCHEDULE 11 - VALUATION .WE QUELIFYiNG ACCOUNTS 

Y E i r 5  Ended December 3 i .  2 0 0 2 ,  i G G i  and 500G 

Description 
...__._____ 

Aliowance for doubtful accounts 
Year ended December 31, 2002  

Year ended December 31, 2 0 0 1  

Year ended December 31, 2 O O G  

Valuation allowance-Deferred tax 
r s s e t  

YEAR ENDED DECEMEEK Si, 4 O G Z  

YE- ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2001 

Year ended December 2 1 ,  5000 

Add i t i on s 
--. .---____________-~--------- 

(1) ( 2 )  

Balance at Charged to other 
Charged to 

accounts - beainninc costs and 
of period expenses describe 

___________. .  ______.____ .._.____._____ 

( 2 1  Accounts receiv6bie written off 

ib1 Tax benefit recoaniied and adjustment of net operating loss  carry 
forward 
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il 

ITEM I C .  Directors and Executive Officers of Ti?€ Registrant. 

The foliowins persons are our executive officers and directors as of 
the date hereof: 

NAME 

S e j i d  Kepadii 
.......... 

Haris Syed 

Hanif Bhagat 

AGE 

2s 

iE 

_ _ _  

2 5  

OFFICES HELI: 

Cheirman, Chief Executive Officer and Director 
............ 

Fresident, Secretary and Director 

Director 

SAJID YUSFADIA. Mr. Kapadia has been our Chairman, Chief Executive 
Officer and a director of ours since December 1 5 5 5 .  In April 1997, Mr. Kapadia 
founded 5 2 7 8  Distributor Inc. and served as its President from inception through 
its merger with iLink Telecom, Inc.. our  predecessor. Prior to this, Mr. Kapadia 
was involved in several short-term telemarketing positions. Mr. Kapadia has a 
degree in mechanical engineering from Gandhi Engineering College in Gujarat, 
India. 

m I S  SYED. Mr. Syed has been our President since March 2001 and has 
been our Secretary and a director of ours since December 1 9 5 5 .  Prior to being 
named President, he served as our Chief Operating Officer beginning June 2000. 
Before being appointed as our Chief operating Officer, he was a Vice President 
of ours, beginning December 1 5 5 5 .  Prior to this, from November 1596 through 
December 1 9 5 5 ,  he was the Vice President of TCI Telecom of NY, a teleCOm 
switching and voice over Internet protocol integrator. 

W I F  BHAGAT. Mr. Bhagat has been a director of ours since March 2001 
He has provided consulting services to us since January 2003. Prior to this he 
was a student at Dawson College in Montreal, Quebec, where he received a 
Ezchelor of Arts degree in communications. 

Board of Directors 

All of OUT directors hold office until the next annual meeting of 
stockholders and the election anc walification of their successors. Our 
executive officers are elected annually by the Eoard of Directors to hold office 
until the first meeting of the Eoard following the next annual meeting of 
stockhoiaers ana until their successors are chosen and qualified. 

ii 

Directors“ Compensation 

We reimburse o u r  directors for expenses incurred in connection with 
attendin9 Eoard meetings but we do not pay directory’s fees or other cash 
compensation for services rendered as a director. 

Item il. Executive Compenseticr? 

Scmmer2-  Compensaii c~ 

S e t  f o r t h  belch is t h e  i~zreczce cornpensitlo:. fcr serv:ces renderel 17: 
.. e l l  capecities ic. us d.crinc ~ i j r  fiscal years endel December E L ,  >GO;, 2001 E-C 

ZCCL~C by our Chief E x e c u t i v e  Ofiictr and t a c k  ocher EXECD;~VE officer of errs w:rc 
recei-ved compensaticr in excess cf C l O C ,  00‘2 curins sue:? fiscal Y E B ~ E .  

_CLWW&>- COMFZNSATIOF 7L.SL.F 
................................................................................ 

LCNC. CO”.FEFS 
................................................................................ 
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We did not grant any stock options to the named executive Officers. 

EMFLOYMENT AGREEMENTS 

Contract with Sajid Kapadia 

On December 1 C ,  1555, WE entered into an Employment Agreement with 
Sajid K. - . .  =pGaia. Under the terms of this agreement, Mr. Kapadia will serve as our 
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer for an initial term of three 
years, which term will be automatically extended for additional one 

23 

year periods unless either party submits a notice of non-extension to the other 
not less than four months prior to the end of the existins term. 

Pursuant to the agreement, Mr. Kapadia receives a base salary of 
$ i O G , O G G ,  5225.000 and $250,000 during his first, second and third years of 
employment, respectively. In addition, during each year of employment Mr. 
Kapadia shall receive cash bonuses and stock option grants in amounts to be 
determined by o u r  Board of Directors. We also lease an automobile for Mr. 
Kapsdia"s exclusive use. Mr. Kapadia is also entitled to participate in 3x1 
plans adopted for the general benefit of our employees and executive employees. 
In March 2001, in consideration for his agreement to extend the payment terns of 
a promissory note which WE made to him and other consideration, we amended Mr. 
Kap6dia"s employment agreement to provide that he will receive additional bonus 
compensation eyal to five (5%) percent of our gross profit. This bonus 
compensation may be paid in cash, or with restricted shares of our  common stock 
based upon a price per share 7 5 %  of the fair market value of the shares, at Mr. 
Kapadia"s sole discretion. 

The agreement with Mr. Kapadia automstically terminates upon his death. 
in ;adition, WE can terminate the agreement based on Mr. Kapadis"s Continued 
dissbility, f o r  due CBUSE or without due cause. M r .  Kapadia can terminate h i s  
employment for good reason. If t h e  agreement is terminated for death, 
disability, or due cause, WE will pay Mr. Kapadia any unpaid base salary and 
bonus through the date of termination. If we terminate Hr. Kapadia"s employment 
for any other reason, or if he terminates it for good reason, we will pay him 
h i s  base salary for the remaining term of the agreement, but in no event less 
than 2 4 ,  nor more than 3 5  months. 

Mr. Kapadia"s egreement contains standard provisions regarding 
confidentielity and non-competitlon during the term of his employment. 

Compensation Flans 

iLink Telecom, Inc. Non-Qualified Stock Option Flan 

Effective June 1, 15 ;Link Telecorr, Inc., our predecessor, adopted 
the ;Link Telecorn, inc. Non-Q i i e c  Stock Option Flan (the "iLink Flan"). 
Options granted ander the i i i n k  e l a n  r r e  not intendeZ io be incentive stock 
CptlGnS 2 5  defined in SECiiCE 4 2 2  Of t internal R E V E ~ E  Code of 1 5 5 4 ,  8 s  
E m € n d € C .  O u r  €mI;lGy€eS, ClrtC:CrE: C cers, consultsn:~ a n c  a c v i ~ c r s  e r e  
eli~ikle tc be cranttd cpticns p z ~ s u ~ ~ :  tc the i i i n k  F 1 i r .  The exercise price ci 
t:v:-E cptions is determined by c-cr E c a r c  cf i)ireccors. 
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g r a r t t c  L n d e r  t h e  
.~ e n i  ci p.c E I i a t : CT 

Ir t.Qt 2:scret;cr cf cir :-card of Directcrs, any cption orantec 
p ~ s ~ a n i  to t h t  iiink F i a n  ma)- inciudt insteiiment Exercise terms so t h a t  the 

ci Crrectcrs may i c accelerate t h e  date upcn which an options, 01 any part of 
az:' opticns, art f i r s t  e x e r c i s t b l t .  I n  the discretion c the Eoard of Directors 
piyment f o r  s h i r e s  of cornmox s t o ~ ~  underlying options may De paic through the 
d e 1 i ~ e r ~ -  of shares cf GUT common s t c c k  hiving an agoresate fair market v a l u e  

optior. holder f o r  at least one y t i r  prior to the ex~rcist. 0. combination of cash 
a n c  s i i a r e s  o: cornm~il stock msy iisc be perr81ttec at tht discretion of the Eoard 
of Cirectors. Options ire aeneriily n c i - - t r a n s f e r a b i e  except upon desth of the 
option holder. 

optLon i2Eco~8e~ ful exercisetit i:l a s e r i e s  of cumu;at E pGrt:cnS. The Eoarc 

E c i l E l  tc the cptlcn Frlct, p r c v i c e d  thBt Such Shares  have been owned by the 

Our Board G: Cirectors rney at any time, and f r o m  time to time, amend, 
terininatE, o r  suspend the iiink pien in any manner it deems appropriate, 
pr0~ided that the amendment, termination o r  suspension cannot adversely affect 
rights or obligations with respect to shares or options previously granted. 

The iLink P l a n  1s not welified under Section 40iia) of the Internal 
Revenue Code, and is not sublect to any provisions of the Employee Retirement 
Income Security kct of 1 5 7 4 .  

The maximum number of s n a r e s  of our common stock for which options may 
be granted under the iiink F l a n  i s  500,000. If any option expires or is canceled 
without having been fuily exercised we may regrant that option. Options a r e  not 
exert-sable after ten y e a r s  after the date we crsnt them. Options WE grant under 
the iLink Plan generaliy sre not transferable and terminate upon severance of 
employment. 

A s  of the date hereof, no options were outstanding under the iLink 
Plan. 

2001 Stock Option F l a n  

In March 2001. WE adopted our 2001 Stock Option Pian Ithe "ZOO1 Plan"). 
The purpose of the 2001 P l a n  is to further o u r  growth, deveiopment and financiai 
succ~ss b y  providing sdditional ;ncentives and personal interest in our company 
b y  thost respcnsiklt f o r  stcur;nc cur continued Growth and success. 

The 2 0 0 1  Plan is a d i n i n i s t e r e d  by OUT Board of Directors, and provides 
icr the o r a n t  tc CUT empicyeez cf bcth incencive options, intended to qualify 
rndEr iecticn i i S  cf the i n : t r r , i l  Revenue C o d e ,  and non-ccaiifiec oFtions tc 
purchast o u r  common stock. The ccrr .pensat icn committ~t, c r  Board of Directors i r  

t h t ~ e  1s no  compensation cor,mit:et, will grant options sub:itcc to a vestins 
schtdrlt, conditions, restrictions end ctner provisions. 

. .  

The price of t h e  s h a r e s  sublect to each option will be e c p a l  tc the 
fair m r r k e t  v a l u e  cf the sheres CT. the date WE grant them. Hcwever, if W E  g r 6 n t  
i n c e n t i v e  s t o c k  options to an ~ndividuai owning more than 10% of the total 
combined voting power of ali c i a s s e s  of our stock, the exercise price of the 
options wiii not be less than 110; cf the :sir market value of the underlying 
shares on t h e  date of ?rant, 8 s  required by Section I t i l m !  cf the Internal 
Kevenue Code.  If the aggreoate ieir market value of cur snares  with respect tc 
whzch :ncentive stock options art exercisable by any p e r s o  
during er.)i calendar year exceeds t l C c , @ C C ,  tne  option^ xi1 
non-quilified options. 
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z:t E €  cc r : s ide reC - .  ..?.E r c l d t 1 - s  ci cFt:cr.c '2 

ctrs SI circ c..-ese cr.c i itts r e c r e s ~ r ~ i n g  s r z r e s  c: G ~ T  

ccmncx scccv. hi-\,€ CEET. ~ s s u e c  t)- us tc srch i,cicerc. 

E m i x : m u m  number ci shcres cf c u r  commcr: ctccY. for wkict cptions mal 
under thE ;oc: ?icrL 1 s  C , C C C ' , C C C .  If a cpticr. expires CT i s  

canctiec without havi r .5  Deer. f ~ i i  ' r ec rax t  tnsc optioc.  option^ 
ire nct exerc:cakie aFter LET. y t e  e we grant them. Options we 
c r e n i  u d e r  :ne 2 O C ' :  F l a r  generally are x t  transferable End terminate upor 
sevtrsnce CL emzicyment. 

>.e cf the date hereof, sc  cptions art crtstendinc under the 2 0 0 ;  F i a r  

Compensation Committee irterlccks snd insider ~srticipcticr. 

Each member of cur Eoerc ci Eirectcrs participates in the determination 
ci :ht ievel ci compensation cf ccr  execut:ve cfficers. Two of such directors, 
c ..; e h. 
_c_. .pc-, and =iris S y e c ,  a r e  cff;cers ci curs. Esnii Ehagat, the third 
c i r e c t o r  1s tnt brother--- I',- 1- ai* - of S-" = j L a  K- apcaia - .  and sn employee of ours. 

iimiict1cn of Liability and Indemxification Hatters 

Article nine cf ocr certificate cf incorporation provides that the 
personal liability of our directors wii? be eliminated to the fuilest extent 
permitted b y  the provisions of psragraph ( 7 )  of subsection ( b )  of ss.102 of the 
Genera; Corporation Law of the Stste of Delaware, as the Same may be amended ana 
sup~lemented. 

Article ten of our certificate of incorporation provides that we will, 
tc the fullest extent permitted by the Frcvisions of the Genersi Corporation L a w  
cf the Stite of Delaware, as now o r  hereafter in effect, indemnify all persons  
whorn WE may indemnify under such prcvisicns. The indemnification provided by 
this cecticn shall not limit or exclude sny rights, indemnities or limitations 
G: liekiiity tc which any person may b e  enticied, whether as a matter of law, 
under our bylzws, by agreement, vote of our stockholders or disinterested 
directors, or ctherwise. Except as specifically required by the General 
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, as the same exists or may be amended; 
none of our directors of will b e  liable to us or our stockholders for monetary 
darnaqes for breach of his or her fiduciary duty as a director. No amendment to 
or repeal of this provision of our  certificate of incorporation will apply to or 
have any effect on the liability or alleoed liability of any director for or 
with respect to any acts or omissions of t h a t  directcr occurring prior to the 
amendment or repeal . 

it 

Lind t r  Section i 4 L  cf :?.e Eticwart General Ccrpcratior L a w ,  we have the 
power, cndtr ctrtsin circum~tincts, ic indtmnify any p e r s o n  who WEE or i s  a 
pert? c:. is tueatened tc bt made i pa to any threatened, pendins cr 
cor2 :em~la :ed  rcticn, suit or p r o c t e d i n  whether civii, criminal. administrative 
cr irves:icative, by reason of the fsct that he i s  or w a s  a cirector, officer, 
tmFloyee cr ,cent of o u r s ,  cr is or w e e  serving at our request as a director, 
cfficer, ernpioyee or agent of another ccrpcrition, partners hi^, loint venture, 
trust cr other enterprise against expencec, includinc attorneys" fees, ana 
-udamentc z~einst, fines and amcuntc p a i d  ic settiement actually end reasonably 
incurred b y  him in connection with the iction, suit or proceeding. 

scfzr s s  :ndemrificaticn f o r  Iiakiiities a r i s i n c  under the Securities 
may be permitted tc cirtctcrs, cfficers, cr perscris contrciling us 
tne fcregcinc prcvisicnc, ' ~ ' t  have been infcrmed thst, in tne opinior. 

c ;  ;ne EEC, that type  cf indemxlficeticn 3s ageinst public piic); as expressed 
:.. t h e  Act and is therefore unenfcrctible. .- 

- -- ~ . ~ L A T E C  STOCKSCLDEF !%"?E 
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Srjid Kipadla 
tiar:s Syec  
Hani f Ehsga t 
tionest Holdinss lnc. 
9 2 2 5  Qdeens Elvd 17E 
hego P a r k ,  NY 1 1 3 5 1  

Ali executive officers 
a n a  directors Z S  a croup 
( 4  persons!  

h W E E h  OF SI3AE-C 
EEh'EFICI l rLLY OWNEE 
......._...____... 

1 2 ,  < E : ,  215 1;: 
2 5 6 ,  0 0 0 I 2 J  

0 
2 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0  

1 2 , 7 2 1 , 5 1 5  11) 12, 

FERCENTAGE 
OF C L A S S  

... 

5 2 . 1 %  
1.0% 

E . 4 2  

5 3 . 2 %  

11: hepresents shares held by hTSE. Does not inciudes warrants to purchase 
Z 0 0 , O O C  shares of our Common Stock currently hela by Mr. Kapadia, which 
expire on June 1 3 ,  2010. 

12)  hepresents shares of common stock hela by m.FH Groups, Inc., a company 
100% owned by Mr. Syed 

Equals a percentage l e s s  than 1% of the outstanding shares of the 
Companypas Stock. 

ITEM 1:. CERTAIh' EELATiONSHIFS ANI?) RELATED TRlW.ISACTlONS. 

In March 2 0 0 1 ,  S a ~ i d  Kapaaii, an officer and director of ours, agreed 
tc amend the repayment terms cf a S Y . 0  million promissory note made to him by us 
at the time cf the merger betweer .  iiink Teiecom, Inc., our gredecessor, ana 0 2 5 8  
i3:str:b.stcr lnc., in Cecfirber . I..s amended, the terms pro 

3ecemi;e: 2 1 ,  200;. in conside n f c r  h i s  rgreemeni tc exte 
repayntnts by us of I : !  s 1 . c  on cn March Z l ,  2 0 6 2 ,  ant5 ( 

t€TInE Ci tht note a n d  Cthtr c traticn, we imended Mr. Kap;d;a"s employment 
acretment tC F r o v i d e  that he rective ax znnual bcnus e-2; t c  five ( 5 2 1  
ptrC€PC Cf OU1 ~ l - o s s  profit. Th:s bcnus COmpensatlGn may be paid lri Cash, G r  

wilt. restricted shares of our commcn stock b a s e d  upon a price per s h a r e  7 5 2  of 
t h t  fair m i r K t t  vaiue of t h e  shares, e t  M r .  Kapadia"s s o l e  discretion. Mr. 
K a ~ i d i a  h i d  previously ex:endec the piyment terms cf this promisscry note, in 
Jilne i G O C .  E.t that time, :n ccnsideraticn f o r  h i s  agreement to extend the 
reFaymer. t  terms cf the note, WE issued him a %arrant to purchase 2 0 0 , 0 0 0  shares 
cf G U T  common stock at an exercise price of S i . 6 2 5  per share. The warrant vested 
imrned ia t e iy  a s  to 100% of the shares of common stock underlying the warrant and 
is extrc:sabie ? o r  ten y e a r s  from the date of the grant. 

. .  Cecerrher i 5 9 5 ,  i ~ i n ~  T e l e c o n ~ ,  Inc., GUI predectsscr, acreed tc 

director of ours. MI. K~pidi.? was n o t  an officer o r  d i r  
k. I:. co~.nection with thrt m t r o e r ,  the shsrehciders of 5 2 7 E  9 ; s  

s u e d  in i a ~ r e ~ i t e  of II.90O.GC: snires cf our common stock, a s  W E  

d e z d  ci S 2 . C  millic ci iit.:ck $1.; r , : i i l c n  w r s  pa:C :E ~ t c e m r e  

5 E  Distributor Inc., a com~iny controlled by Srjid Kapadla, ar: 

CjE '<C.C :L t l t  icrnl  Cf t W C - ) .  GmiSSOry nCCt. cli 
5 w e r t  :55 .cEc tC I?:. i;rpzd;i. 2 
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JTEM 14. CONTROLS >3E PROCED-mES. 

EaseC on their evaiua:ion cf the Companyl's disclosure controls and 
procedures as cf a date within 5.0 days of the filinc of this Annual Report on 
Form 10-X, the Chief Executive Officer and the Principal Accountins Officer have 
concluded that such controls and procedures are  effective. There were no 
sipnificent changes in the Company"s internal controls or in other factors that 
couid significantly affect such controis subsequent to the date of their 
Evaluation. 

is 

PART IV 

ITEM 15. EXHIEITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AM) REPORTS ON FORM 8 - K .  

( a )  The following documents are filed as part of this report: 

(11 Financial Statements. See  Index to Consolidated Financial 
Statements in Item 6 hereof. 

( 2 1  Financial Statement Schedules 

None 

Exhibits. 

Exhibit Number Description of Exhibit 
------.________.._.___ ..........____ 

2.1 

i :  

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated December 17, 1 9 9 5 ,  among 
iLink Telecom, Inc., Si76 Distributors Acquisition Corp. and 
9278 Distributor Inc. ( 3 )  

Agreement and Fian of Merger, dated April 24, 2 0 0 G ,  between 
the Company and 5 2 7 8  Communications, Inc.. a Nevada 
corporation ( 5 )  

Agreement ana Pian of Merger, dated December E ,  2000, amonc 
REliabie Networks, I n c . ,  Nasi+ Ghesani, Reliable Acquisition 
Corp. and the Company ( E i  

Certificate of Incorporation cf the Company (51  

Eyiaws of the Company ( 5 :  

Specimen Common Stock Certificate of the Company (il 

Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan of the Company ( 4 )  

2001 Stock Option F i a n  of the Company ( 7 )  

Amended and Restated Promissory Note, in the Amount of s 2 . C  
million, made by the Company to Sajid Kapadia, dated December 
1 0 ,  1 9 9 s  ( 7 )  
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Amendment, c s t e c  March 22. i O O C ,  t c  Empioyii<enr hq reemen t  
b e : w t e ~  the Cornpan:* and  S a j i d  K a p a d ; ~  ( 7 ;  

C e r t i f i c a t e  c f  S27E Ccn t m ~ l J - c G t - o n s ,  .-I - . inc. CEC F u r s u a n t  t c  
SEC S o t  c f  t i e  Ssrcenes-Oxley >.ct cf ico; 

C e r t i f i c e t e  cf S 2 7 E  Ccmmun;cations,  i n c . ,  CEC and F r i n c i p e l  
. i .ccounting O f f i c e r  Fursi ienc t o  Sec 5 0 6  cf t h e  S a r b a n e s - O x i e y  
Act cf 2002. 

F l i e d  h e r e w i t h  

i n c o r p o r a t e d  ky r e f e r e n c e  from t h e  Company"s r e p i s t r a t i o r  
s t a t e m e n t  cn Form S E - 2  ( R e g i s t r a t i o n  Nc. 3 3 3 - E C e 4 5 ,  

I n c o r p o r a t e d  cy r e f e r e n c e  F r o m  t h e  Company"s r e p o r t  OE Form 
E - K ,  d a t e d  Decerrher l C ,  1 5 9 1  

I n c o r p c r a t e d  by r e f e r e n c e  f rom t h e  Company"s r e p o r t  on Form 
IO-KSE for t h e  y e a r  ended December 3 1 ,  1 5 5 5  

I n c o r p c r e t e d  by r e f e r e n c e  from t h e  Company"s r e p o r t  ofi Form 
2 0 - Q S E  f o r  t h e  t h r e e - m o n t h  p e r i o d  ended  March 31, 20OC 

I n c o r p o r a t e d  by r e f e r e n c e  from t n e  Company"s r e p o r t  on F o r m  
E - K ,  d a t e d  December E ,  i O O C  

i n c c r p o r a t e d  by r e f e r e n c e  f r o m  t h e  Company"s r e p o r t  on Form 
l O K S E  for t h e  y e a r  ended December 3 1 ,  2 0 0 0  

(bl R e p o r t s  on Form 6 - K .  We f i l e d  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  C u r r e n t  R e p o r t s  on Form e - K  
d u r i n g  t h e  f i s c a l  y e a r  ended December 31, 2 0 0 2 :  

None 

P i r s u i r i  t c  t h e  r t g u i r e m n t s  ci t h e  S e c t i o r  13 or  1 S i d i  of t h e  
S e c r r i t i e z  Exchi?.ce Act of  iiL.i, t h e  F e ~ i s t r i ~ i  h a s  d u l y  c a u s e d  t h i s  h n u z l  
h e F c r i  CT. Fcri i ,  I C - B  t c  be s;sntc C T ~  :is beheif by t h e  u n d e r s i p n e c ,  t h e r e u n t c  
d u l y  a r t h c r i r t c .  

5i7E C O W I C A T I O N S ,  INC 

E?:  / s /  - L J L a  c-2: - K -  - p a d i i  - 
- -----. . . . . . . . ._____~~~~~~... .  

S a j i d  Kapadia, Chairmar. ,  
Chief  O p e r a t i n g  O f f i c e r  
a n d  D i r e c t c r  
( P r i n c i p a l  E x e c u t i v e  O f f i c e r )  

Fi i :s~ant  t c  t h e  r equ l r eme? . t s  ci t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  Excnanae A c t  c f  1534, 
th:s  h t p c r t  cn Form 1 0 - K  h a s  beer. sicnee bejcw ky t h e  fc1low;nc p e r s o n s  I n  :he 
capec ; t : e s  and OR t h e  dates ind;citeo: 
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. .  
1 risiie reviewet this anrial 'EDGT: c ~ ;  ?arm i O - K  cf S ; i E  Ccmmur:ic~tions, 
I n c .  (the "registrant", ; 

c -  

L .  a a s e c  or. my knowleage, this annual report does not contain an); untrue 
statement of a material fact or omiz io state a material fact necessary tc 
make the statements made, ir lipht of the clrcumstznces under which such 
statements were made, not misleaainp with respect to the period covered by 
this annual report; 

2 .  &sed on my knowledge, the financial statements and other financial 
information included in this annual report, fairiy present in all material 
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of 
the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report 

4 .  i am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures ( a s  defined in Exchange kct Rules 122-14 and 15d-14) for the 
registrant end have: 

aj designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that 
material information reiating to the a registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to me by others within those 
entities, particularly during the period in which this annual report 
is being prepared; 

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantl's disclosure controls 
and procedures as of a date within 9 0  days prior to the filing date of 
this annual report (the "Evaluation Date") ; ana 

c) presented in this annual report our conclusions about the 
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based on our 
evaluation as of the Evaluation Date; 

_ .  i have disclosed. based on my most recent evaluation, to the registrant"s 
auditors and the audit committee of re5istrant"s board of directors (or 
persons performing the equivalent functions) : 

a) a l l  significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal 
controls which could adversely affect a the registrant"s ability to 
record, process, summarize, and report financial data and have 
identified for the registrant"s auditors any material weaknesses in 
internal controls; and 

b) any fraud, whether or not materiel, that involves management or other 
employees who have a significant role in the registrant"s internal 
controls ; and 

E .  i have indicated in this annuai report whether there were significant 
changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly 
affect internal controls subsequent to the date of my most recent 
evaiuations, including any corrective actions with regard to significant 
deficiencies and material weaknesses. 

Date: May i ,  2 0 0 2  

/ s /  SAJID E. K&PADIA. 
._________._____.._____ 

SAJID E. KAPADIA 
CHiEF EXECUTIVE OFFiCEE 
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: .  Eased CT. my kr.o-w.ieast, :?it fi~ancia~ statements anE cther finencia- 
. -  ~nrcrmaticn includec in this anni i i l  repcrt, fairly presen: in all material 
respects the financial ccndlticr, results of operations an6 cash flows c: 
the resistrant as of, and fcr, the perloos presentee in this annual report 

1 i i i i  responsi~ie for establishing en6 maintainins disclosure controls and 
procedures (as deflned in Exchance Act Rules  13s-14 and 1 5 d - 1 4 )  for the 
registrant and have: 

i" desisned such disclosure contrcis and procedures to ensure that 

. .  . 

material information reletins to the a registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to me by others within those 
entities, particularly d u r i n a  the period in which this annual report 
is being prepared; 

b! evaiuated the effectiveness of the registrent'ls disclosure controls 
and procedures as of a date Kithin 50 days prior to the filing date of 
this annual report (the "Evaluation Date") ; and 

c; presented In this annual report our conclusions about the 
effectiveness of the disclosure controls ana procedures based on our  
evaluation as of the Evaluation Date; 

5 .  i have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrantlls 
auditors and the audit committee of registrant"s board of directors (or 
persons performing the equivalent functions) : 

a: ell significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal 
controls which could adversely affect a the registrant"s ability to 
record, process, summarize, and report financial data and have 
identified for the registrant"s auditors any material weaknesses in 
internal controls; and 

b: any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other 
emplcyees who have a significant role in the registrant"s internal 
controls; and 

6 .  I have indicated in this annual report whether there were significant 
changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly 
affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent 
evaluations, including any corrective actions with regard to significant 
deficiencies and material weaknesses. 

Date: May 1, 2003 

S M I D  E .  KAFADiE. 
CHiEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND PRINCIPAL 
ACCOUNTING OFFICEK 

Exhibit ii .1 

SUESIDIARIES OF 5 2 5 6  COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

5278 Communications, Inc. has the foliowins subsidiaries: 

c i L i n k  Telecom ( E . V . I . ) ,  Jnc., incorpcr2ted in Roadtown, Eritish Vircir, 
isiands on Sui>- 2 ,  1454. 
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: S i 5 E  Eistributcre iillinoisj, I n c . ,  incorporated in the State of iliincrs 
on January 2 3 ,  2C0;. 

2 5 2 5 6  Distributors Maryiand, Inc., incorporated in the State of Maryianc or. 
June 2 5 .  2 0 0 2 .  

c 5 2 5 6  Wireless Inc., incorporetec in the State of Delaware OE July 16, 200; 

c 525E Distributors Fiorid;, inc., incorporated in the State of Florida or. 
October 5 ,  2 0 0 2 .  

c 5 i 7 E  Distributors North Carolina, Inc., incorporated in the State of North 
Carolina on October 2 5 ,  2 0 0 2 .  

c 527E Distributors Connecticut, Lnc., incorporated in the State of 
Connecticut on Sanuzry 2 ,  2 0 0 3  

c 5 2 7 6  Distributors Ohio, inc., incorporated in the State of Ohio or. 
February 2 4 !  2 0 0 3  

c 4276  Distributors Ohio, Inc., incorporated in the State of Ohio on 
February 2 4 ,  2 0 0 3 .  

0 NTSE Communications Inc., incorporated in the State of Delaware on 
October 5, 2 0 0 2 .  

EXHIBIT 9 5 . 1  

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350 

In connection with the accompanying Annual Report on Form 10-K of 5 2 7 E  
Communications, Inc. (the "Company") for the year ended December 31, 2 0 0 2  (the 
"Annual Report"). I, Sajid E. Kapadia, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, 
hereby certify pursuant to 18 U . S . C .  Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to 
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 200i. to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, that the Annual Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 
13ia) or 3 5 i d )  of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that the information 
contained in the Annual Report fairly presents, in ali material respects, the 
financial condition and results of operations of the Company. 

Date: 2 0 0 2  / s /  S e j i d  E. K- =pea-, - ';- 

SEjiD E. KAPADIF 
Chief Executive Officer 

...................... 

EXHIEIT $ 5 . 2  

CERTIFICATIOM PUFCUAN'I TO 1 6  U.S.C. SECTION 1350 

In connection with the accompanying Annual Report on Form 10-K of 5 2 7 E  
Communications, Inc. (the "Company") for the y e a r  ended December 3i, iOC2 ( t h e  

Company, hereby- certify p u r s u a n t  tc 1 E  U . S . C .  Section 1350. as adopted p u r s u a r :  
tc Sectior. S O €  of the Sarbanes-Oxiey Act of 2 0 C 2 ,  it the best of m y  k r o w l e d c t  
and belief, ihit the f_.ir.ual heport fully comsiies wit?. t h e  reueirernents  cf 
SECiiOT. 13 i , ;  cr 15 i c '  cf the SeCUriileC Excnanoe Act Cf -1 _ _ _ _  c-i inc t h i t  the 

"Annual Eeport",', i ,  - c _ I i o  ?-:. - - E .  Kepadis, principa1 accounr:ns officer of the 

.. . .  
il3EC lE tIh€ .L-nnU;l h . E p G l C  fiir prestzts, in i i L  m a i e r i i l  
nanciil conlition and resc l ; .  c optrEClons of t h e  conpan>-. 

&tt: 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

.April 21 ~ 2005 

?'ia Certified Mail and Facsimile: 
(718) 792-5130 

Mr. Sajid Kapadia 
Chairman, CEO 
9278 Communications, 3nc 
1942 Williamsbridge Road 
Bronx, NY 10461 

Re: FL PSC Consumer Complaints - Case Nos. 527036T and 521388T. 

Dear Mr. Kapadia: 

The Florida Public Service Commission received the enclosed complaints regarding prepaid 
phone cards. A preliminary investigation indicates that your company may be involved in providing 
service for the phone cards cited in the complaints. 

In Case No. 527036T: the phone card branded as the Weicome Fiorida Phonecard lists NTSE 
Communications, lnc. as the service provider. .4ccording to public records, 9278 Communications, 
Inc. and N T X  Holding Corp. have entered into a merger agreement. Therefore, it appears that your 
company may be providing services for the Welcome Florida Phonecard under the name NTSE 
Communications: lnc. The complainant claims that he received only 5 minutes of call time on each 
card. 

In Case No. 521 3881. the phone card branded as La Rendiuora lists Universal Phone. Inc. as 
the service provider. Our records list Liniversal Phone Corporation as a certificated company. but 
the company has stated that the!- do not provide service for the La Rendidora phone card. 9278 
Communications. Inc. is listed as the distributor for t h s  phone card. The complainant claims that 
the maintenance fee of $0.45 per 20 minutes of call time was not listed on the card. 
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hh. Sajid KapaaiE 
Page 2 
-4pril21, 2003 

reached. for Urihersal Phones. ins. If )our cornpan) is the service provider for the Welcome 
Florida PiionecarC. pi&se provide me with the call detail records. the applicable rate deck. 
including all surchages. m d  XI? promotional materizi used to mzrket the Welcome Florida 
Phonecard. If your company is not providing service for the M7dcome Florida Phonecard, please 
indicate as such in your rep]). 

Additionally, if your company is providing prepaid calling services in Florida, it is required 
to obtain a certificate of public converiience and necessity pursuant to Rule 25-24.910, Florida 
Administrative Code, Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity Required. which states: 

A company shall not provide PPCS without first obtaining a certificate of public 
convenience and necessity as a local exchange company, alternative local exchange 
company, or interexchange company. The name used as the provider of PPCS 
printed on the prepaid calling card shall appear identical to the name in which the 
certificate is issued. A “doing business as’‘ name may be used in lieu of the 
certificated name if it is registered as a fictitious name with the Florida Division of 
Corporations and reflected on the certificate before the name is used on the card. 

If applicable, please file an application with the Florida Public Service Commission to obtain 
an interexchange company certificate no later than May 19, 2003. You can find the necessary 
information, an application form, and a copy of the Commission‘s rules on our website, 
www.floridapsc.com. 

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact me to 
clarify this matter. 

Sincerely: 

Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 
Bureau of Service Qualip 

Voice: (850) 41 3-6530 

Email: dbuys@psc.stare.fi .us 
F a :  (850) 413-6535 
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DOCKET NO, 030696-TI 

DOCKET TITLE: Compliance Investigation of 9278 
Communications, Tnc. for apparent violation of Sections 
364.02 and 364.04, Florida Statutes. 

WITNESS: Dale R. Buys 

PARTY: Florida Public Service Commission Staff 

DIRECT TESTIMONY EXHIBIT DRB-3 

DESCRIPTION: Letter from Melinda Watts to 9278 
Communications, dated May 23, 2003. 
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S T r T E  OF FLCIGZ.-- 

May 2S, 200: 

CERTIFIED ___ 

9278 Communications 
1942 Williamsburg Road 
Bronx, NY 10461 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

The Florida Public Senice Commission (Commissionj received a complaint (No. 533 1 OZT, 
enclosed j against 9278 Communications on May 14; 2003, from Mr. Tomas Martinez regarding a 
prepaid calling card issued by  9278 Communications. h4r. Martinez stated that when he dialed the 
access number, a recording informed him that he had 126 minutes on the card. When he had used 
53  minutes during his call, he w a s  interrupted by a recording informing him that he had one minute 
lefi on the card. He stated that he only got 54 mjnutes of call time for the card. He believes that the 
company's charging practices are fraudulent and that it should issue a $5.00 refund to him. 

Please provide a written response addressing the manner in which 9278 Communications will 
resolve Mr. Martinez's complsint by  June 16,2003. Mr.  Martinez' contact information is listed on 
the enclosed complaint f o m .  

Further, please prox.-ide the follo~i4n.g information for each phone call using the Arroz con 
Fnllo Fiorida pre-paid phone card with PIN number 821 3 0483 5224: 

I .  Date and time of call 
2. Point of origin of call (cjp. state. phone number. pay phone (yes/no)j 
3 .  Destination of call (city. state. phone number) 
4.  Duration of call 
5 .  Additional charges pertaining to the call 
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services in Floridti. Rule 2%24.910, Florid2 Administrative Code (F.A.C.): states that a company 
shall not provide prepaid calling services (PPCE) without first obtaining a certificate of public 
convenience and necessity as a Iocal exchange company, alternative local exchange company, or 
interexchange company (IXC). The name used as the provider of PPCS printed on the prepaid 
calling card shall appear identical 10 the name in which the certificate is issued. A “doing business 
as” name may be used in lieu of the certificated name if it is registered as a fictitious name with the 
F i D r i d a ~ ~ i ~ i o n s , a r , $ _ r e f i E c l e d _ o n ~ ~ E _ c e ~ i ~ ~ ~ e ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ a ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  . 

As the provider ofPPCS in Florida, 9278 Communications must obtain an IXC certificate from 
the Commission prior to offering such services to the public. The IXC certificate application 
package with instructions can be downloaded from the following website: 

~ w . p s c .  st at e. fl . u s/industrv/t elecomm/ixc/ixcapp.cfm 

Please complete the IXC application package and submit the completed package in accordance 
with the jnstructions contained therein by June 16, 2003. Please send a courtesy copy of the 
application cover letter to me for my records. 

Section 364.285, Florida Statutes, provides that the Commission has the power to impose upon 
any entity subject to its jurisdiction a penalty of not more than $25,000 for each offense if it is found 
to have refused to comply with or to have willfully violated any I a h l  rule or order of the 
Commission. Each day that such refusal or violation continues constitutes a separate offense. 

To summarize: 9278 Communications should provide the following by the dates given: 

* Response to the customer complaint - June 16: 2003 
JXC certification application - June 16: 2003 

I strongly urge you to provide complete and accurate responses to all requests made in this 
letter by June 16, 2005. If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-6952. 

Sincerely, 

Melinda Watts 
Bureau of Service Quality. 
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I-ook l k l o w  for answers to frequent qi irst ions. I f  yori don’ t  see your issue addressed here, drop i i s  a line for personalized 
help. 

m W_h a t ‘ s  _a npELAccou n_tl 
a How d3J updaLe-rn_y passw_oid,a_nnd othecE-Acco&ntjnfo_rmatiw 
m Can you tell m _ ~ r n y  Customer Nyiiiber7 
m When I a t t m p t  to log in to -my E-Account, Lam pro_inp&edback t_o_the l o g l  sgee i i  
m When 1 t ry to clieck m y  Order_S_tatus, the ILnk t a k e s m e  to E=ALcotint_ 
a I forgot m y  pas_sword and/or Lisei name, how_c_an I find it7 

e How do I use m y  Phone Card? 
ltow Many rnini i tes each Denomination provides7 

m How to b u y  / order a Phone Card’ 
e How can I Pay for Phone Card(s)’ 
a Can I purchase your Phone Cards over the plioiie’ 

Can J see my Phone Card online’ 
m Can I do volume purchases7 
a What IS  the Return Policy of 9278.coin? 
e Can I resell your Phone Cards7 
n Why is my credit card declined / relecled’ 
e How long wil l it take to  receive Phone Card’ 
0 I lost my pin or password How c a n  1 
m 1 have a sliarecl einail. Carl J use it’ 

I, When will I receive a bill? 
e When I t ry to cal l  I get  the message: “your call cannot be completed as dialed.” Why7 
e I have a balance on m y  Phone Card. Can I transfer it7 

a I r i  what denominations are Phone Card available’ 
e Can 1 offer your Phone Card as a gift to someone else? 

2/3/2005 
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m Is t t ie ie a l i r r i t  to the number of Phone Cards that I can purchase' 
m I am travel ing to another country, what should I do? 
a How i t i t  m y  access num er & customer service number? 
e Can I safely enter imy credit cat 
a t iow can I contact you7 
a Can I make local calls with your Phone Card?  
m What inake a inistake while purrhasing' 
Q W h w  1 [ i i i i r  Ihr)sc a Pl ior ic  Cai( l#  WIII T rj 
*i Wl i r l t  i s  tihe expir ation date of m y  Phone C a i d ?  
a Do Rates differ depending on the t ime of the day of the day of the week? 
* T i  1 

number on your website' 

h a \ ( ?  ;1 r l i i w i o r i  t1iJt is lint lister1 r?bove, hnw clo I r C x h  Ciistomcr S e i v  

How clo I become a distributor of 327R.coin? 
* Do you have a ietail location? 

Is your site secure? 
c How do I know that m y  transaction 15 secLire7 
a I iow IS your site developed? 
I. Wliat  will iniy information Ihc i iserl for 7 

m t iow often are the qpecral of fe is 011 y o ~ i i  s i te t ipdated7 
1.i What  is a cookie' 
m Does your site use cookies? 
m What i f  I do not  accept the cookie? 
m t iow can I control which cookies I accept? 

What's a n  E-Account?  
E Accounts make online shopping safe and easy. E-Account i s  a proftle of information about your account that  IS stored on 
our secure servers. It can only be accessed by entering your user name and password. An E-Account makes it easy to  
place orders because it eliminates the need to  re-key your shipping, billing, payment and account information each t ime 
you place an order. E-Accounts also enable you to  check the status of any order you place with www.9278.com, Click here 
t o  create an E-Account 

! ' < $ < a f  ( I f >  T ririrlatr r r iy  f ~ ; ~ ~ r , \ s ~ ~ t r J , r l ~ c I  other E Accorl~st infor n>ii,tinr-i? 
Cl ick here to update your E-Account. Once logged in, click Edit button, make necessary changes about your personal 
information and click the "Update E-Account button,". This screen will display your new updated information. "Remember 
yoLir e-mai l  address and your first and last name cannot be changed. 

21312005 
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80 160 ~ 

80 160 

i Browse 
%L- _- _ _ _ _ _  - 

i Resources 
View Cart 
Oraer Status 
About Our Store 
About Phone Cares 
Browsers & Tool5 

c u  sum e r e  WKf 
Con t_a c_t -KS 

AreaCode Sci~ .Ch_ 

Become Distributor 

Lac 

40 ' India-Tamil 

E-Account 
My Account 

~~ Create an E-Ac_couB 
Find a Lost Passwo@ 
S ubsc_r i be to Ma q a  zLn€ 
ReieralJrogram 
-- Loa-In 

I 
80 160 i I 

i 

1 View Lo-cal Access No. 

Product Information 

T h e  rate will be 6 cents/min higher i f  you use 800 
access numbers. 

160 I -- 36 I 80 India 
- , , I 45 1 90 , 180 I ; 
1 Ahmedabad 

1 India-Bombay , 40 80 160 , e 

1 India-Calcutta 40 80 160 , 

60 120 240 India- 
Ban alore 

L 
I I 160 ~ 320 i I 

~ India- 
j Hyderabad ' 80 

I India-Mobile 36 I 90 180 ' 
! , 1 90 1 180 1 2 

1 India-New , 45 
Delhi , , 

j India-Pune , 40 I 80 I 160 4 

I 
i India-Punjab ' 40 I 80 I 160 1 I 

I 

40 1 80 160 2 

India- 
1 UttarPradesh I 

Additional 1 Roundin 
Fee j Fee 1 n o n t h l y  Fee i Connection 

Fee 

Note:Calls m a d e  from Alaska 8 Hawzi i  might  be bi 
higher rates. 
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I 

50 1 100 200 I 

I 

45 i 90 180 

-_ - 
0rowx- 

L .I.-- - 
1- Resourtes  

~~ View Car t  ~~ 

Order Status 
About Our Store 
About Phone C a r E  
Browsers & T& 
Customer Service 
Contact us 
_ -  F A 0  
- AreaCode Search 
Become Distributor 

~ _ _ _ -  

~~~ 

I n d i a -  
Hyderabad 

E-Account 
My Account 

~ Create an  E-AccoLnn: 
Find A-Lost Pa_ssworci 
S u bs c r I be t-o*a gs;_z_i n-e 
Referad program 

8 9  1 178 356 1 I 

fe a 

50 ~ 100 I n d i a - N e w  
Delh i  

---_----- 
view can 

200 I 

1 9278 Communicat ions 1 

1 View Local Access No. 1 

P roduc t  I n f o r m a t i o n  

The r a t e  wil l be  6 c e n t s / m i n  higher if you use 800 
access numbers .  

Coun t ry  ~ 55  Card  510 Card ' S 2 0  C a r d ,  551 

65 1 130 1 260 1 1 
I n d i a -  

Banga lore  

j Ind ia -Bombay/  45 i 90 1 180 1 4 

!India-Calcutta1 45 I 90 1 180 1 1 

1 I nd ia -Kera la  1 45 1 90 1 180 1 6 

/ I n d i a - M a d r a s /  45 1 90 1 180 i 8 

1 I nd ia -Mob i l e  I 50 1 100 1 200 1 ! 

/ I n d i a - P u n j a b l  45 1 90 1 180 1 a 

~~~ 

Addi t ional  I Roundin 
Fee 1 Fee i Mon th l y  Fee r l o  n n &it io n 1 Fee 

i N o n e  / 4 9 e  Week ly  ~ 49:!:xt ~ 3 Minutc 

Note:Cal ls m a d e  f r o m  Alaska i3 Hawa i i  might be b i  
h ighe r  ra tes.  
b inu tc  intorniation IS b z i e s  ?I? entire iZiC is used iri oni 
csll. International ca i i  
i i igher r-ares. Ci:cei 6 
Please ca l i .  Custor-,e!- 

I 
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- - -  

.__ -__x__jI--- 

4s R e ~ i l u r ~ @ S  
View Cart 
____ Order Status 
About Our Store 
._ About __ Phone Card& 
Erowsers & Tools 

~ Customer Service 
____- Contact u-s 

FAO 
AreaCode S e a r i  
___- Become . - . Distr ibutor 

iip E - A c c o u ~ ~  
MY Account 
CreateanE-Account 
~ n ~ L ~ . s ~ . . ~ a . s s . w . ~ . ~ ~  
Subscribe to  Magazine 
Referal ~. Pr0gra.m --. 

Loa-ln 

Product Information 

The rate will be 6 cents/min higher if you use 800 
access numbers. 

1 Country 1 $5 Card 1810 Card 1$20 Card 1 $5t 
India 

India- 
Ahmedabad 

India- 74 148 296 

[India-Bombay/ 50 I 100 1 200 j ! 
7 
/India-Calcutta1 50 [ 100 1 200 1 ! 

100 200 400 1 India- 
Hyderabad 

India-Madras 50 100 200 I 

India-Mobile 54 30s 216 ! 

108 216 1 ! 54 India-New 
Delhi 

India-Punjab 50 100 200 I 

5o 100 200 I 

50 100 200 

India-Tamil 
Nadu 

I India- / UttarPradesh 
I 

Additional 1 Monthly Fee! Fee Connection 
Fee 

None 1494 Weekly I 49' Next 1 6 Minutt 

Mote:Calis made from Alaska & Hawaii might be bi 
higher rates. 
Minute infornlation is based on entire card is used in on! 
csll. lnternationai calls made to Ceilular Phones are  b i l k  
higiier rater-. Prices are subject to change wi thout  noticc 
Please call. Custoirier service for listing of rates by  coun 
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I *  ReSUUKeS 

_ _ ~ _  View Cart - 
Order Status 
About Our Store 
_ -  About Phone Cards 
Browsers & Tools 
Customer ~ _ _ _  Service 
Contact us 

__ AreaCode Search 
Become Distr ibutor 

Em 

* €-Account 
M y  Account 
__ Create an E-Accoun_t 
_- Find P Lost_y-Cssword 
-~ Subscribe to  Mag_azi% 
Refera I pmgram 
Los-!r I 9278 Communica t ions  1 

View. Loca l  Access No. 

Product I n f o r m a t i o n  

$20 Denominat ion  No t  Aval iable.  

The ra te  will be 6 c e n t s / m i n  h igher  if you use 800 
access numbers .  

Country $5 Card $10 Card 920 Card $51 
! 

Aust ra l ia  1 167 333 667 3 

25 50 100 Austral ia-  
mob i l e  

I ! 

Canada 1 167 333 667 3 

France I 167 333 667 1 
I 
1 

France-mobi le 25 50 100 

167 333 667 1 I 
Germany 1 

;errnay-mobile1 25 50 100 

72 144 : I n d i a  1 36 

j 50 1 100 I 200 1 ! I n d i a -  
Ahrnedabad , 

50 100 200  I n d i a -  I 

AndraPradesh 

50 100 200 ! I n d i a -  
Bangalore I 

I Ind ia-Calcut ta  50 1 100 1 200 1 ! 
! ! I 

I n d i a -  50 I 100 1 200 Hyderabad 
I 

Ind ia-Kera la i 50 1 100 1 200 1 ! 

Ind ia -Madras  ! 50 j 100 j 200 ! 

I nd ia -Mob i l e  36 1 72 1 144 , : 

100 200 I nd ia -New 1 
,,elhi j 50 1 

I nd ia -Pun jab  50 100 200 1 ! 

50 1 100 f 200 1 ! I nd ia -Tami l  i 

I nd ia -U t ta r  ~ 50 100 1 200 ' ' 

UAE ' 25 1 50 100 : 

Nadu j 1 

I ~ 

i Pradesh ~ j '  

UAE-mobile 25 I 50 I 1oc : 

167 335 6E; j f Uni ted 
K ingdom 

Uni ted 

Mobi le __  
K ingdom-  25 50 I OC 

~~ 

USA 167 333 66: I 
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i None / None 1 None 1 1 Minut 

Note:Calis made f rom Alaska & Eawai i  might b e  bi 
h i g h e r  rates, 
M i m i i t  information is based on entire card is iiseC in on: 
cai l .  :ii:ernational calls made t o  Ceil i i iar Phones are bille 
highes- rates. Prices are subject to  ct-laiige tvithout noticc 
Pieas t  cal l .  Ccistoiner service for l isting of rates by coun 
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80 I 160 1 6 

: Product: I ’  

’ Armenia 1 50 

Aruba 40 

100 I 200 1 
80 i 160 1 

, Earbados 
1 

Belarus 

40 80 j 160 i 
24 1 48 1 96 \ 

Browse 

Resources 
~- View Cart 
Order Status 
About Our Store 
About Phone Cards 
Browsers & Tools 
Customer S-eLcg 
Con_t_a&u s 
FAO 
_____.._~ AreaCode Search 
Be co-m e D ~_s t ri b u to r 

Product Information 

Buy 6 $5 cards get 1 $5 card free 
(Offer valid from 4/3/2004 to 4/9/26 

~ Countv  I $5 Card /$lo Card I$20 Card 

~ Afghanistan 1 8 16 32 
t 
j Alaska 95 200 400 1 

‘F E-Ac~ou nt 
MY Account 
Create an E-Account 
Find A Lost Password .......... 

_..____- Subscribe to  Maga_zjcg 
Refe ra I P rog~ra-m 
Loa-In 

1 Albania 50 100 200 I 

, Algeria 60 120 240 I 

69 139 279 j American 
I Samoa 

I 

I 

~ Andorra 60 120 240 I 

t 
~ Angola 50 100 200 

1 9278 Communications ] 
j Antarctica 1 100 1 200 1 400 1 1 

i Argentina I 80 1 160 1 320 1 

I 
~ Australia 1 119 1 239 1 479 1 f 

Austria I 119 1 239 1 479 1 I 

! Bahrain 1 36 1 72 1 144 j 
~ Bangladesh j 29 j 59 I 119 i 

Eelgium 1 119 1 239 ~ 479 ~ 3 

Belize 1 24 ~ 48 1 96 1 
Benin j 40 , 80 160 

i 

g 

Bermuda I 60 120 ’ 240 ’ 
11c 

I __ 
6hutan j 29 59 

Bolivia j 30 60 12c 

29 59 115 

Ectswane 60 120 24c 

’ Eosnia And ‘ 
Herzegovina 
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i Bulgaria 1 60 I 120 

i Burundi 60 / 120 
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Brazil 7 4  149 299 
1 

120 i 240 I British Virgin 6o 
Islands - 

240 I 

240 I 

50 100 1 200 , Brunei 
~ Darussalam 

I 

' Cameroon ~ 40 1 80 
I 

I Canada 1 142 300 

160 

600 3 1 

-- 

i Cambodia I 20 / 40 1 80 

I I 

1 Chile , 119 1 239 479 1 

I ~- - 1  I I 
1 CapeVerde j 29 1 59 1 119 

Island 

Cayman 1 40 j 80 1 160 Islands , 

80 20 1 40 

1 Colombia 1 60 i 120 

1 Comoros 1 20 1 40 

100 I 200 i 400 I 
i I 
I China 

240 1 1 

80 

, - 
299 I Croatia i 7 4  1 149 1 

I 1 CocosIslands 1 20 1 40 1 80 I , 

I 
Czech Republic! 100 200 400 1 

CookIslands ~ 6 1 12 I 24 
I 

Costa Rica 100 1 200 j 400 1 

1- Cuba I 5 j IO i 20 

119 ' , 239 1 4 7 9  1 ' Denmark I 
Copenhagen , i 

80 
I Dominican 

1 EI Salvador 45 90 180 

I 

16 32 64 l Equatorial 
Guinea - 
Eritrez 2c 40 80 

Estonie 1 0 c  200 I 40f2 
_ _ _ _  __- 
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Gabon 50 I 100 

I I ' Gambia 50 1 100 
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200 
I 

200 I . 

Fiji 20 40 ~ 80 

1 Grenada I 30 1 60 

1 Guadeloupe ~ 24 i 48 

--I 
p p  

Finland 119 239 ~ 479 , 1 

120 1 : 

96 

I 

I50 I 300 1 600 I 1 France 

1 Guyana 24 

Haiti ' 40 

48 96 

80 160 * 
I 

Georgia 60 \ 120 1 240 ! 

I 
1 India  40  1 80 

I 
1 Germany 150 1 300 I 600 i 1 

160 1 8 

I 
Ghana 74 1 149 i 299 ' 

IAtlantic Ocean- 0 , 2 
1 EastA 
1 Inmarsat  
/ Indian Ocean A 

1 

0 2 

i I r a n  ' 50 100 
t ~ -  

I r a q  ' 20 40 

I 1 Gibraltar 40 1 80 1 160 \ 

1 
4 i  

4 1  

, 

200  ' ' 
80 ~ 

1 Guam 1 100 1 200 1 400  1 1 

1 Guatemala 1 45 1 90 1 180 ! a 

1 Guinea 60 j 1 2 0  240  1 I 

~ Hawaii ~ 95 1 200 I 400 1 
I 1 Honduras ~ 24 1 48 1 96 ~ 

Hong Kong 

240 ~ Iceland ~ 60 I 120 

I re land 119 ' 239 1 479  1 

Israel 200 400 1 800 1 2 

I t a ly  150 300 1 600 1 

Jamaica 6E 136 -1 

I 
Japan 100 20c 400 1 

Jordar. 5 C  1oc Z0C 

Kama k hsta r 6C 1 ZC 240 
__ _ _ _ _ _ ~  

Kenya 40 8(7 160 

Kiribati E 12 ; r  
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29 59 119 

I 
Lebanon 1 60 1 120 1 240 I 

I 

Libya 1 40 1 80 

Liechtenstein 69 1 139 

160 

279 I 

Luxembourg 80 160 320 

Macedonia 

Madagascar 

24 48 96 

29 59 119 

Malawi 60 120 240 I 

200 i 400 Malaysia 1 100 1 

Mali 

Malta 

40 80 1 160 1 2 

25 50 j 100 1 : 
Mariana 
Islands 
Marshall 
Islands 

80 1 160 1 320 

40 30 j 20 1 
I I 

6 12 24 I Korea North 
I 

KoreaSouth 1 119 1 239 479 1 1 

Kuwait j 60 i 120 240 1 i 

Latvia 40 1 80 I 160 1 I 

Lithuania 1 40 1 80 1 160 1 1 

Maldives I 11 i 23 I 47 I : 

Martinique 1 20 1 40 1 80 1 
Mauritania 1 29 1 59 1 119 1 
Mauritius 1 24 1 48 1 96 

I I Mexico 1 80 i 160 I 320 1 : 

Micronesia 1 10 1 20 1 40 1 : 
i 

Moldova j 50 1 100 1 200 1 : 

Monaco i 60 1 120 j 240 I 1 

Mongolia 1 40 1 80 1 160 1 6 

Montserrat 1 2 4  1 4 8  j 96 j :  
1 

Morocco 1 34 i 69 1 139 1 : 

Mozambique ~ 4@ I 80 1 160 ! 
Myanmar 'i 15 ! 30 i 60 1 
Namibia 6 C  120 ' 240 I 

Nauru c E 16 

Nepal 1 E  30 60 

Netheriands 115 239 47s 

New Caiecioniz I€ 32 6a 
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1 Poland 

' New Zealand ' 119 239 , 479 1 

Nicaragua , 29 I 55 ' 119 
I 

I 
, N iger  i 50 ~ 100 200 

100 1 200 ' 400 1 1 

1 N iger ia ~ 40 1 80 I 160 

Sain t  Lucia 1 35 
I 

Sa in t  Vincent 1 

I I 

1 N o r t h Y e m e n  1 16 1 32 64 1 

1 N iue  1 0 5 1 11 I 

71 143 ' . 

I 

1 N o r w a y  1 119 1 239 479 j 1 

\ O m a n  1 29 1 59 1 119 

1 Pakistan 29 1 59 ~ 119 , 
1 12 i 24 

I 
Palau j 6 

Palest ine 1 63 1 127 ~ 255 1 1 

Panama 1 40 j 80 ~ 160 i 

Paraguay 29 

Peru  50 loo ~ 200 i ! 

1 Por tuga l  1 300 1 200 i 400 1 1 

1 Pue r toR ico  1 119 1 239 , 479 ' 1 

Reun ion  Island1 16 1 32 64 / 
I 

Romania 1 40 1 80 160 1 8 

1 
/Sa in t  K i t t s  And /  35 1 71 143 , 1 j Nevis I I I 

, I 
San Marino , 60 1 120 240 1 

I 
4 1 8  1 

Sao T o m e  A n d ,  
Pr incipe 

Sao T o m e  And 
Pr incipe 4 1 8  16 

Saudi Arabia 32 , 6k 12s 

Senega 40 80 I 60 
- _____ 

Serbiz 25 5 s  11s 

Seychelles 2C AC 80 

S ier ra  Leone 24 4s 96 
.- _--___ 

Sinaapore 15C 3GC 6GC I 
._ _____ 

Slovakic 6C 1 z c. 24C 
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1 Islands a i 8  I 
' Solomon 

10 1 20 1 Somalia 
I I 1 South Africa 74 149 
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I 
16 1 
40 1 
299 1 I 

' Spain 119 239 479 1 

1 St. Pierre And 1 29 

Sri Lanke ' 25 1 50 

12 I St. Helena 6 

100 1 
24 I 

/Swaziland ~ ' 50 1 100 1 200 1 ! 

Sudan 24 

15 Suriname ' 

48 96 

30 60 I 

Sweden 150 
I 

1 Tajikistan 20 i 40 I 80 I : 

300 600 1 

1 Tanzania j 14 I 28 1 56 

Switzerland j 119 j 239 

~~ 

F T h a i l a n d  I 50 I 100 i 200 I ! 

479 1 

' Togo 25 1 50 I 100 1 1 1 Tokelau i 0 1 12 1 24 

' Syria j 20 

Taiwan I 100 

100 200 

Tunisia 24 48 

40 80 

200 400 3 

~ Turkey 1 34 1 69 1 139 1 : 
/Turkmenistan 25 1 50 i lot? j ' 

40 80 Turks And 
Caicos Islands 160 

i Tuvalu I 

Uganda 50 1 100 

i Ukraine 40 1 80 

5 l 1 0 1 2 o l  

200 I 

160 i 
1 ' 40 1 80 1 160 1 I 

1 Emirates ~ 1 United 
~ Kingdom ~ 150 j 300 j 600 j 1 

Uruguay 29 1 59 1 119 

Us Virgin 119 239 479 ' 3 
Islands 

u SA 150 310 , 6 3 2  1 

Uzbekistar 40 80 ~ 160 

Vanuatu E 12 I 24 

- 
Vatican Cit) 8E 160 , 320 

Venezuele 5 5  100 200 
. .. 
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Vie t n a ni 20 40 80 

I 

Additional 

1 None 1490 Weekly 49G Next 

1 Monthly Fee Fee 

i I 

Roundin 
Fee 

4 Minutc 

Minute inforrnation 15 baseo on entire card is used in om 
call. International calls made t o  Cellular Phones are bil l f 
higher rates. Prices cre subject to  change without notice 
Please call. Customer service for listing of rates by coun 



DOCKET NO. 030696-TI 

DOCKET TITLE: Compliance Investigation of 9278 
Communications, Inc. for apparent violation of Sections 
364.02 and 364.04, Florida Statutes. 

WITNESS: Dale R. Buys 

PARTY: Florida Public Service Commission Staff 

DIRECT TESTIMONY EXHIBIT DRB-5 

DESCRIPTION: Letter from Craig S. Libson to Blanca S. 
Bay0 dated August 14,2003, whereby 9278 Communications 
requested deferral of s taffs  recommendation from the 
August 19,2003, Agenda Conference. 
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COMMISS1OH 
CLERK 

August 14,2003 

By Fax and FedEx 
Ms, Blanca S.  Bay0 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 9278 Communications, Inc. Docket No. 030696-TI 
August 19 Conference, Agenda Item 9 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

This letter is in furtherance of a telephone conversation I had today with Dale R. 
Buys regarding the above-referenced matter. I received notification of the proposed 
action by the Public Service Commission yesterday afternoon from a third party who 
came across the Memorandum identifying the pending docket item in connection with an 
LUU ated matter. I had a brief conversation with Mr. Buys this afternoon during which T 
at ~pted  to clarify some of the factual items set forth in the Memorandum, but I did not 
have an opportunity to review all of the issues addressed, nor to investigate the factual 
background in order to have a complete and thorough substantive conversation with Mr. 
Buy: 'though I believe 1 clarified some items for him and I hope I conveyed my 
will 
Mei ,, orandum. 

,ness and intention to promptly and fully address each issue raised in the 

I recently joined 9278 Communications as General Counsel to expand the 
management team to address all corporate and regulatory issues. Unfortunately, perhaps 
as a result of the lack of a predecessor, some communications, such as those identified in 
the Memorandum, may have been misplaced or misdirected. I am undertakin.g to compile 
a complete file. In addition, 9278 Communications and its affiliates have outside 
telecommunications counsel which I understand has filed, on a nationwide basis, filings 
necessary for compliance with state and federal requirements. I have undertaken to obtain 
a report of these filings vis-a-vis Florida with respect to those filed and those in progress. - ,..- 

;L' 2 ,*- -. 
r< L_ . < E  

2 cn FL 
r; 2 :f . -  e 2 

On behalf of 9278 Communications ana its affiliates, I respectfully request a I. i.ri 
v :  deferral cf Agenda Item 9 on the August 19,2003 Conference Agenda (Docket 030696- 

TI) in or& to permii me to fully investigate <be facts and circumstances and to prepare 2 

complete 2nd accurare report and response to ihe Commission. 9278 Communications 
-. 
d jntends IC cooperate with the Conmission to ensure that all items set forth in the c' c. 2; 
ti (1 
c LL 
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Memorandum are adequately addressed to the Commission's satisfaction and that 
operations going forward are similarly in compliance. 

Please feel free to Cal i  me with any questions you may have with respect to foregoing. 
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DOCKET TITLE: Compliance Investigation of 9278 
Communications, Inc. for apparent violation of Sections 
364.02 and 364.04, Florida Statutes. 

WITNESS: Dale R. Buys 

PARTY: Florida Public Service Commission Staff 

DIRECT TESTIMONY EXHIBIT DRB-6 

DESCRIPTION: Email from Craig S. Libson to Dale Buys 
and Jason Rojas, dated September 24,2003, regarding 9278 
Communications position as to whether the company is 
providing telecommunications services in Florida. 
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e Buys 
From: Craig [craig@9278.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, September 24,2003 11 :30 AM 

To: ’Dale Buys’; ’Jason Rojas’ 

Subject: 9278 Communications 

Gentlemen: 

As I discussed with Jason, it is my belief that 9278 Communications is not a “provider of prepaid calling services” 
as contemplated by Part XVI pf the Florida PSC Rules and is not required to register or file tariffs under such 
rules. As I indicated in our conversation, such services are provided by third party telecommunications carriers 
and the cards are distributed by 9278 Communications. Apparently, a small percentage of cards distributed by 
9278 Communications erroneously indicated that 9278 Communications was the service provider, rather than 
identifying the carrier. We have undertaken steps to correct those errors and to ensure that accurate disclosure of 
the carrier is made on all future cards distributed by 9278 Communications. 

Wlth respect to cards distributed in Florida, 9278 Communications currently distributes 38 varieties of cards. Of 
these, six had the erroneous disclosure of 9278 as the service provider. These 38 cards utilize 
telecommunications services provided by five separate carriers, namely MCI, Sakon, Primus 
Telecommunications, Orbitel Telecommunications Group, and IBGH Communications. 

9278 Communications Inc. is a Delaware corporation with subsidiary corporations in a variety of states which 
distribute cards within their state of incorporation. In Florida, 9278 Distributors Florida, Inc., a Florida corporation, 
distributes all cards bearing the 9278 Communications logo (including 9278,com). Because certain brand names 
sold in Florida are also used in other states (e.g., Go Florida is marketed in Florida, whereas Go New York is 
marketed in New York through another subsidiary), the card indicates the name 9278 Communications as the 
distributor for consistency sake, rather than the specific local subsidiary. 

IBGH Communications LLC, one of the carriers, is owned in part by the stockholder of 9278 Communications. 
There is no parent-subsidiary relationship between the companies, nor is their financial information consolidated 
or reported together in any way. The companies operate separately, although due to the overlap in ownership, 
management of 9278 takes an active role in consulting with IBGH management as to strategic decisions at IBGH 
and 9278 provides personnel support from time to time. To help establish IBGH’s facilities, 9278 provided certain 
loans to IBGH in exchange for preferential use of IBGH’s telecommunications platform. It Is my understanding 
that IBGH is in the process of filing its registration materials with the State of Florida (which should be completed 
with the next 7-10 days), and that the Florida PSC has sent IBGH notice of a proposed action. IBGH will be 
responding separately to that. 

In light of the foregoing, it is my understanding and belief that registration is not required of 9278 
Communications. I am responding, as agreed, to the other issues we discussed in our formal settlement proposal, 
and would like to include an appropriate response to the registration issue in line with this conclusion. Please call 
me at your convenience to discuss your opinion on this. 

Thanks 

Craig S. Libson 
9278 Communications, Inc. 
1942 Williamsbrid~e Road 
Bronx, NY 1046 1 
tel: (718) 887-9278 x10S 
fax: (718) 887-2035 
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WITNESS: Dale R. Buys 

PARTY: Florida Public Service Commission Staff 

DIRECT TESTIMONY EXHIBIT DRB-7 

DESCRIPTION: Letter from Dale R. Buys to Craig 
Libson dated September 29,2003, requesting information 
regarding the relationship between IBGH Communications 
and 9278 Communications. 
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DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE .MA.RKETZ h 
EWORCEMEY~ 
BETH w. SAL4l i  
DIRECTOR 
(850)  413-6600 

September 29: 2003 

Via U.S. Mail and Facsimile: 
(718) 887-2035 

Mr. Craig Libsori 
9278 Communications, Inc. 
1942 Williamsbndge Road 
Bronx, NY 1046 1 

Re: Docket No. 030696-TI 

Dear Mr. Libson: 

Upon review of the letter you sent via email on September 24,2003 (copy enclosed), staff has 
additional questions regarding the telecommunications services utilized by 9278 Communications, 
Inc. (9278) for its prepaid calling cards. To help staff better understand the issues cited in your 
letter, please provide the following: 

1.  Tne mailing address, physical address, telephone number, and name of the contact 
person for IBGH Communications, LLC (IBGH). 

2. A copy of the promissory note executed between 9278 and IBGH in which 9278 
provided funds to IBGH in return for use of JBGH‘s network facilities. 

3. X copy of any contract, agreement, or other similar documentation that delineates, 
lists, or addresses the canier services or PIN accounts 9278 purchases from IBGH. 

4. detailed expianation of the extent of 9278’s participation in the creation and 
establishment of the prepaid calling card platform used by IBGH to provide carrier 
services to 9278. Explain whjch company, 9278 or JBGH, sets the rates, surcharges, 
m d  other fees for the Arroz Con Pol10 prepaid phone card. 

2. c IXkich company pays the Federal Excise Tax on the services provided for fhe Arroz 
Lon P O L O  prepbid phone card; 9278 or IBGH: 

Please r n - i d e  s r a f f ~ ~ i t h  the reaueszed information b: October 6. 2003. Plezse nole thai 
: OL! ma! requec ccnficsnriai treatmeni for any information proi-iaec 
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Mr. Craig Libson 
Page 2 
September 29, 2003 

Should you have any questions regarding t h s  request please call me. 

Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 
Bureau of Service Quality 

Voice: (850) 413-6536 

Email : dbuys@psc.state.fl .us 
Fax: (850) 413-6537 

Enclosure (1 ) 
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Dale Buys 

From : 

Sent: 

To: 
cc: vishaibgh. net 

Subject: RE: 9278 Communications 

Craig [Craig @9278. corn j 

Friday, October 03, 2003 3:14 PM 
Craig; Dale Buys; Jason Rojas 

Dale- 

I was out of town since Tuesday and received your fax when I arrived back in the office this morning. I will be able 
to compile and send you the documents and information you requested. However, Vish Trichur, President of 
IBGH Communications, is not available. I also understand IBGH has retained counsel to ensure its compliance 
with state and federal regulations and I would want to coordinate with that counsel as well. As such, I will be 
unable to provide you the information and documentation on the timeframe you requested. I hope that if I am able 
to get he requested documents and information to you by next Friday it will be acceptable. Please confirm that for 
me. 

Thanks 

Craig 

Craig S. Libson 
9278 Communications, Inc. 
1942 Williamsbridge Road 
Bronx, NY 10461 
tel: (71 8) 887-9278 x103 
fax: (71 8) 887-2035 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Craig [mailto:craig@9278.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2003 11:30 AM 
Po: ‘Dale Buys’; ‘Jason Rojas’ 
Subject: 9278 Communications 

Gentlemen: 

As I discussed with Jason, it is my belief that 9278 Communications is not a “provider of prepaid calling 
services” as contemplated by Part XVI pf the Florida PSC Rules and is not required to register or file 
tariffs under such rules. As I indicated in our conversation, such services are provided by third party 
telecommunications carriers and the cards are distributed by 9278 Communications. Apparently, a small 
percentage of cards distributed by 9278 Communications erroneously indicated that 9278 
Communications was the service provider, rather than identifying the carrier. We have undertaken steps 
to correct those errors and to ensure that accurate disclosure of the carrier is made on all future cards 
distributed by 9278 Communications. 

Wtth respect to cards distributed in Florida, 9278 Communications currently distributes 38 varieties of 
cards. Of these, six had the erroneous disclosure of 9278 as the service provider. These 38 cards utilize 
telecommunications services provided by five separate carriers, namely MCI, Sakon, Primus 
i eiecommunicafions, Orbitei Telecommunications Group: and IBGH Communications. - 

9278 Communications inc. is a Geiaware corporation with subsidiary corporations in 2, variety of states 
which distribute cards within their state of incorporation. in Fioridq 9278 Distributors Florida, Inc., a 
Fioridr CGipOratiGr!: distributes all cards bearing the 9278 Communications loac (including 9278.com). 
G~cause cerisin Drand names sold in Fiorioa are also used in other states (e.s.. Go Florida is marketed in 
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Florida, whereas Go New York is marketed in New York through another subsidiary), the card indiczres 
the name 9278 Communications as the distributor for consistency sake, rather than the specific locz: 
subsidiary . 

IBGH Communications LLC, one of the carriers, is owned in part by the stockholder of 9278 
Communications. There is no parent-subsidiary relationship between the companies, nor is their financial 
information consolidated or reported together in any way. The companies operate separately, although 
due to the overlap in ownership, management of 9278 takes an active role in consulting with IBGH 
management as to strategic decisions at IBGH and 9278 provides personnel support from time to time. 
To help establish IBGH’s facilities, 9278 provided certain loans to IBGH in exchange for preferential use 
of IBGH’s telecommunications platform. It Is my understanding that IBGH is in the process of filing its 
registration materials with the State of Florida (which should be completed with the next 7-10 days), and 
that the Florida PSC has sent IBGH notice of a proposed action. IBGH will be responding separately to 
that. 

In light of the foregoing, it is my understanding and belief that registration is not required of 9278 
Communications. I am responding, as agreed, to the other issues we discussed in our formal settlement 
proposal, and would like to include an appropriate response to the registration issue in line with this 
conclusion. Please call me at your convenience to discuss your opinion on this. 

Thanks 

Craig S. Libson 
9278 Communications, Inc. 
1942 Wjlliamsbridge Road 
Bronx, NY 10461 
tel: (718) 887-9278 x103 
fax: (718) 887-2035 
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Communications, Inc. for apparent violation of Sections 
364.02 and 364.04, Florida Statutes. 

WITNESS: Dale R. Buys 

PARTY: Florida Public Service Commission Staff 

DIRECT TESTIMONY EXHIBIT DRB-9 

DESCRIPTION: 1. Table DRB-9, Listing Consumer 
Complaints and Phone Cards 

2. Copies of Consumer Complaints 
Request Nos.: 527036T 

533102T 
536666T 
540752T 
554677T 
576469T 
589021T 
601052T 
602714T 



DIRECT TESTIMONY EXHIBIT DRB-9 
CONSIJMER COMPLAINT / PHONE CARD LISTING 

Date Received Phone Card Brand Service Provider Listed PIN listed on 

April 10, 2003 Welcome Florida NTSE Communications, 4530 7335 1244 
on Phone Card Phone Card 

'FABLE DRR-9 

Access Number 

1-877-709-4129 
Reqiiest No. 
5270361' 
-.-__ 

May 14,2003 
June 3, 2003 
June 25, 2003 
September 4, 2003 

533 102T 
5366661' 
-____-_. 

Arroz Con Pollo Florida 9278 Communications 8213 0483 5224 1-866-692-1409 
Arroz Con Pollo Florida 9278 Communications 7026 7454 7478 1-866-692-1409 
Arroz Con Pollo Florida 9278 Communications 5432 4302 3455 1-866-692-1409 
ABC Florida 9278 Communications 9805 6564 1944 1-866-692-141 1 
Arroz Con Pollo Florida None listed 2865 5939 5888 1-866-692-1409 

4979 5820 2413 1-866-692-1409 
X Phone Card Miami 9278 Communications 6390 2510 5091 1-866-617-1890 

s s /I 67 7'r 

5089 4345 6222 
1488 2223 2859 
1860 6560 4739 
8545 5372 9675 
2891 5867 4432 
9387 6914 6612 

___ 
576469T 

1-866-617-1890 
1-866-617-1890 
1-866-617-1890 
1-866-617-1890 
1-866-617-1890 
1-866-617-1890 

60 105 2T 
603 7 1 AT 

January 5, 2004 

March 18, 2004 / 
Purchased 

__ 

AITOZ Con Pollo Florida 

Arroz Con Pollo Florida 
Miami 

None listed 

None listed 

I Tnc. I I 

.- 01/15/2004 

June 11, 2004 
June 2, 2004 Arroz Con Pollo Miami IBGH 2020 5899 5527 1-800-951-0298 

Arroz Con Pollo Florida 9278 Communications 1671 0837 7032 1-866-692-1409 

Customer 
Service Number 
1-877-709-4 131 

Indiscernible 
1-866-836-5646 - 

_. - Indisceiiiible 
1-866-836-5646 
1-866-836-5646 
1-866-836-5646 

1-866-617-1891 
1-866-617-1891 

1-866-61 7-1 891 

1-866-617-1891 
1-866-617-1891 
1-866-617-1891 
1-866-617-1891 
1-866-617-1891 
1-866-836-5646 
1-866-836-5646 - -  

1-866-836-5646 

1-800-299-2294 
1 -866-836-5646-- 
- 

1-866-836-5646 U 
M "  

0 

% E  



Name DELGADO ,CONARADO Business Name 
7eq11ast No. 5 m6 T 

Consumer Information 

l a m e  : C'ONARADO DETGADO 

'11s i n e s s  N a m e  : 

: x r r  Address: 9.55 S.W. 2M7 AVE. 

1 5 0 1  

Phone: (305) -285-8972 

/ 33130- 

Plni I i n q  Address :  955 S.w. 2MD AVE. 

1 5 n i  

F: Tracking Number: 

r~close t y p e  - Prepaid Calling Card 

Florida Public Service 
Commission - Consumer Request 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

850-4 13-6 100 

Utility Information 
Company Code: NA 
Company : 

Attn. 

Response Needed From Company? N 

Date Due:09/02/2003 
Fax : R 

Interim Report Received: / / 

Reply Received: 09/29/2003 

Reply Received Timely/Late: L 

Informal Conf.: N 

PSC Information 

lssigned To: DALE BTJYS 

Zntered By: PW 

Date: 04/10/2003 

Time: 09:03 

Via : PHONE 
Prelim T y p e  : PREPAID CATtTATX\TC, 

PO: 

Disputed Amt: 0 . 0 0  

Siipmntl Rpt Req'd: / / 

Certified Letter Sent:: / / 

Certified Letter Rec'd: / / 

Closed by: DRB 

Date: 10/08/2003 

Closeout Type: TS-47 
Apparent Rule Violation: y 

- q 1 ' c t p t  r - i i s t n n i ~ r  coni3 i n  a copy of the front. and back of the card. Done 

i o n  d i d  yo11 purchase the card? 2 cards at $10.00 each. 

I P T Q  d i d  YOU purchase the card? gas station 

Ta t -  was the cost of the card? $10.00 

1 ~ 1 1  many m i n u t e s  were on the card? 5 min 

! h e r  Comments: Customer states that he can't find a calling card that premises what they say in terms of min 

H 

-- 
Name DELGADO ,CONARADO Business Name - . q i rns t -  &To. 527036T 



' 0 1  d n l  1 ars stomer states that on the card involved case he got 3 min for $ 1 0 . 0 0 .  

' l e a s @  investi .gate this matter, contact the customer, and provide a detailed written report to the Flori.cla 
' 1 i h  1 i ( s  !;-rvi ce Commission by the due date. 

) / I  / 11 / 2 n O 1  NTSE Communi  cations, Inc. is not found in the Master Commission Directory. Forwarding to technical 
c - 1  r c a v i  m ~ r ~  A C a l  houn 

E ' i  i i 2 f l n 3  r e a s s i g n e d  to the Division of Competitive Markets &. Enforcement. P.Lowery 

1 4  / I R , ' ~ ~ ?  I Tjet.t:er drafted to send to 9 2 7 8  Communications, Inc. The company has recently merged w j  th MTSE 
T d ~ l i n g  C'orp. A reply to staff's inquiry is due on May 9, 2003. A letter was drafted to send to c u s t o m e r  
I o f  r m i n q  h i m  o f  t.he change in staff handling his complaint. drbuys. 

) G / Q 2 / 2 0 0 3 :  Staff is awaiting direction from management as to what action to take next due t.0 the change in 
l aw  a f f Q c t . i n g  intrastate IXCs. drbuys 

' ~ ' l f ~ / O 3 :  c'ase faxed to 9 2 7 8  Communications % Craig Libson (3 ( 7 1 8 )  8 8 7 - 2 0 3 5 .  Please investigate the 
' n r i s i i m e r g s  complaint, contact the consumer and provide staff with a written report that includes 1.) 
- n n r i r m a i : i ~ n  t h a t  the consumer was contacted by phone or mail, 2 . )  the call detail record for the phone c a r d  
1 7 1  qi iest. ioi i ,  and 3 . )  9 2 7 8 ' s  proposed resolution for the complaint. Please provide the written report no l a t e r  
hi771 September 2 ,  2 0 0 3 .  drbuys 

i n t i 1  S e p t .  2, 2 0 0 3 .  drbuys 

1 9 / 0 4 / 2 0 0 3 :  Staff called Mr. Libson again and left 
ient Mr. Libson an email informing him of the phone 
- i m p  for s t a f f  to c a l l .  drbuys 

I f l / % n / 2 O n 3 :  Mre Libson confirmed via email that he received the fax of the complaints. H i s  email a l s o  statPC1 
3~ w ~ i i I C 1  c a l l  t o m o r r o w  to discuss a timetable. drbuys 

) 8 / 2 6 / 2 0 0 3 :  
0 
0 

Staff called Mr. Libson and was informed by the receptionist that Mr. Libson was on vacation Pz- 
i j v  
d - +  

5 7  
Staff also 2 2 E 

'W 0 (2 
LJ u g 
% ?  

a voice mail message requesting a return call. 
call and requesting that he contact staff to establish a 

4 i  -j 

1 9 / 0 8 / 2 0 0 3 :  
~ ~ " c n s s  f o r  a 1 1  p h o n e  cards which are the subject of consumer complaints. 
?egi iest  bTo. 5 2 7 0 3 6 T  Name DELGADO ,CONARADO Business Name 

Staff received a phone call from Mr. Libson who said he is in the process establishing a refund v1 m - 
Mr. Libson agreed to have a _I__II___ - - 

I - - . -- 

3AGE NO: 2 
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October 8,2003 

Mr. Conrado Delgadc 
955 S.W. 2"d Ave. 
Miami, FL 33130 

Re: Consumer Complaint Request No. 527C36T. 

Dear Mr. Delgado: 

Staffreceived a duplicate letter (copy enc,csed) addressed D you from the company whom you 
filed the above referenced complaint against. 9278 Communications. Inc. The company's letter 
states that it enclosed a replacement prepaid pllone card. By now. I trust that you have received the 
company's letter and are satisfied with the company's resolution. As a matter of record, it appears 
that your complaint has been resolved and staff nas closed this case. Should you have any questions. 
please call me at (850) 41 3-6536. 

Sincerely, 

Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 
Bureau of Service Quality 

Enclosure 

Ref: CATS 5270361 
TMS 766 
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September 24: 2003 

Dear Conarado, 

We have received ti copy of your letter to the Florida Public Service Commissiori 
relating to the $5 Welcome Florida phone card purchased by you. We regret that you 
were not fully satisfied with the telecommunications service you received with that 
product. 

9278 Communications takes great pride in the quality and reliability of its 
products and strives to achieve 100% consumer satisfaction. 9278 branded phone cards 
and related products have been recognized as the premiere family of prepaid 
telecommunications products. We appreciate your taking the time to alert us of your 
dissatisfaction so that we may take appropriate steps to address your concerns. 

Please accept the enclosed replacement card and our apologies for your lack of 
full  satisfaction. We hope your future experiences with 9278 products fully satisfy your 
standards and ours. 

Very truly yours. - , 

cc: Bureau of Service Quality 
Dale R. Buys 
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I August I 8 2005, 1 1 : 12 AM ! 

TO: 

Mr. Craig Libson 
9278 Communications: h e .  

1 (718) 887-2035 

FROM: 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 1 Dale R. Buys 1 

Divsion of Competitive Markets ti Enforcement 

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 Voice: 850-41 3-6536 

Notes: 

I Fax: 850-41 3-6537 I 

RE: 

I Consumer ~ o m D ~ a i n t s  

Pursuant to our telephone conversation on Fr idq .  August 15,2003, I am sending you six 
consumer complaints the Commission received. Please provide a written response to each of 
the complaints b? September T. 2003 
follows : 

The reference numbers for the complaints are as 



Business Name I ' n q i i e n t  NO. Name MARTINEZ ,TOMAS -- 
Consrimer Information Florida Public Service 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Commission - Consumer Request 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850-4 13-6 100 

Utility Information 
Company Code : NA 
Company:9278 COMMUMICATIONS 

Attn. 

Response Needed From Company? y 

Date Due:09/02/2003 
Fax : R. 

Interim Report Received: / / 

Reply Received: / / 

Reply Received Timely/Late: L 

Informal Conf.: M 

1 n a c l ~ '  r e y r i  ?TIT i he attached correspondence in which the customer reports the following: 

I i f ype prepaid Calling Card 

PSC Information 

kssigned To: MELINDA WATTS 

Entered By: NEF 

Date: 05/14/2003 

Time: 3 2 : 2 8  

Via : FAX 
Prelim Type : PREP AT^ CAT,T,TNG 

PO : 

Disputed Amt: 5 . 0 0  

Supmntl Rpt Reg'd: / / 

Certified Letter R e c ' r l :  / / 

Closed by: DRR 

Date: 10/06/201)3 

Closeout Type: 1,s-47 

Apparent Rule Violation : 

0 

l ' h m t  c ' n m m p n t s :  T h e  customer states that he purchased the calling card for $5.00. The card states t h a t  t h e  
-- - - " --- 

- q ~ i ~ ~ n t  I'Tn ~ 5 3 3 1 . 0 2 1  Name MARTINEZ ,TOMAS Business Name - 

' n r u n  X T n .  1 



Erpe. When the customer called the access number, a recording identified that the card had 
m i r i i i f e s  c a l l i n g  time. At 5 3  minutes, a warning stated the caller had 1 minute remaining. The c a l l  

cr)nnection charges that are charged against the card. The card states that access is free. The 
a t ~ d  after 5 4  minutes. The customer called customer services and was told that the company has  to paY 

'i-+mncr he1ievP.q this is fraudulent and wants a refund for $ 5 . 0 0  and wants the company held r e s p o m i h l p  and  
t a l ) l p  for their actions. 

1 1 n a q c  inTrestiqate this issue, contact the customer and provide the Commission with a detailed written report 
I I ) - , :  a~lr1ro.ssP.s  t h n  i ~ F I I I F ? ~  in the correspondence, and confirms the customer has been contacted either by le t  t n~ 

z ~>hf\ll6- 

l ' l ~ K A S K  NOTE** The information on this form is only a summary of the customer's concerns. Addit.iona1 
i i 1 f ( l n n a t  i n n ,  important to this matter, may he contained in the correspondence. 

''0 ' ? o n 7  ( ' a s p  r c . a s s igned  to the Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. P.Ilowery 

' 1  '0 3 r a s p  received from CAF. Acknowledgement letter sent to the customer. 

' ) ' ? 4 / 0 \  Certified letter sent to the company with a due date of June 16, 2 0 0 3 .  

'1/IR/O.?: Case faxed to 9 2 7 8  Communications % Craig Libson @ ( 7 1 8 )  8 8 7 - 2 0 3 5 .  Please investigate the 
U 

5 
Please provide the written report n o  lator G Z  2 rt- 

~'~~nnlirner's Complaint, contact the consumer and provide staff with a written report that includes 1.) F: 

t h a n  September 2, 2 0 0 3 .  drbuys p? 

O %? JP,  

'~iifirrnai~io~~ that the consumer was contacted by phone or mail, 2 . )  
i r i  q i i c ~ l i o n ,  and 3 . )  9 2 7 8 ' s  proposed resolution for the complaint. 

the call detail record f o r  t he  phone c a r d  

UQ 2 c 
cD 0 'si 

o n / 2 0 / 2 0 0 3 :  Mr. 1,ibson confirmed via email that he received the fax of the complaints. His email also s t a t e $  

110 would c a l l  tomorrow to discuss a timetable. drbuys 

in a - 
/>ani: S t a f f  called Mr. Libson and was informed by the receptionist that Mr. Libson was on vacation 

-.ame MARTINEZ ,TOMAS Business Name ' , ' , '- '", I I , .  111.....-.. 



n / 0 4 / 2 0 0 3 :  

; r r r c  f . 1 1  st .aFf  1 - 0  call. drbuys 

Staff called Mr. Libson again and left a voice mail message requesting a return call. Staff a l s o  
V ~ T - "  Tl.ibson an email informing him of the phone call and requesting that he contact staff to establish a 

' ~ / O R / 2 0 0 3 :  Staff received a phone call from Mr. Libson who said he is in the process establishing a refund 
' k - f i w f  f n r -  a 1 1  phone cards which are the subject of consumer complaints. Mr. T~jbson agreed to have a 
1 1  c > i  a ~ i ' * m  <:a1 1 d i  scuss this matter on 0 9 / 1 0 / 2 0 0 3 .  drbuys 

" / 2 0 / 0 3 :  Staff received a cc of a letter sent to the customer from 9278 dated September 2 4 ,  2 0 0 3 ,  whereby 
' > -  -nmT'an;v .rnnt him a replacement prepaid phone card. 

11/(16/2003: Staff telephoned the customer and spoke with a female person in the household other than Mr. 
a ~ t i n e z  who confirmed that he received the replacement phone card and letter. Staff informed the person 
jia1 i f  Mr" M a r t i n e z  has any questions regarding his complaint and the company's resolution to call. This 
~ m ~ ~ l a i n l  was closed v i a  phone call to the customer. The service provider listed on the Card j.8 

c > c i i  n f  n t . r ? d  w i  t-h the Commi.ssion. drbuys 
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September 24, 2003 

Dear Tomas, 

We have received a copy of your letter to the Florida Public Service Commission 
relating to the $5 Arroz con Pol10 phone card purchased by you. We regret that you were 
not fully satisfied with the telecommunications service you received with that product. 

9278 Communications takes great pride in the quality and reliability of its 
products and strives to achieve 100% consumer satisfaction. 9278 branded phone cards 
and related products have been recognized as the premiere family of prepaid 
telecommunications products. We appreciate your taking the time to alert us of your 
dissatisfaction so that we may take appropriate steps to address your concerns. 

Please accept the enclosed replacement card and our apologies for your lack of 
full satisfaction. We hope your future experiences with 9278 products fully satisfy your 
standards and ours. 

Very truly yours, 
/ .  ,,- -. 

/: 

cc: Bureau of Service Quality 
Melinda Watts 
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n q i i e n t  No. Name BETANCOURT ,ELISA MS. Business Name 

Consumer Information 

Phone:  (305) -557-7379 

/ 33013- 

Florida Public Service 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Commission - Consumer Request 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850-473-6 700 

Utility Information 
Company Code : NA 

Company:9278 C O ~ ~ I C A T I O N ~  

Attn. 

Response Needed From Company? y 

Date Due:09/02/2003 
Fax : R 

Interim Report Received: / / 

Reply Received: / / 

Reply Received Timely/Late: L 

Informal Conf.: N 

lint d i d  ynii piircha~e t,he card? Gas Station/Citgo/5485 Palm Ave./Hialeah, FL 33013 

! l i t  W=IS the cost. of: the card? $5.00 

T T ~ )  many miniites were on the card? 142 minutes 

f l l c l  C'ommc3nt.s: ~11stomer states that she was only given 48 minutes on the card. 

PSC Information 

qsRignoa T O :  I)AT,R RTTYS 

Entered Ry: Kn 

Date: 06/03/2003 

Time: 16:4R 

Via : PHONE 
Prelim Typo : PREPAID CAT,T,TI\TI: 

PO : 

Disputed Amt: 0.00 

Certified Letter Sent:  / / 

Certified Letter Rec'd: / / 
.. 

Closed by: DRB 

Date: 10/06/2003 

Closeout Type: LS-47 

Apparent Rule Violation: 

U 
0 

l n a S n  i n y r e s t i g a t e  this matter, contact the customer, and provide a detailed written report to the Florida 



1 1 1 ' 1  i c mmission by the due date. 

' f i r ~ / 2 n 0 7  TJnable to locate the company in the Master Commission Directory. Forwarding to technical d i v i s i n n  
I - \  i c w  A ( ' a 1  l i n ~ i ~ ~  

' 1  'On ('asp r e a s g i q n e d  to the Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. P.LowerY 

1 ' 
i l ' ' l I I T 1 c ' l  ' s  c o r n p l a i n t  

i 7n f  i 1  m a l  ion thai- t h e  consumer was contacted by phone or mail, 
7 7  i l l l n . c l l  i o n ,  and 3 . 1  

( ' a R 0  f a x @ d  t n  9278 Commiinicationn % Craig Libson @ ( 7 1 8 )  8 8 7 - 2 0 3 5 .  Please investigate the 
contact the consumer and provide staff with a written report that includes I. 1 

2 . )  
9278's proposed resolution f o r  the complaint. 

the call detail record for the phone r a r d  
Please provide the written report ,  nn lafrr 

' n ~ ) t  ~ r n h - r  3 3(1(77 cirbilys 

' ' f ' ' / ? ~ ~ n ~ :  
\ n f  M r -  l ~ i h s o n  an email informing him of the phone call and requesting that he contact staff to establish 3 

S t a F f  called Mr. Libson again and left a voice mail message requesting a return call. Staff also 

- t a f f  t n  c a l  1 I drbiiys 

" n / 3 0 0 7 :  S t a f f  repeivejd a phone call from Mr, Libson who Raid he is in the process establishing a rc.firnd 
fat a 1 1  phone cards which are the subject of consumer complaints. Mr. Libson agreed to h a v e  a 

11r-n r * ? l l  3nd d i ~ ~ c i i s g  thiR matter on 0 9 / 1 0 / 2 0 0 3 .  drbuys 

' " " , ' 0 7 :  S t a f f  received a cc of a letter sent to the customer from 9278 dated September 2 4 ,  2 0 0 3 ,  whereby 
11,- ~ ~ ~ m p a n j i  ,sent her a replacement prepaid phone card. 

' ' ~ 0 ~ / 2 ~ ~ 3 :  Staff telephoned the customer to confirm if she received the company's letter and replacement 
~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ i ~ 1  p h m p  c a r d .  The customer had privacy direct and staff could not leave a message. A closure letter 
i ' I7n q n n f  t o  t11P c~lstomer. This complaint was closed via closure letter to the ciiRtomes. T h e  ServiCFL 

i i j n l  1 i , q t  p c I  nri 1-hp card is not registered with the Commission. drbuys 
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STATE OF FLO~~ZDA 
DIVISION OF COMPFTITIVE M / ? M C  0 
ESFORCEMENT 
BETH W. SALAK 

i DIRECTOR 
(8.50) 4 13-6600 

i 

October 8: 2003 

Ms. Elisa Betancouri 
350 East 53rd Street 
Hialeah, FL 3301 S 

Re: Closure of consumer complaint Request No. 536666T. 

Dear Ms. Betancourt: 

Staffreceived a duplicate letter (copy enclosed) addressed to you from the company whom you 
filed the above referenced complaint against, 9278 Communications, Inc. The company’s letter 
states that it enclosed a replacement prepaid phone card. Staff attempted to call you and confirm 
your receipt of the company’s letter, but was unable to reach you. By now, 1 trust that you have 
received the company‘s letter and are satisfied with the resolution. As a matter of record, it appears 
that your complaint has been resolved and staffhas closed this case. Should you have any questions, 
please call me at (850) 4 13-6536. 

Dale R. Buys 
Reguiatory Analysi 
Bureau of Service Qualit\/ 

Enclosure 

Ref: CATS 5366667 
TMS 761 
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September 23, 2003 

Dear Eli sa, 

We have received 2 copy of your ietter to the Florida Public Service Commission 
relating to the $5  Arroz con Pollo phone card purchased by you. W'e regret that you were 
not fully satisfied with the telecommunications service you received with that product. 

9278 Communications takes great pride in the quality and reliability of its 
products and strives to achieve 100% consumer satisfaction. 9278 branded phone cards 
and related products have been recognized as the premiere family of prepaid 
telecommunications products. We appreciate your taking the time to alert us of your 
dissatisfaction so that we may take appropriate steps to address your concerns. 

Please accept the enclosed replacement card and our apologies for your lack of 
full satisfaction. We hope your future experiences with 9278 products fully satisfy your 
standards and ours. 

Very truly yours, 
/< /- 
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P i { l l . t -  t No. Name ZELEDON ,JORGE Business Name 

Florida Public Service 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Commission - Consumer Request 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850-473-6100 

~~ 

Utility ln fo rma fion 
Company Code : NA 
Company:9278 COMMUNICATIONS 
Attn. 

Response Needed From Company? y 

Date Dun: 09/02/2003 
Fax: R 

Interim Report Received: / / 

Reply Received: / / 

Reply Received Timely/Late: L 

Informal Conf.: N 

PSC Information 

iseigned To: DALE BTNS 

:nternd By: D K F  

)ate: 06/25/2003 

rime: 10:50 
V i a :  FAX 
Pre1 im Type: P R G P A T l l  C A T , T , T V G  

eo : 

Disputed Amt: 5 . 0 0  

S i i p m n t l  R p t  R e q ' d :  / / 

Certified Letter Sent.:  / / 

Certified Letter Rec'd: / / 

Closed by: DRR 

Date: 10/06/2003 

Closeout Type: LS-47 
Apparent Rule V i o l a t i o n :  



1 nac tn  i n v e s t  e t h i s  matter, contact the customer, and a detailed written report to the 

1 ':(lo 1 C'i7se r e a s s . i q n e d  to the Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. P.Lowery 

P ' f'cvnpany nperating without registration/tariff. Case reassigned to Dale B u y s .  

' ' 1  ?. / '2Qn3 : 

711-11li?::i.e~ pr:opon.nded by staff. 
~ , ~ 1 ~ 1 7 ~ 7 f l . \ ~ ' '  r? 

3 2 7 8  h.a.s been uncoopera.tive on four other complaints. The company has failed to respond. to any 
CMP staff is in the process of writing a recommendation regarding the 

Ta< . : l , i~ rn  1-:n at3dre.s.s t he  c,ompl.i .ant~ a n d  fi.1.e a tariff and register with the Comrni.ssion. d.rb1JY.s 

ii. 1 n / f Y l  I 

r 'mlmerl  13 compla.i..n.t, contact the consumer and provide staff with a written report that includes 1. ) 
Case fa.xed. to 9 2 7 8  Communications % Craig Libson @ (718) 887-2035. Please investigate the 

at:d.on t,ha.t. t . h e  consumer was contacted by phone or mail, 2 . )  the call detail record for the ph0n.e ca.rd 
t:i.on, a.nd 3 . 1  9278's proposed resolution for the complaint. Please provide the written report no l.a,ter 

"< '2 f l / , !oo3:  F k .  Tlihson confirmed via email that he received the fax of the complaints. His email. also s t a t e d  
c w v i  I d  cal 1 tomorrow to discuss a timetable. drbuys 

J l / ) 6 / 2 O n . ? :  S t . a f f  called Mr. Libson and was informed by the receptionist that Mr. Libson was on T r a C a t l o n  
" 1  i 1 ,SF'pf  " 2 ,  2 0 0 3 "  dsln1rys 

' ' /n ' I /%Oo3:  
- 7 l f  F q r .  Ttihson an ernail informing him of the phone call and requesting that he contact staff to establish a 
i m p  for s t a f f  to call. drbuys 

Staff called Mr. Libson again and left a voice mail message requesting a return call. S t a f f  a l s o  

% $ k  
% E T  

' i 'pn /2nn l :  S t a f f  received a phone c a l l  from Mr. Libson who said he is in the process establishing a refrind N -& 

U l w i  

~ ~ ~ w ~ I  for a11 phone cards which are the subject of consumer complaints. Mr. Libson agreed t o  have a 
4 1  n1iference call and discuss this matter on 09/10/2003. drbuys 
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September 24,2003 

Dear Jorge, 

W e  have received a copy of your letter to the Florida Public Service Commission 
relating t o  the $5 m o z  con Pollo phone card purchased by you. We regret that you were 
not fully satisfied with the telecommunications service you received with that product. 

9278 Communications takes great pride in the quality and reliability of its 
products and strives to achieve 100% consumer satisfaction. 9278 branded phone ca rds  
and related products have been recognized as the premiere family of prepaid 
telecommunications products. We appreciate your taking the time to  alert us of your 
dissatisfaction so that we may take appropriate steps to address your concerns. 

Please accept the enclosed replacement card and our apologies for your lack of 
full satisfaction. We hope your future experiences with 9278 products fully satisfy your 
standards and ours. 

Very truly yours, 

cc: Bureau of  Service Quality 
Dale R. Buys 
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Phone: (305) -375-9129 

33131- 

~~ 

Florida Public Service 
Commission - Consumer Request 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

850-473-6700 

Utility Information 
Company Code: NA 

Company : 9 2 7 8. COM 

Attn. 

Response Needed From Company? y 

Date Due:09/26/2003 
Fax: R 

Interim Report Received: / / 

Reply Received: / / 

Reply Received Timely/Late : L 

Informal Conf. : TJ 

P O :  

Disputed &ut: : 0 0 0 

Supmntl Rpt Rey ' d : 0 J./2 3 / d 0 0 /I  

Certified Letter Sent..: / / 

Im..UILI..l.I ly I 

f ' : lease re..cri.ew the attached correspondence in which the customer reports the following: 

1 :iist;;(-me:r :r:epo:rt:,s t.ha,t he bought multiple $5. 00  and $10. 00  prepaid calling cards and experienced. insi. i.:€fj.cie:rri-. 

I I I  i 1 1 1 1  t : . es  cui .  each.  o f  the cards . t 

I'I.ease :investigate this issue, contact the customer and provide the Commission with a detailed written ~-epo.~: t  

0 

P $  rc 

Lhat.  add.resses the issues in the correspondence, and confirms the customer has been contacted either by. I,et:tek 5 2 
e, - ?  

i>:f' phone. T? 5% - -- 
N '  c 

tJL,EASE MOTE*A T h e  information on this form is only a summary of the customer's concerns. A d d i t i o i i a l  
i r i f o r n i a t i  on, inportant to this matter, may be contained in the correspondence. 

m u g  % E ?  
. d l  6 m a w  

' l i i q i i i  r y  t a k e n  by Diana Fal.ise** 

F.AGE NO: 1 



r ' A F  P A X :  8 5 0 / 4 3 3 - 1 1 6 8  
" R F '  E m a i l  :pscreply@psc.state.fl.us 

t ~ ' ~ / 0 4 / 2 ( l ~ ~ 3  ( : anno t  1ocat.e 9 2 1 8  in the Master Commission Directory. Requesting complaint be forwarded to t l M P  I - I ) ~  

' in l id 1 i r i g "  A ( ' a 1  hniiii 

' '  / I ~ / * : O O : 3  Case reassigned to the Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. P.Lowery 

' l ' i / l ( i / 2 ( ) ( ) 3 :  S L a P f  faxed a copy of the complaint to Mr. Craig Libson at 9 2 7 8  Communicaitons, J i i c .  reyuest-iti(j 
1 l l i j t  t lie company investigate the complaint and provide staff with a written response no later than September 
/ ! ( l e  2 0 0 3  S t a f f  teqiiested that the report include a call detail sununary o f  the phone cards i i r  t he  c:onipla i r i t  

i 1 1 1 1  1 1 1 ~  (*c>rxipany~ s proposed resolution. drbuys 

1 f > / % O O  ' I 'he customer sent iri additional correspondence and phone cards. Staff t.elephoued I tie C I I S ~  o u 1 t - b i  

~ 1 1 , l  i l i f ( i r i r i e > ( i  t i i i r i  t h a t  Dale Buys (CMP) was assigned to the case. Staff discussed the complaint t i e f l y  t ) ( , t  , / I t .  

1 1 1 ' \ t  l i a (4  1 0  , ~ i  1 ( -+ r l ( I  a mPeti.nq a n d  aril1 c a l l  staff tomorrow. drbiiys 

I !  ' / A 1 J / 2 ( ) ( ) 3 :  St-al'f Leceived a letter from 9 2 7 8  Communications, dated September 24, 2003, inrfi.c:at i i 1 g  t : l~,-~t  I 11.2 

' ~ ~ i i l ~ ~ l i i y  : : c l i~ t  F1r . 'I'upac a $5. 00 prepaid phone card as a replacement. drbuys 

t ~ ~ ~ ~ l / / ' ? O O ~ :  : ; taff  c a l l e d  Mr. Tupac who stated that he was not satisfied with the company's r e s o J u t  i o t i  I ( >  I I I .  

S ~ ~ ~ * o t i d ,  l i e  l ias 15 cards from 9 2 7 8  that did not give him the full advertised value. Mr. Tupac is seridiiicj 1 1  
( 1 : :  i o  s t a f f  v i a  inail . .  Staff will contact 9 2 7 8  with the new information when the cards a r r i v e .  d r h i r y s  

~ ~ i i i l ) l , i i i i t  Vi rst:# the card that the company sent, ABC Florida Phone Card, only had $1.00 value OII i t . .  

l ~ ~ / i ' i / A O O \ .  Vax :;exit t o  9 2 7 8 ,  including a copy of the complaint arid phone cards. Staff requested t h a t  O ? / u  

' I ' i i p a r ,  aiitl work out a resolution to his complaint, then provide staff with a written repo U 
I I i I I ( ]  f t i c 1  a r t  icnris t a k e n  hy 9 2 7 8  t o  resolve M r .  Tupac's complaint. The report is due by Moven i t .~ t ?~  ti, 2 0 0  0 

' ' I )  gG 
5 2  

(19 z c 1 1 / ( , / c ! o ( l  I "  ::t nk'3ileci the coiripariy a letter via certified mail a i d  tacsimile requesting that t l ic?  c ~ J l K i p ~ l C l \ ~  2 =;' o 

0 
m u m  

i 1 I>(-, ; I ( ~ ~ T . F ? S S P ( ~  i n  s t a f f  I s  recommendation in Docket No. 0 3 0 6 9 6 - T I ,  which is on the December 1 6 ,  2003, A<rt.t\<Ly rn a I 5 

0 I VR I l ie  ciistoiner complaint as part of the company's settlement for Docket No. 0 3 0 6 9 6 - T T .  d r1 , r ly s  
C 

I I / 2 0 / 0  I :: ' J l~e comparly has not contacted staff and responded to staff I s letter nor the complairlt '['he C ~ I K I ~  I d i ~d 

p i i r - t x .  (11 hllys 
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Septembe: 22: 2004 

Mr. Julio Tupac 
825 Brickell Bay Dnve Apl. 1150 
Miami. FL 33 131 

Re:  Consumer Complaint Request Yo. 554677T: 9278 Communications. 

Dear Mr. Tupac: 

The Florida Public Service Commission staff (Stafo has been unable to solIcIt a reply fiom 
9278 Communkatjons response to your complaint i~egarding the services provided through the 
company's prepaid phone cards branded as A?-TOZ Con Pollo and X Phonecard Miami. Staff initiated 
a formal investigation in Docket No. 030696-T1 to address the company's failure to register as an 
lntraztate ~elecommm~cat~ons service provider in Florida. For the record, your complaint has been 
closed and it udl be addresceci in t'he formal invesliptjofi. Should the company choose to settle the 
issues cjled in the Docket. resolutjoii of your c,omplaint will  be included zs 2 condition of settlement. 
Pleze contacl us if we  can be of fivrlier ssjsianct. 

Dale R. Buys 
Replatory Analyst 
Bureau of Service Q u s i q  
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TC P U C E  L CALL FFrOP/, A W  TOUCH TONE P H O N E  

2. D 1 2 i  1-666-69 i - i4@F 
2 Enter PIN number i t  prornpl 

i Id a r o u F i -b  b t - 692 -1 1 - 
i I n l r ~ ~ u ~ c i .  SL! mrnm a t  tsr iet;  

Flk I SE 



Docket No. 030696-TI 
Exhibit No. DRES-9 

Page 30 of 75 

p 



a 

a 



Docket No. 030696-TI 
Exhibit No. DRB-9 

Page 31 of 75 



Docket No. 030696-TI 
Exhibit No. DRB-9 

Page 32 of 75 

TOLL FREE ACCESS 
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PHQNECARE 

M. I A J TOLL FREE ACCESS 
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Dale R. Buys 
Division of Competitive Services 

Voice: (850) 41 3-6536 

Fax: (850) 41 3-6537 

I October 15 2003.09:52 AM I 

Mr. Libson, 
Mr. Tupac is not satisfied with 9278's resolution IO his complaint. According to Mr. Tupac, 
the phone card he received had a valut of $1. He has 13 phone cards from 9278 that he claims 
did not give him their fu l i  advertised value. I have inciuded a copy of his updated complaint 
and the phone cards. Please contact Mr. Tupac and work out 8 resolution to his complaint. 
Please provide me with a writ.ten report by Wovember 5:  2003, that denotes the actions taken 

TO: 

Mr. Craig Libson 
9278 Communications: lnc. 

(71 8) 887-2035 

RE: 

FL PSC Consumer Complaint 
Request No. 5546771, Julio Tupac 

Notes: 
I 



Florida Public Service 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Commission - Consumer Request 

Ta IIa h ass e e, Flo wida 3 239 9 
850-413-6 700 

~- - 

Utility Information 
C o m p a n y  C o d e  : NA 

C o m p a n y :  9 2 7 8 . C o M  

Attn. 

R e s p o n s e  N e e d e d  F r o m  C o m p a n y ?  y 

D a t e  D u e : 0 9 / 2 6 / 2 0 0 3  
Fax : R 

I n t e r i m  R e p o r t  R e c e i y r e d :  / / 

Reply R e c e i y r e d :  / / 

R e p l y  R e c e i v e d  T i m e l y / I , a t e :  

I n f o r m a l  C o n f . :  N 

kss igned  To:  D A L E  RTTYS 

7n ta r -d  R y :  nT<V 

Data: 0 9 / 0 4 / 2 0 0 3  

Time: 0 9 : 3 5  

T 7 i a  : MAIT, 

P r e l i m  Type: PREPATn C'AT, l ,TN( I :  

PO: 

D i s p u t e d  A m t  : 0 .  0 0  

Supmntl R p t  Req'd: / 1 

Certified T,et ter  Spnt-: / / 

Certified Letter Rec'd: / / 

C l o R e r l  by: 

D a t e :  / / 
C1 oseout  Type : 

A p p a r e n t  R u l e  Violation: 

b 
0 





n '  ' ) 0 ' 7 7  Canno t  I n c a t  (J 9278 in the Master Commission Directory. Requesting complaint he f o r w a r d e d  to CMP Foi 
' T I ~ I  A (  * T  1 hnl in  

' a s f l  7 P a s s i q n e d  t o  the Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement. P.T.awery 

''''()O?: S t a f f  f a x e d  a copy of the complaint to Mr. Craig Libson at 9278 Communicaitons, Tnc. requestinq 
mnpany investigate the complaint and provide staff with a written response no later than S e p I : e m b f = r  

req i ies ted  that the report incliide a call. detail siimmary of the phnne cards in the c n m p l a i n t  

' ' l i p  

11 - m q ) a n y ' . c  proposed resolution. drbiiys 

,' 'Oi l  1 : ' T h e  ciistomer sent in additional correspondence and phone cards. Staff telephoned the c u s t o m e r  
i1Ifr)Trncd him t h a t  Dale Buys (CMP) was assigned to the case. Staff discussed the complaint briefly h11t t h o  

7 %  9 1 1  i t n v n t  i n q  ant1 w i l l  c a l  1 nt r7 tnmnrrninr I drhii?rct 

' ' ~ ( l '  : ; t a f F  7 c c ~ i r i e d  a letter from 9278 Communications, dated September 24, 2003, indicating t h a t  thm 
1 1  1 t  "nii l  blr 'T' i ipar a $5.00 prepaid phone card a s  a replacement. drbiiys 

' I  ' ) ( ~ ~ ~  I S i - a f  f r a  1 l e d  Mr. Tupac who stated that he was not satisfied with the company's resol.ution t o  h i s  

1 7 )  ' l i a s  15 c a r d s  from 9278 that did not give him the full advertised value. Mr. Tupac is sending t h f =  
i i  I 7  i i i i  F i r s t .  t h e  Card  that the company sent, ABC Florida Phone Card, only had $1.00 Value on it. 

1 7  ~ 7 i - j  n 7 i 1  $ t - a f f  w i 1 1  c o n t a c t  9 2 7 8  w i t h  the neu7 information TArhen t h e  cards A r r i T T e .  A r h 1 l Y n -  

1 '  ' ' ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ :  Fax sent to 9278, including a copy of the complaint and phone cards. Staff requested that 9 2 7 8  
7 ( ' 1  

i r i f ~  11,c a r i - i o n s  t a k e n  by 9 2 7 8  to resolve Mr. Tiipac's complaint. 
MI . 'I'iipac and  TA7ork out a resolution to his complaint, then provide staff with a written r e p o r t  

The report is due by NOvember 5 ,  200.3  ~ 

1 1 *  r 
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0 Dale Buys 

From: Craig [CraIa@627l.comI 

Sent: 

7C: 

Cc: vish@ibgh.neT 

Subject: RE: 9278 Communications 

Friday: October 05: 2002 2:q4 PM 
Craig: Dale Buys: Jzson Fi~jas 

I wzs out of town since Tuesdsy znd received your iax when I arrived back in the office this morning. I will be able 
to cornpile and sen0 you the dGCumeri1s and information you requesied. However. Vish Trichur, President of 
IBGH Communications, is riol svailsbr€. I zlce understand IBGH has retained counsel to ensure its compliznce 
with state and federal requlations and I woulc want io coordinate with that cGunsel ;is well. As such, I will be 
unable to provide you the iniormstion and documeniation on the timeframe you requested. I hope that if I am able 
to get he requested documents and information io you by next Friday it will be acceptable. Please confirm that for 
me. 

Thanks 

Craig 

Craig S. Libson 
9278 Communjcatjons: lnc. 
1942 Williamsbrjdge Road 
Bronx, NY 10461 
tel: (71 8) 887-9278 X I  0: 
fax: (71 8) 887-2035 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Craig [mailto:craig@SZ78,comj 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2003 11:30 AK 
To: 'Dale Buys'; 'Jason Rojas' 
Subject: 9278 Comrnunicationc 

Gentlemen: 

As I discussed with Jason, it Is my belief that 9278 Communications is not a "provider of prepaid calling 
services' as contemplated by Fari XVI pf the Florida PSC Fiules and is not required to register or file 
tariffs under such rules. As I indicsied in our conversation. such services zre provided by third party 
telecommunlcatlons carriers and the cards are distributed by 9278 Communications. Apparently, E small 
percentaae of cards distributed by 3.278 Communications erroneously indicated that 9276 
Communications was the service provider, rather than identifying the carrier. We have undertaken steps 
to correct those errors and tc ensure thzt accurate d i c c l c s u r ~  o i  ihe czrr i fr  is made on all future carcs 
disiributed by 927E Communicztions. 
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FioricE. wher€ES GC 
the ~ a m e  527," C.ommE!nicz.iicris as the cisiriburor for CGI;CiSiC?TiC'~ ZZKE. rsiner than the specific local 
subs id i a rk' 

16GH Communicaiions LLC one of the carriers. is owned irl psfi by the srockholder of 9278 
Communications. Tbere is ric czreni-subsidiary reiatjonship behveen the companies, nor is their financiai 
information consolidaiec or reponed together in sny way. The companies operate separately, althouah 
due to the overlap in ownership. management of 9278 takes an active role in consulting with IBGH 
management ES to sirateaic eecisions ai IBGH 2nd 92'78 provides personnel support from time to time. 
To help esiablish IBGH's facilities. 9278 provided ceriain /cans to IBGH in exchange for preferential use 
of IBGH's teiecommunications platform. It Is my understandine that IBGH is in t h e  process of filing its 
registration materials with the State of Florida (which should be completed with the next 7-10 days), and 
that the Florida PSC has smi IBGK notice of a proposed x i i o n .  IBGti will be responding separately to 
that. 

ri :s ZarKeiec ifi hev; '7'6 czusrj E X : : - E :  s;itsidisryj: the card indicates 

In light of the foregoing. it is my understanding and belief thai registration is not required of 9278 
Communications. I am responaing: as aareed, to the other issues we discussed in our formal settlement 
proposal. and would like to inciude an appropriate response to the registration issue in line with this 
conclusion. Please call me at your convenience to discuss your opinion on this. 

Thanks 

Craig S. Libson 
9278 Communications, l n c  
1942 Williamsbridge Road 
Bronx. NY 10461 
tel: (71 8) 887-9278 x103 
fax: (71 8) 887-2035 
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September 24: 2005 

Dear Julio. 

We have receivea ti cop) of ?our letter to the Florida Public Service Commission 
relating to the $5  Arroz con Pollo and $ 5  X Miami phone card purchased by you. We 
regret that vou were not fully satisfied with the telecommunications service you received 
with that product. 

9278 Communications takes great pride in the quality and reliability of its 
products and strives to achieve 100% consumer satjsfaction. 9278 branded phone cards 
and related products have been recognized as the premiere family of prepaid 
telecornmunications products. We appreciate your taking the time to alert us of your 
dissatisfaction so thar we maj7 take appropriate steps to address your concerns. 

Please accept the enclosed replacement card and our apologies for your lack of 
f u l l  satisfaction. l i e  hope your future experiences with 9278 products fully satisfy your 
standards and ours. 

Very truly yours. 

cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcemen: 
P. Lowery 



a 
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TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-OS50 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

I Voice: 850-4 13-6536 

Fax : 850-41 3-6537 

TO: 

Mr. Craig Libsori 
9278 Communications. Inc. 

(71 8) 887-2035 i 
FROM: 

PUBLJC SERVICE COMMISSION I Dale R. BUYS 

RE: 

Consumer Complaint Case Nc. 
5546777 - Julio Tupac 

Notes: 

Mr. Libson, 
A s  w e  discussed in our phone conversation on September i 0.2003. the PSC recently received 
the attached consumer complain1 in addilion 10 1i7e other six consumer complaints I faxed IO 

vou on August 18, 2005. Please investigate this complaint and provide staff with a witterL 
reponse to the ciistorner's concerns no later than September 26, 2002. in your response. 
please include the call delail mrnrnaT- for all the prepaici phcne cards in the complain1 m 6  
92178's proposei resoiulior-,. Piexx comae? me if you h ~ v e  m)- quezrions. 
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Dale R. Buys 
Divsion of Competitive Markets Br Enforcement 

TO: 

Mr. Craig Libson 
9278 Communications. lnc. 

(71 8) 887-2035 i 

TALLAHASSEE. FL 32399-0850 

FROM: 

Voice: 850-413-6536 

Mr. Libson, 
We recently received the attached consumer complaint in addition to the other six consumer 
complaints I faxed to you on August 18, 2003. Please investigale this complaint and provide 
staff with a \vrjtlen reponse to the customer's concerns no later than Seprember 26, 2005. In 
your response, please include the cali detail sunimav for all the prepaid phone cards in the 

I 

1 ! 

L a x  : 850-41 3-6537 

RE: 

Consumer Complaint Case Nc.  
5546771 - Julic Tupac 



I l l - "  I hlc, 554  

Florida Public Service 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Commission - Consumer Request 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850-473-6 100 

Utility In forma tion 
Company C o d e :  NA 

Company:927R.COM 

A t t n .  

Response N e e d e d  From Company' y 

D a t p  D U O :  O9/25/2on?, 

Fax : R 
~ ~ __ - - ._ 

Tnterim R e p o r t  R e c e i v e d :  / / 

Reply R e c e i v e d :  / / 

R e p 3  y Received T i m e 1  y/Ta te : 

I n f o r m a l  Conf.: N 

PSC Information 

,ssigned To: 

intnrecl By: DKF 

l a t e :  0 9 / 0 4 / 3 0 0 3  

r i m e :  0 9 : l l  

Jia : MATT. 
're] im T y p e  : PREPATT) CAT,T.TNC 

?O : 

: e r t i P i e d  L e t t e r  R n c ' r l :  / / 

C l o s e d  hy: 

D a t e :  / / 
Closeollt  T y p o  : 

Apparent Rule Tliolati.on : 

5 z  
$ > I >  n t  In 2 - ?  

m z c 
E W E  a? 
0 b J  

r .  4 ? I ?  V O T E  ' ' 
f f l ~ m a  i nn , 

The information on this form is only  a s t m a r y  of the customer's concerns. Addl.ti.onrS1.l. 

i n p n r t - a n t  to t h i s  matter, may be contained in the correspondence. 
4 I 4 
< V I  T, Y 
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Frcjm: 
Sent: 
To: 

Paul Lowe: 
Monaap. SeprernDer 08, 2 O E  325 PM 
Paul Loweb 

THIS C A S E  HAS BEEN REASSIGNED CASE NO:. 554677T FROM CAF 
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La Arepz ! !$ 22‘ 1 

kulio Tupzc 
625 Erickell bay Cir ,  Apt. 1150 
Miami, FL 5313: 
August 27, 2002 

State Fublic Service Comrnissiori (PSC) 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvc 
Tallahassee, FL 32335 

State Consumer Services Fiepresentative, SEF 2 - m 

9 200 1 Not clear $ 425 

Dolphin Express 1 5 8C: j $ 270 1 Not clear 

Others j $ 9c $ 10 Not clear 

I i 
I Total 

The practice of deceiving customers based on E ntimber of minutes market ing 

engspement IS commor,. tiefore i t  proliferates the  PSC ought to correct a n y  

misdemeanor Drio: the cmbiem erodes e n y  further. Ply address has Deen l isted 

zbove if voc! TIEUE arry iiinrier cuestions I;IEZCE tee i  free to coritzcc r , ~ .  

! 
$ 350 

$100  

$ 825 
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3 
6 

FOE DOMESTIC CALLS 
+ Number 
INTERNATIONAL CALLS DEI 011 + Coumn 
Code. Cllv C W l  * Numbti 

D121 1 . Arei  Code FAfiA LAS ESTADOC UNIDOS Y CANADA 
Marque l+Codigc ae ciez iNumerc 
FARF LAS LLAMADAS IN7ERNACIONALEL 
M i i r o ~ i  011 * Codtori ac Fais + Cmiw de li cw 
o m +  el Numero ae lelelonc 

.e- e35495372 . . 9 4  $5 
2 .  I n l r ~ u i c z  su numero de mw1z 

P A W  LAS E I l A W S  UNIDOS Y CANADA 
Mamue i + G d ~ g a  be Ares +Numrc 
P A W  L A C  LLAMADAS INTERNACIONALES: 
Marqu: 011 + Coalgo Oe Pas + COdv de h civ- 
0% el Nurnerc de Tekkmc 

i Enler PIN number a1 prornpl 

FOF DOMESTIC CALLS 
1 N u m b )  
INTERNATIONAL CALLS: Dial 01: ~ muntY 
C w t  - ci? Lade - N u m b !  

' Dial 1 _t Are2 WE 

Custome, %WCE I ServEiG ai CIenIf: 1-966-617-1891 
ZFIVICEE p r ~ w l r d  b y  9276 Conirnuniwlwns. Fayphone minienawe. laa and lees will a@y. This 
a d  5lk m !hree mlnulr lncremenb on wry call. hales are sutjeci lo d1ang.e witawl ncdiz€ 
C.l)pli~etion 01 surchqes.  13re: and lees has lhf enen 01 reducing tile Iota1 mime5 avaiMb4? on 
ih card. Nm-:eIumh'SblE. Expires 90 aaG aher hrsl w 5z7= 

DD COM 
po307/AIS-D03 128-04744 

1. DI~I 3-&66417-1889 1. ~ a r q ~ :  1-866-627-1890 

' ' $ E  . .  

i g F m 3 8  . . . . . . . . .  2223 2-RXq ,p. 
. ~ .  - 

... . . .  
2. Inlrduzce su nurnem ar ~ a ~ e l i  2 .  Enleg PIN numbel a1 prompi 

FOE DOMESTIC CALLS ' D m l l  + Alea Coor PARA U S  ESTADOS U N l W S  Y CANADA: 
1 Number M a w e  iccodlga de &res  me^^ 
INTERNATIONAL CALLS. Dial 011 + Cwnlry PARA Us LL4MADAS INlERNACIONALES 
Cool - City Cmr + Nurnbei Mamut 011 + Codlgo M Pais + Wtga de la c 

oaar el Numew de lek lona  

' .. 

Customel SENU I Servrlo al ateme: 1.86&6i7.1891 
S f w ~ e s  p:rvi*d by PZ7E CGmmunicalions. Payphone rnaina%noe, lax and lees will a ~ i y .  TI 
r&rd hiilr '11 :?E rllindle 8ncIemenB on every call. bier 5rt subjetl 10 dengr wilhoul n o w .  
;pplsalon 0: surchrry~r. l ines ana lees ha5 lk enecl o! reauclnj the lolal mlnmes availak on 
!k 5811. No?-relunaablE. irptres 90 oayr ahfr llrrl US: n - * c o r  p0307/AlS-D03 128-04749 



brame B A R B I E R I  , J O S E P H  MR. 1 

A - -  II 

1 u s i n e s s  N a m e  

Commission - Consumer Recyuesf 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

, PaIlahassee, Florida 32399 

850-4 13-6 I00 

Utility Information 
C o m p a n y  Code: NA 

C o m p a n y :  9 2 7 8  COMMUhTLCATIONS 

A t  t n  

Response N e e d e d  F r o m  C o m p a n y ?  y 

Date D u e :  0 2 / 1 3 / 2 0 0 4  

Fax : R 

I n t e r i m  R e p o r t  R e c e i v e d :  / / 

R e p l y  R e c e i v e d :  / / 

R e p l y  R e c e i v e d  T i m e l y / L a t e  : L 

PSC Information 

A s s i g n e d  T o :  DAT,I;: RTTYS 

E n t e r e d  By: PTn7 

Date: 0 1 / 0 5 / 2 0 0 4  

T i m e :  10:12 

Via : PHONE 

P r e l i m  T y p e :  PREPATn C A T I T ~ T N G  

PO: 

C l o s e d  by: DRR 

D a t e :  0 9 / 2 3 / 2 0 0 4  

C l o s e o u t  T y p e :  1,s - 4 7  

A p p a r e n t  R u l e  Violation: 

I_- 

-- - _II_ 

I V I ~  I b1,) 57646 '9T N a m e  BARBIERL ,JOSEPH MR. B u s i n e s s  Name 



7 ( - o T ~  roilo phone card. Customer states that he sed 2 at $5.00 per cards. Cusomer is 
( * '  i . r i q  I r i s  $ 1 0 . 0 0  l e s s  the c a l l  he made to his sister. 

' ' ' ( ' 4  c';lSc rwss  i q n e d  to t h e  Division o f  Competitive Markets and enforcement. P.Lowery 

' / , ? 0 0 4 *  S i - a f f  1-elephoned General. Counsel. at 9 2 7 8  Communications. Staff faxed a copy of the complajmt to 
(>inini i i i  i ( * a i  i n n s  a i -  71 8 - 8 8 7 - 2 0 3 s .  The company w i l l  be required to resolve this complaint as p a r t  O F  t h e  

1 7 1 1  j o i 1  I O  t lovkr\i no. 0 3 0 6 9 6 - T T .  dsbuys 

i . ' ! ~  i . 7 1 ~ 7 ~ ~ : { ~ , : i . ~ ~ a ~ ~ ; ~  !:he cuatomer's complaint and provide the customer with a resolution to his complaint;. 
1 : : ~  p:t-~~~~:i.rIc? s t a  F : f  .cnri.t.h. a written report by February 13, 2 0 0 4 ,  that confirms the customer has been. conta.cted. 

1 i a n j ~  a c t 3  c > n s  32'78 Communications has ta.ken to resolve the customer's comp1.a.i.nt. 

r J  : '1Ihe cnmpan.y, through its legal. coimsel., requested a hearing in the docket  in which. t h i s  comp1.ai.nf: 
14 t.>F! a.ddresset3. .  

~ f o r e ,  the compa.n.y has apparently chosen not to respond t o  this complaint and it will be addressed. i n .  
in+. ncr.. n30696-- .TT, , ,  clrbUys 

2 7 / 2 n O l t :  
k p t  

i 1 n  t h e  r n a t t p r ,  t h e  company would have to respond to the customer's complaint and resol~re the issues. 

S t a f f  m e t  with legal counsel for 9 2 7 8  Communications to disucss settlement issues regarding the 
S t a f f  p rov ided  legal counsel with a copy of the complaint and informed legal counsel that in order to 
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September 22, 2004 

Mr. Joseph Barbien 
6367 Woodlawn Road 
MacClenny,  FL 32063 

Re: Consumer Compiaiat Request No. 376469": 9278 Communications. 

Dear Mr. Barbien: 

The Florida Public Service Commission staff (Staff) has been unable to solicit a reply from 
9278 Communications in response to your complaint regarding the services provided through the 
company's prepaid phone card branded as Awoz Con Pollo. Staff initiated a formal investigation in 
Docket No. 030696-TI to address the company's failure to regster as an Intrastate 
telecommunications service provider in Florida. For the record, your complaint has been closed and it 
will b e  addressed in the formal investigation. Should the company choose to settle the issues cited in 
the Docket, resolution of your complaint will be included as a condition of settlement. Please contact 
us if we  can be of further assistance. 

Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analysi 
Bureau of Service Quality 



L ~ E  me k n o w  if you have 2r.y q u e ~ ; i o n s ,  
D i a n s  F a l i s e  
CAF 



_- - . h I -  

. .  



~11cnt No. 589 N a m e  FLEMING ,LIGIA MS. 

Phone: ( 2 3 9 )  - 2 8 3 - 4 3 3 6  

/ 3 3 9 9 1 -  

~ ~ ~~ 

Florida Public Service 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
C6>mmission - consumer Requesf 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850-4 73-6 100 

- __ ~~~ __ 

Utility Information 
C o m p a n y  C o d e :  NA 

C o m p a n y :  9 2 7 8 . ~ 0 ~  

R . e s p o n s e  N e e d e d  F r o m  C o m p a n y ?  y 

D a t e  D u e : 0 4 / 0 8 / 2 0 0 4  

Fax : R 

I n t e r i m  R e p o r t  R e c e i v e d :  / / 

R e p l y  R e c e i v e d :  / / 

R e p l y  R e c e i v e d  T i m e l . y / L a t e :  L 

Informal Conf.: N 

* ' ? f x  d i d  ynii p i i r chase  the card? DeBonos Santa Barbara Blvd,Cape Coral, FL 

PSC Informafion 

n s i . g n e d  To : DALE RTTYS 

ntesed B y :  NEF 

)ate: 0 3 / 1 8 / 2 0 0 4  

r i m e :  08:21. 

Tia : FAX 

y r e l i m  Type : PR.FP.AlT3 CAT,LTI\TG 

:ertified Letter Rec'd: / / 

Cl.osad by: n R R  

D a t e :  0 9 / 2 3 / 2 0 0 4  

C L o s e o i i t  Type : L S  - 47 
A p p a r e n t  R u l e  V i o l a t i o n :  



I 1  I 1\11 I 1-he card had 142 minutes available. customer did not use the card until 

so 1 i i ~ i  on shou ld  be provided to the customer via direct contact T A T i  th the customer I e i  t ho1, 
ng, within 1 5  working days after the complaint has been sent to the company. 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ n s ~  i n  i l i e  PSC: i s  due by 5 : 0 0  p . m .  Eastern time, of t h e  1.5th working d a y  a f t p r  t h e  complaint h a s  

th t , h e  ciistomer l-,o t l ip 

' ( ' ( ) ( 1  ( ' a s p  1 p a s s i  q n e d  t o  k h e  D i v i s i o n  o f  competitive Markets and Enforcement. 

\Tamp FLEMING ,LIGIA MS. 
. 

Business Name 



ad  lac i r i  I ) n c l c  0 .  030696-TL be referred to an law judge for a decision. drbuys 

'3 .7/%nO4: 
, 1. n t 

I ' 
l ~ l l ~ * r -  

S t a f f  met with legal counsel for 9278 Communications to disucss settlement issues regarding the 
S t a f f  prn.criclpd legal counsel with a copy of the complaint and informed legal counsel. that in O r d e r  

I 1 1 n  m;Jt  1 c r ,  f h p  company wou1.d have to respond to the customer's complaint and resolve the j .ssues. 

/ 2 : 3 / 2 n 0 4 :  

, ' k C y ~ ~  Nn.' 0 3 0 6 ? 6 .  'TIT. and. that, should 9 2 7 8  Commu.nications choose to se t t l e  the docket., resol.i~.ti.on. of  h.er  
1 1 1 ~ 1  a i  nt-.  w) i i l .d  he a. con.di.tion of settlement. 

Staff sent: a c-losure letter to the customer informing her that her complaint would he handI.sd i n  

drbuys 

3 
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Ms. L i g i a  Fleming 
1814 S.W. Isth Street 
C a p e  Coral, FL 33991 

Re: Consumer Complaint Request No. 589021T; 9278 Communications. 

Dear  Ms. Fleming: 

The Florida Public Service Commission staff (Staff) has been unable to solicit a reply fiom 
9278 Communications m response to your complaint regarding the services provided through the 
company's prepaid phone card branded as Awoz Cot7 Pollo. Staff initiated a formal investigation k 
Docket No. 030696-TI to address the company's failure to register as an Intrastate 
telecommunications service provider in Florida. For the record, your complaint has been closed and it 
will be addressed in the formal investigation. Should the company choose to settle the issues cited iri 
the Docket: resolution of your complaint will be included as a condition of settlement. Please contact 
us if w e  can be of further assistance. 

Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 
Bureau of Service Quality 

Tel: (850) 413-6530 
Fax: (850) 413-6537 
Emai 1 : iib u vs($psc.siate. fi .E 



Docket No. 030696-TI 

April 22,2004 

Ms. Ligia Fleming 
1814 SW l S *  Street 
Cape  Coral, Florida 3399 1 

Re: Consumer Complaint 589021T; 9248 Communications / 927S.Com 

Dear Ms. Fleming: 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Conmiissior, (Commission) 
regarding your complaint against 9278 Communications / 9278.Com and the Arroz Con Pollo 
prepaid phone card. On January 12. 2004, the Commission voted to impose a penalty in the 
m o u n t  of $25,000 on 9278 Communications for failing to register with the Commission as an 
intrastate interexchange telecommunications company. The company has protested the 
Commission's Order and the case is under review. Should 9278 Communications settle the 
matter; staff will at that time require the company to resolve your complaint and you will be 
notified. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, - 
,-- - 

Regulatory Analyst 
Bureau of Service Quali? 

Tel: (850) ill 3-6536 

Email : dbuysiZJpsc.state.fl .LE 
Fax: (850) 41 3-6537 

TMS: I186 
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Norida Public Service 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Commission - Consumer Requesf 

Wlahassee ,  Florida 32399 
850-4 7 3-6 7 00 

Utility Information 
Company Code:TJ855 

C0mpany:IBGH COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 

A t t n .  Mr. Trichur S. 

Response Needed From Company? y 

Date Due:06/23/2004 
Fax: 61,845-357-3677 R 

Interim Report Received: / / 

Reply Received: / / 

Reply Received Timely/Late: L 

Informal Conf.: N 

7" ' '  1 c v i  pw t l i p  a1 t ached correspondence in which the customer reports the fol.lowi.ng: 

PSC Information 

Assigned To: DALE BTTYS 

Entered Fly: D K F  

D a t e :  nc;/n?,/annl. 

Time: I1 : 54 

T7 j .a  : MAIL, 

Pre.1 i n  T y p e :  P R K P A  TT7 r A l , T ,  rTJG 

PO: 

Di.sputed Amk : 5 . 0 0  

Siipmntl .  Rpt. R e q ' r l :  / / 

Certj.,fied T.,et:t.er Sent- , :  / / 

Certified Letter R e c ' d :  / / 

Cl.osed by: DR,R 

Date: 09/23/2004 

Closeoiit Type: T I S - 4 7  

Apparent Rule Viol.ation: 'Y 

\ ~ I f l l ~ l  3 0 1  i 6 f l in l  she purchased a $5.00 calling card in Miami which is to p r o T r i d e  approximately s e v e n  
( ' 1 1  1 irir[ i iinc i n  Ciiha .  Customer states prior to her using the card $2.00 were deducted: She s ta t - f?s  

She states she d i d  not r ~ ~ 7 f  PcI  f 110 r o m p a n y  and w a s  t o l d  the $ 7 , .  0 0  would be reimbursed with 4 5  minutes. 0 0 
f1lc 

- ' I  m n c 7  n t  a1 - s  f lie $ S . o n  of talk time were deducted from the card without iise. 
2 0 0  $ 1 1 ~  adds that she attempted to use the card again, however there were no monies l e f t  on t f ~ ~  !p 

S Z  2 2 0  
' r l ' i  1;)iiil i ~ r : o I i i i - i o n  should be provided to the customer via direct contact with the customer, e i t h e r  0 '  c 

O 70 

i. 3 

rg 5 E ('omplaint- Rille 2 5 - 2 2 . 0 3 2 ,  please use the following procedures when responding to PSC compl.ai-nt:s. 

' I  h I I or i n  wri t,ing, within 15 working days a f t e r  the  complaint has been sent t o  the  coJ?PaVh 
ST~C)TI ,TG t-o I he PSC is due by 5 : 0 0  p . m .  Eastern time, of the 15th working day after the complaint h a s  

1 I c j  t l i p  (7  -unpany. 
2 ' A  'ij 19 - > 
I .-_ 

- ~" 

~ i i n i n e s u  Name __  T (1 0 I il 5 2 1' b l a m e  TOLAND ,TERESA MS. _ r , .  

- _---- 



1 i m i s  t a 

T A T C ~ S  t o  a n y  questions raised by staff in the complaint 

ii to resolve the customer 1 s complaint 
f lln r.ompaiiy s proposed reso1uti.on to the complaint 

\ )  t 7 ( ' 1 1 F i ~ 1 n a t  i o i i  that:  the company has made direct contact with the customer 
)1()111 w-i t tsn response to the P S C ,  and copies of all correspondence w i t h  the c i i s t o m e r  to the f o l  1 n l ~ 7 i i i q  

1 1  1 1 1 f a x  pliysi r a 1  addresses : 

' " I n  L ! P ( ~ P ~ T ~ P ~  1 o t i i i n e d  Case # 601.052, diie to, "attempted, not known", sender Assigned Analyst Shonna 
' l ~ l ' c s l , n t  I :: 

' " ( ' 1  h l c T  h r 7 ~ ( 7  l o t  heen a b l e  to fax  or maiJ this complaint to IBGH Communi.cations. Today T called 
93 w1lic'ti i s  listed in MCD as a contact nimber. I was advised that IBGH wis no longer i n  business 

1 1 ( ) 1 1 1 ( 1  rnnf ac-1 r T - a i g  Tlihson a t  914-761-0007. When I called this number I got a recording the n r i m h e r  h a d  I 

~ 1 ~ I 1 ~ - ( . t  0 c 1  ('as" fnnrarrcled to Rhonda rmri e ~ ~ r  and poss ib l  e reassignment to CMP. r m c h a r g i i e  

" ) o ( ) l .  q 2 ' i R  ('?mmiini cations is the distributor/provider of the phone cards. IBGH Communications i s th- 
l l l s i  l 'e R P r v i r e .  p ro l r ides  €or 9 2 7 8  Communicaitons' phone cards. 9 2 7 8  Communications is in litigation w i t h  

i f)ii 7-cgat rlinq provisi.oning of pre-paid services. The Docket number is 030696-TI. The company b a s  
1 1 l ) r \ a ? i i i r j .  A hearing date h a s  not heen  s e t  and legal staff is addressing the company's regliest. f o r  u 

7 )  Thr*k"l No. 0 3 0 6 9 6 - - T T  be referred to an administartive Law judge €or a decision. drhllys 0 

s-.2 
5 2  
!p- 

' l n f l 4 :  S t a f f  met with legal counsel €os 9 2 7 8  Communications to discuss settlement issues regarding the 
- l i n t  S t a f f  pr-ovi.ded legal counsel with a copy of the complaint and informed legal counsel that in order to =; 0 

0 (ai 
(14 2 

t I n  t -he matter, the company would have to respond to the customer's complaint and resolve the issues. 
1-71 r q m l n s c l  

h l a t  i n n  a n d  respond t o  s t a f f  as to who will address the complaint. 
informed staff that they believe IBGH is no longer is business and will investigate the E &  

drbuys. 
4 1  4 rn + 
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September 22. 2004 

Ms. Teresa Toland 
14530 S.W-. 122"a Place 
Miami, FL 33 186 

Re: Consumer  Complaint Request No. 601052T: IBGH Communications, LLC i 9278 
Corn m u o  ications. 

Dear Ms. Toland: 

The Florida Public Service Commission staff (Staff) determined that lBGH Communications 
is the  service provider responsible for the Awoz Con Pollo prepaid phone card cited in your complaint. 
Staff contacted the company and was informed that i t  is no longer in business and your complaint 
should be forwarded to 9278 Comiunkations for resolution. Staff has be unable to solicit a reply 
horn 9278 Communications in response to your cornplaint. Staff iihated a formal investisation in 
Docket Nc. 030696-TI IC! address the company's failure to register as an Lntrastate 
telecommunications service provider in Florida. For the record, your complaint has been closed and it 
will b e  addressed in the fomai  investisation. Should the company choose to settle the issues cited in 
the Docket, resolution of your compiaint will be included a-c a condition of settlement. Please contact 
us if  w e  can be of fiu-ther assistance. 

Sincere]). 

D a l e  R. Buys 
R e s l a t o p  Analyst 
Sweau of Service Qualib 





. 
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pies1 N o .  6 0 2 0  Name RODRIGUEZ ,ALICIA MS. 

4 7 5 %  

Florida Public Service 

2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Commission - Consumer Request 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850-4 7 3-6 I00 

Utility Information 
Company Code : NA 
Company:9278 COMMUNICATIONS 

A t t n .  

ReSpOnRe Needed From Company? y 

Date Due:07/02/2004 
Fax : R 

Interim Report Received: / / 

Reply Received: / 

Reply Received TimeLy/Late: L 

:Tn€omal Con€.: N 

PSC Information 

kssigned To: DALE BTTYS 

Entered By: LLT, 

D a t e :  0 6 / 1 1 / 2 0 0 4  

Time: 14:46 

T7ia : MAIL 
Prelim Type: P R E P A T D  CAT,T,TNG 

PO: 

nisputed A m t  : o . n n  

S i i p m n t l  R p t -  R e q ' d :  / / 

Certified Letter Reced: / / 

Closed by: DRR 

Date: 09/23/2004 

C l o s e ~ ~ ~ t  T y ~ . ' e :  ToS 1 7  

Apparent Rule Violation: 

" h p p a r c . n t l y  t - h i s  company: 9278 Communications does not have certification to operate in Fl-orLda s t a t e .  

' I* 1 I i l o r l  I t i  A('a 1 liniin e T,T,opez. 

--r -I_r__-__. 
Name RODRIGUEZ ,ALICIA MS. Business Name I - I  6 0 7 7 1 4 T  

---- 
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Ms. Alicia Rodriguez 
643 Cotulla Drive 
Qssimmee, FL 34758 

Re: Consumer Complaiot Request No. 602714T: 9278 Communications. 

D e a r  Ms. Rodriguez: 

The Florida Public Service Commjssion staff (Staff) h x  been unable to solicit a reply ii-om 
9278 Communications in response to your complaint rezarding the services provided th roua  the 
company's prepaid phone card branded as Awoz Con Poilo. Staff initiated a formal investigation in 
Docket No. 030696-TI to address the company's failure to register as an Intrastate 
telecommunications service provider in Florida. For the record, your complaint has been closed and it 
will be addressed in the formal investigation. Should the company choose to settle the issues cited in 
the Docket, resolution ofy-our cornplaint will be included as a condition of settlement. Please contact 
us i f  we can be of fiu-ther assistance. 

e 

Sincerely. 

Dale R. Buy 
Reguiatory Analyst 
Bureau of Service Quality 



June 15,2004 

Ms. Alicia Rodriguez 
643 Cotulla Drive 
Kissirnmee. Florida 34758 

Re: Consumer Complaint  602714T; 9278 Communications 

Dear Ms. Rodri, ouez: 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public S e n  ice Commission (Commission) 
regarding your complaint against 9278 Communications and the Arroz Con Pollo prepaid phone 
card. On January 12. 2004. the Cornmission voted to impose a penalty in the amount of $25.000 
on 9278 Communications for failing to register with the Commission as an intrastate 
interexchange telecommunications company. The company has protested the Commission's 
Order and the case is under review. Should 9278 Communications settle the matter, staff will at 
that t ime require the company to resolve your complaint and you will be notified. 

If  vou have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely. - 
1 

Dale R. Buys 
Regdatory Anaiyst 
Bureau of Sewice Qualit?.. 

Tel: (850) 4 13-6536 
F a :  (850) 413-6537 
Email: dbuys@psc.state.fl.us 
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DOCKET NO. 030696-TI 

DOCKET TITLE: Compliance Investigation of 9278 
Communications, Inc. for apparent violation of Sections 
364.02 and 364.04, Florida Stautues. 

WITNESS: Dale R. Buys 

PARTY: Florida Public Service Commission Staff 

DIRECT TESTIMONY EXHIBIT DRB-10 

DESCRIPTION: 1. Section 364.02, Florida Statutes, 
Definitions 

2. Section 364.04, Florida Statutes, 
Schedules of rates, tolls, rentals, contracts, and charges; 
filing; public inspection. 
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I ItiE XY\:> ::i-q-re. 36" 

MILROADS A N D  OTHER REGULATEC TELECOM M UNICATIO NZ 
UTI LIT1 E 5  COMPANIES 

View En t 1 re 
Chap t e r 

364.02 Definitions.--As used in this chapter: 

(1 ) "Basic iocal telecommunications service" means voice-grade? flat-rate residential, and flat-rate 
single-line business local exchange services which provide dial tone, local usage necessary to  place 
unlimited calls within a local exchange area, dual tone multifrequency dialing, and access t o  the 
following: emergency services such as "91 7 ," all locally available interexchange companies, 
directory assistance, operator services, relay services, and an alphabetical directory listing. For a 
local exchange telecommunications company, such term shall include any extended area service 
routes, and extended calling service i n  existence or ordered by the Commission on or before July 1, 
1995. 

(2) "Commercial mobile radio service provider" means a commercial mobile radio service provider 
as defined by and pursuant to  47 U.S.C. ss. 153(n) and 332(d). 

(3) "Commission" means the Florida Public Service Commission. 

(4) "Competitive local exchange telecommunications company" means any company certif icated by 
the commission to  provide local exchange telecommunications services i n  this state on or after July 
1, 1995. 

Y 
( 5 )  "Corporation" includes a corporation, company, association, or joint stock association. 

(6) "Intrastate interexchange telecommunications company" means any entity that provides 
intrastate interexchange telecommunications services. 

(7) "Local exchange teiecommunications company" means any company certificated by the 
commission to  provide iocal exchange telecommunications service in  this state on or before June 
30, 1995. 

(8 )  "Monopoly service" means a telecommunications service for which there i s  no effective 
competition, either in  fact or by operation of law. 

( 9 )  "Nonbasic service' means any telecommunications service provided by a local exchange 
telecommunications company other than a basic local telecommunications service, a local 
interconnection arrangement described i n  s. 3 6 L . : 6 ,  or a network access service described i n  s. 
3 6 4 . ~ 6 3 .  

110) "Operator service" inchaes: but i s  not l imited tc r  billing or completior, c i  third-party? person 
tc-person. ColLect. ~i caiiing carci or creciit card calls through the use of E live operator or 

qgegato :  



Page 2 o f ?  

Ncthing hrreiL m a i l  ?fTec: tw r-igP!ts 6nd obkigation: of m y  entity reiatec! tc the poyment of 
cwitcnec nEtWOiF E C C E ~ C  ELEC CJI- other intercarrier conipenLztior!. i f  an)'. reiated to voice-over- 
Internet protocoi  service. 

(1 3') "Teiecommuniczrions company'' inciuaes every corporation. partnership: and person and their 
iessees, trustees, or receivers appointed by any court whatsoever, ana every political subdivision in  
the state: offering twc-way telecommunications service to the public for hire within this state by 
the use of E teiecommunications facility. The term "telecommunications company" does not 
include: 

(a) An entity which proviaes a telecommunications facil i ty exclusively to  a certificated 
telecommunications company; 

(b) An entity which provides a telecommunications facil i ty exclusively to  a company which i s  
excluded from the definition of a telecommunications company under this subsection; 

(c) A commercial mobile radio service provider; 

(d) A facsimile transmission service; 

(e) A private computer data network company not offering service to  the public for hire; 

( f )  A cable television company providing cable service as defined in  47 U.S.C. s. 522; or 

(g) An intrastate interexchange telecommunications company. 

However, each commercial mobile radio service provider and each intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company shall continue to  be liable for any taxes imposed pursuant to  
chapters 202, 203 and 212 and any fees assessed pursuant to  ss. 364.025 and 364.336. Each 
intrastate interexchange telecommunications company shall continue to  be subject t o  ss. 364.04, 
364.I0(3)(a) and (d), 364 163, 360.285, 364.5-01, 364.603, and 364.604, shall provide the 
commission with such current information as the commission deems necessary to  contact and 
communicate with the company, shall continue to  pay intrastate switched network access rates or 
other intercarrier compensation to the local exchange telecommunications company or the 
competitive local exchange telecommunications company for the origination and termination of 
interexchange telecommunications service. and shall reduce i t s  intrastate long distance to l l  rates 
in  accordance with s. 36L.163(2). 

* 
(14) "Telecommunications facility" includes real estate. easements, apparatus, property, and 
routes used and operated io provide two-way telecommunications service to  the public for hire 
within this state. 

History.--s. 2, ch. 6525. 1913; RGS 4394; CGL 6358; s. 7 .  ch. 63-279; s. 1. ch. 65-52; s. 1, ch. 65- 
451; s. 3, ch. 76-168; 5 .  1, ch. 77-457; ss. 2, 32, ch. 80-36; s. 2, ch. 81-318; s. 1 ,  ch. 84-215; ss. 6, 
7, ch. 89-163; ss. i> 48. 44. ch. 90-244; s. 4, ch. 91-429: s. 6 ,  ch. 95-403: 5. 12. ch. 98-277; s. 3, 
ch. 2003-32. 
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UTI  LIT1 EZ COMPANIES 
RAILROADS AND OTHER REGULATEC TELECOMMUNICATIONS Chapter 

364.04 Scheduies of rates, tolis, rentds, contracts, and charges; filing; public inspection.-- 

(I ) Upon order of the commission, every teiecommunications company shall f i le with the 
cornmissiorr, and shall print and keep open to public inspection, schedules showing the rates, tolls, 
rentals, contracts, and charges of that company for service to be performed within the state. 

(2) The schedule, as printed ana open to public inspection, shall plainly state the places between 
which telecommunications service will be rendered and shall also state separately al l  charges and 
a l l  privileges or facilities granted or allowed and any rules or regulations or forms of contract which 
may in anywise change, affect, or determine any of the aggregate of the rates, tolls, rentals, or 
charges for the service rendered. 

(3) A schedule shall be plainly printed in large type, and a copy thereof shall be kept by every 
telecommunications company readily accessible to, and for convenient inspection by, the public at 
such places as may be designated by the commission. Any such schedule shall be immediately 
produced by the telecommunications company upon the demand of any person. 

(4) A notice printed in bold type and stating that such schedules are on file and open to  inspection 
by any person, the places where the schedules are kept, and that the agent wi l l  assist any person 
to determine from such schedules any rate, toll, rental, rule, or regulation which i s  i n  force shall 
be kept posted by every telecommunications company as the commission desigates. 

t 
History.--s. 4, ch. 0525, 1913; RGS 4396; CGL 6360; s. 3, ch. 76-168; s. 1, ch. 77-457; ss. 4, 32, ch. 
80-36; S. 2, ch. 81-3181 CS. 6, 7, ch. 89-103; SS. 7, 48, 44, Ch. 90-244; S. 4, ch. 91-429. 

I Discizimer: The information on this system i s  unverified. The journals or printed bills of the respective chambers should be 1 
I consulted for official purposes. Copyright 0 2000-2004 State of Florida. 
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UTILITIES COMPANIES 
RAILROADS AND OTHER KEGULATEC TELECOM MU NICATIONZ 

364.285 Penalties.-- 

(1 1 The commission shall have the power tc impose upon any entity subject to i t s  jurisdiction 
under this chapter which i s  fcund tc have refixed to comply with or to  have willfully violated any 
lawful rule or order of the commission or any provision of this chapter a penalty for each offense of 
not more than $25,000, which penalty shall be fixed, imposed, and collected by the commission; or 
the commission may, for any such violation, amend, suspend, or revoke any certificate issued by it. 
Each day that such refusal or violation continues constitutes a separate offense. Each penalty shall 
be a lien upon the real and personal property of the entity, enforceable by the commission as a 
statutory lien under chapter 85. Collectea penalties shall be deposited in the General Revenue 
Fund unallocated. 

(2) The commission may, a t  i t s  discretion, institute in any court of competent jurisdiction a 
proceeding for injunctive relief t o  compel compliance with this chapter or any commission rule or 
to compel the accounting and refund of any moneys collected i n  violation of this chapter or 
commission rule. 

History.--ss. 4, 7, ch. 83-73; ss. 6, 7, ch. 89-163; ss. 28, 48, 49, ch. 90-244; s. 4, ch. 91-429. 

Disclaimer: The information on this system i s  unverified. The journals or printed bills of the resDective chambers should be I 
consulted for official purposes. Copyright 0 2000-2004 State of FLorida. I 


